
 

 

 
 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
 
 

Thursday 23 November 2017 at 10.00 am 

 
To be held at at the Town Hall, 
Pinstone Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH 

 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge, 
Lisa Banes, Jack Clarkson, Dawn Dale, Neale Gibson, Kieran Harpham, 
Adam Hurst, George Lindars-Hammond, Andy Nash, Vickie Priestley, Mick Rooney, 
Gail Smith and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

  

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 

 
The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for 
taxis and public entertainment.  
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk.  You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if 
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance.  The 
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between 
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.   
 
You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential 
information.  These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the 
Chair of the meeting.  Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for 
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council 
meetings. 
 
If you would like to attend the meeting please report to the First Point Reception 
desk where you will be directed to the meeting room. 
 
If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183 
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 
 

FACILITIES 

 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the 
Town Hall.  Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms. 
 
Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the 
side to the main Town Hall entrance. 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk


 

 

 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE AGENDA 
23 NOVEMBER 2017 

 
Order of Business 

 
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 
 
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press 
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press 

and public 
 
4.   Declarations of Interest 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be 

considered at the meeting. 
 
5.   Minutes of Previous Meetings 
 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on:-  

 
February, 7th, 9th, 14th, 16th, 21st, 23rd and 28th   
March, 2nd, 7th, 9th, 14th, 16th, 21st, 23rd and 30th 
April, 6th, 11th, 13th, 18th, 20th, 25th and 27th 
May, 2nd, 4th, 11th, 17th, 18th, 23rd and 30th 
June, 1st, 13th, 15th, 21st, 27th and 29th 
July, 4th, 11th, 13th, 18th, 25th and 27th 
August, 8th, 15th, 17th, 22nd, 24th, 29th and 31st 
September, 5th, 7th, 12th, 14th, 19th, 26th and 28th 
October, 3rd, 5th, 10th, 17th, 19th, 24th and 26th 
November, 2nd   

 
6.   Sex Establishment Policy (Incorporating Sex Shops, Sex Cinemas 

and Sexual Entertainment Venues) - Approval 
 Report of the Chief Licensing Officer 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 

 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of 
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) 
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 

 leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 

 make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

 declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 

 Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 

 Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 
have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 

 

 Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

 Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 

- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 

 Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 
securities of a body where -  

 

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b) either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

 a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

 it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 2



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Audit and 
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and 
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 3

mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 7 February 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Moya O'Rourke 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Kieran Harpham attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 5 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraph 7 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - MARSTON'S, JUNCTION OF CHAUCER ROAD AND 
HALIFAX ROAD, SHEFFIELD S6 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
the premises known as Marston‟s New Build, junction of Chaucer Road and 
Halifax Road, Sheffield. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Michelle Hazlewood and Paul Henocq (Solicitors for 

the Applicant), Rachel Newnes, (Applicant), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy 
and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and 
Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that an objection from a member of the public had been received.  The objector 
had been invited to attend the meeting, but was not present.  Details of the 
representations were attached at Appendix „C‟ to the report. 

  
4.5 Michelle Hazlewood stated that the site was situated at the former Chaucer 

School playing fields and had been purchased by Marston‟s Brewery to develop a 
friendly family-orientated pub/restaurant, with parking spaces for 60 cars.  She 
further stated that the new build would be along similar lines to a Marston‟s 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 7.02.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

pub/restaurant that had recently opened on the edge of the Waverley estate on 
the border of Rotherham and Sheffield.  Michelle Hazlewood produced a large 
scale plan of the site which showed an “L” shaped bar, large kitchen, pizza 
counter, large cake counter, ice cream cabinet and a small, indoor children‟s play 
area.  She went on to state that there would never be less than 75 tables and 
chairs inside the premises, ensuring that the premises could not be stripped back 
at the weekends to hold discos. 

  
4.6 Michelle Hazlewood outlined the Brewery‟s “F” plan and Generous George 

branding which focused on food, families, females and forty/fifty somethings and 
generous portions.  She produced a menu which would be available at the 
premises, and stated that although it was not cheap, it would be accessible for 
families in the local area and would hopefully attract persons driving through.  Ms. 
Hazlewood then referred to wet/dry statistics which had been gathered from a 
number of Marston Brewery pubs and stated that the results showed that more 
profit was made from the sale of food rather than drink, and Marstons prided 
themselves on their extensive range of coffees, teas, etc., which were included in 
the statistics along with alcoholic drinks. 

  
4.7 Michelle Hazlewood went on to state that as part of the Company‟s operating 

schedule, it was proposed that the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) or a 
delegated member of staff, will take a pro-active approach to noise control, to 
ensure that noise from patrons using the outside dining areas and when leaving 
the premises does not cause nuisance to local residents.  Ms. Hazlewood further 
stated that, following discussions with the Sheffield Safeguarding Childrens Board, 
the DPS or another member of staff shall be designated as a Safeguarding Co-
ordinator at the premises.  She went on to state that she hoped agreement would 
be reached with all Responsible Authorities with a view to delivering an asset to 
the area, rather than a negative.  

  
4.8 Michelle Hazlewood stated that Marstons Brewery had opened up similar 

pub/restaurants near to football grounds around the country and the staff were 
experienced in handling any incidents of anti-social behaviour. She added that it 
was her intention to contact South Yorkshire Police to seek advice on what works 
best in minimising trouble in the area when Sheffield Wednesday Football Club 
are playing at home and take a lead from them. 

  
4.9 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Michelle 

Hazlewood stated that the area surrounding the car park would be landscaped to 
provide a buffer to reduce noise nuisance for local residents.  She further stated 
that Marstons Brewery operate a Challenge 21 scheme and held training 
programmes bi-annually, which staff are expected to complete and pass and 
would not be employed until they had done so.  She added that the training 
courses are carried out electronically and are monitored through Head Office.  Ms. 
Hazlewood informed Members that Marstons have opened pub/restaurants in 
some run down townships, and due to good training and management, had not 
encountered any problems.  There would be a selection of premium 
beers/lagers/ciders for sale, the price of which would be similar to the other bars in 
the area and there were no plans for any cheap drink promotions. Last orders for 
food would be taken at 10.00 p.m. and last orders at the bar would be 1.00 a.m., 

Page 6



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 7.02.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

although it was thought that the premises would have emptied before then, 
especially during the week.  Ms. Hazlewood stated that she understood the 
objector‟s concerns, given past experience of troublesome pubs on the estate, but 
commented that the type of business it was planned to open would not cater for 
that type of clientele and she added that she had tried several times to contact the 
objector to offer to take her to the premises at Waverley to see how well the 
establishment was run and allay her fears.  It was anticipated that the pub, 
potentially, would be open by the end of the year. 

  
4.10 Michelle Hazlewood summed up by stating that the reputation of the Parson Cross 

estate and its public houses was well known, but that the new premises would 
offer an excellent opportunity to deliver something different to the area. 

  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.12 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a Premises Licence in 

respect of the Marston‟s New Build, junction of Chaucer Road and Halifax Road, 
Sheffield, in the terms now requested. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee‟s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination). 
 
5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
Sheffield City Council Trading Standards, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 
2003, for a review of a premises licence (Case No.08/17).  Consideration of the 
application had originally been scheduled for the meeting of the Sub-Committee 
held on 2nd February, 2017, but had been deferred due to the meeting being 
inquorate. 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Neil Bates, Lisa Marsden and David Palmer (Trading 

Standards, Applicant), Julie Hague (Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board), 
Cheryl Topham (Licensing Officer, South Yorkshire Police), the Premises Licence 
Holder, Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond 
(Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 

Page 7



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 7.02.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that representations had been received from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board and South Yorkshire Police, and were attached at Appendix „B‟ to the 
report. 

  
5.5 David Palmer reported on the grounds as to why the application had been made 

by Sheffield City Council Trading Standards, referring to the receipt of information 
regarding the sale of counterfeit and illicit tobacco at the premises.  He also 
showed Members a recording of the CCTV at the premises which evidenced the 
illegal sales taking place.  He produced photographs showing where the goods 
had been stored. 

  
5.6 Julie Hague made representations on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding 

Children Board. 
  
5.7 Cheryl Topham made representations on behalf of South Yorkshire Police. 
  
5.8 The Premises Licence Holder responded to a number of questions raised by 

Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-Committee, and by David Palmer. 
  
5.9 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
5.10 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
5.11 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
5.12 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the additional information now circulated and the representations now 
made, the Sub-Committee revoke the licence in respect of the premises now 
reported (Case No.08/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee‟s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 8



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 9 February 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair) and Bob Pullin 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on Item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
Sheffield City Council Trading Standards under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 
2003, for a review of a Premises Licence (Case No. 11/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were David Palmer and Kenneth Webb (Trading 

Standards, Applicants), the Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises 
Supervisor (PLH/DPS), Interpreter assisting the PLH/DPS), Patrick Robson and 
Paul Henocq (John Gaunt and Partner, Solicitors, on behalf of the PLH/DPS), 
Prospective Purchaser of the Premises, Cheryl Topham (South Yorkshire Police), 
Julie Hague (Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board), Clive Stephenson 
(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the 
Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations had been received from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board and South Yorkshire Police, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the 
report. 

  
4.5 David Palmer reported on the grounds as to why the application had been made 

by Sheffield City Council Trading Standards, referring to the sale of counterfeit 
cigarettes and illicit alcohol at the premises. 

Page 9



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 9.02.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  
4.6 Cheryl Topham and Julie Hague made representations on behalf of South 

Yorkshire Police and the Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board, respectively. 
  
4.7 Patrick Robson addressed the Sub-Committee on behalf of the PLH/DPS and he 

and the PLH/DPS, assisted by an interpreter, responded to a number of questions 
raised by Members of, and the legal adviser to, the Sub-Committee, and by David 
Palmer.  Questions were also addressed to the prospective purchaser of the 
premises, who attended the meeting, and who responded accordingly. 

  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.9 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the additional information now circulated and the representations now 
made, the Sub-Committee agrees to revoke the Premises Licence (Case No. 
11/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 10



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 14 February 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Neale Gibson 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 17/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 18/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 12/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 17/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant the licence for the term of 12 
months as requested. 

    
 18/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Refuse to grant a licence as the Sub-
Committee does not consider the 

Page 11



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 14.02.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

applicant to be a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence, in the light of the offences 
and convictions now reported and the 
responses given to the questions raised. 

    
 12/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the shorter term of 12 
months, in the light of the offences now 
reported and, on renewal, authority be 
given to grant the applicant a licence for 
up to the maximum term of 36 months 
subject to there being no further cause for 
concern. 

 

Page 12



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 16 February 2017 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Gail Smith and Bob Pullin 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Andy Bainbridge attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - SHOP LOCAL, 166 ABBEYDALE ROAD, SHEFFIELD, 
S7 1FH 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
South Yorkshire Police under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, for a review of 
a Premises Licence in respect of Shop Local, 166 Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 
1FH. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Cheryl Topham (South Yorkshire Police, Applicant), 

Robert Clark (Counsel for the Applicant), Sarfraz Bhatti (Premises Licence 
Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor (PLH/DPS)), Patrick Robson and Paul 
Henocq (John Gaunt and Partners, Solicitors, on behalf of the PLH/DPS), Julie 
Hague (Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board (SSCB)), Sarah Bevan 
(Complainant), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-
Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic 
Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing.  
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations had been received from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board and a member of the public, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report. 

  
4.5 Robert Clark stated that there had been a long history of complaints and breaches 

of conditions in connection with the operation of the premises, both before and 
after Mr Bhatti had become PLH/DPS.  This had included a number of failed test 

Page 13



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.02.2017 
 
 

Page 2 of 7 
 

purchases, which equated to around 46% of the total number undertaken at the 
premises since Mr Bhatti was in position.  Mr Clark made reference to the 
extensive work undertaken by the SSCB, in terms of engagement with Mr Bhatti, 
which had included the offer of free safeguarding training for Mr Bhatti and his 
staff, and advice in terms of the implementation of an age verification scheme and 
the use of a refusals log.  He also referred to the non-compliance with the condition 
regarding CCTV at the premises, the recent hospitalisation of a young person, due 
to the effects of alcohol purchased from the shop, together with the failed test 
purchase on 8th December 2016, which had highlighted that the licensing 
objectives were clearly not being met, such events having  culminated in the police 
submitting the application for the review.  Mr Clark stated that it was apparent, in 
the light of the failed test purchases and complaints received, referring mainly to 
underage sales, and the extensive work of the SSCB, in conjunction with the 
police, less onerous interventions had obviously failed, and that the only 
reasonable course of action now would be to revoke the Premises Licence. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, it was stated that it was clear that action was taken, either by the 
SSCB or the police, following each complaint made against the premises, 
comprising either a test purchase or a visit to the premises.  It was accepted that a 
number of the test purchases were passed, and that following all the engagement 
undertaken with Mr Bhatti, the application for the review had been made as a last 
resort.  A responsible authority would only start the review process if the 
percentage of failed test purchases was high, as in this case, and the police had 
only made three applications for reviews in the last 18 months, which was a very 
small number in the light of the number of licensed premises in the City.  The 
applicants would have to have a considerable amount of evidence, including 
details of complaints and statements, for them to reach the application for review 
stage.  When the police first visited the premises, with Julie Hague, there was no 
evidence of an age verification scheme, including a lack of adequate signage, and 
Mr Bhatti was unable to produce a refusals log.  In fact, a refusals log had only 
been produced shortly after the date scheduled for the original hearing of the 
review, on 2nd February 2017, which had been postponed.  The alcohol was on the 
wall behind the counter, with such wall running all the way down one side of the 
shop, and was easily accessible.  It was also considered that there was a 
considerable amount of alcohol for sale in relation to the size of the shop.  In terms 
of the nature of the complaints, if there had only been one such complaint, due 
consideration would be given to this, but as there had been a number of 
complaints, with a number not being made anonymously, and the fact that so many 
people had taken the trouble to contact either the police or the Licensing Service, 
and including one from a school, such complaints had been considered genuine.  
Mr Bhatti had been sent details regarding places on the multi-agency 
‘Safeguarding Children at Licensed Premises’ training workshop on at least two 
occasions during the last two years, but had only attended such training on 15th 
February 2017.  It was believed that Mr Bhatti may have attended a training course 
after the receipt of a Fixed Penalty Notice following a failed test purchase.   

  
4.7 Sarah Bevan stated that her son, who was 14 years of age, and did not look any 

older, had been served alcohol at the shop by a lady, without being asked to prove 
his age.  He consumed the alcohol in a park and when he returned home, it was 

Page 14



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.02.2017 
 
 

Page 3 of 7 
 

obvious he was intoxicated.  When questioned in the morning, he told his parents 
that he had travelled to the premises, specifically as it was easy to buy alcohol 
without being asked for proof of age.  Mrs Bevan stated that she had complained 
immediately, and indicated that she was aware of a number of other parents, 
whose children had also purchased alcohol from the shop, but for whatever 
reason, had not made a formal complaint, or wished to remain anonymous.  She 
expressed serious concerns at the fact that Mr Bhatti did not appear to have 
sufficient knowledge in terms of running an off-licence, particularly in terms of 
underage sales, prior to being granted a Premises Licence.  Mrs Bevan concluded 
by stating that she had visited the premises herself, and had found what her son 
purchased was on sale at the premises, as well as noting that the description of the 
lady who served her son the alcohol matched the description made by her son.   

  
4.8 Julie Hague stated that her representations focused on the licensing objective 

regarding the protection of children from harm, and indicated that the premises had 
been evidenced to be operating in an illegal way that undermined the core 
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003, resulting in children and young people being 
at risk of significant harm, including hospitalisation.  She stated that there had been 
a number of complaints about the premises, mainly focusing on underage sales, 
which she believed to be genuine.  There had been a mixed history in terms of the 
test purchases, and whilst it was accepted that a number of these had been 
passed, children and young people continued to disclose to friends, school staff 
and parents that they were easily able to purchase alcohol from the shop.  Despite 
the involvement of the Board, who had engaged with Mr Bhatti since 2013, there 
was concern that he had not attempted to improve the operation, resulting in 
recurring underage alcohol sales and serious incidents.  Ms Hague made specific 
reference to one young person being hospitalised after consuming alcohol 
purchased from the shop, and the incident of 8th December 2016, when children 
purchased alcohol from the shop, without being asked for any ID, despite the 
vendor having a time to insist that they placed the alcohol in a bag provided by him 
before leaving the shop, in an attempt to ensure that it was concealed from view.  
As part of its involvement, the Board had undertaken numerous visits to the shop, 
some in conjunction with the police, in order to advise Mr Bhatti of his 
responsibilities with regard to the protection of children from harm.  Despite being 
provided with such support, advice and offers of free training, Mr Bhatti has 
continued to show a persistent disregard of the responsibility to implement an age 
verification scheme in order to protect children, which was a breach of a mandatory 
licence condition.  It was not until 15th February 2017, when Mr Bhatti, and two 
other members of staff, attended the safeguarding training.  Ms Hague stated that 
she was fully aware of the impact of such a review and, similar to the police, would 
only consider, or support, a review, when it was fully justified.  She stated that, in 
most cases, the Board’s interventions had been successful, but Mr Bhatti had not 
shown any willingness to engage with any of the responsible authorities, despite all 
the offers of help and assistance.   

  
4.9 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and the applicant’s 

representative, Ms Hague stated that although there had been some signs of 
improvement following visits to the premises, including signage and evidence of 
staff training, it was believed to be insignificant in the light of the seriousness of the 
problems.  Although it was accepted that there may well have been a refusals log 

Page 15



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.02.2017 
 
 

Page 4 of 7 
 

at the premises during a visit made in October 2013, Ms Hague stated that she had 
not seen it herself, as had been the case during the last 18 months as part of her 
visits to the premises.  Again, whilst it was accepted that there was a Challenge 25 
poster displayed at the premises during the visit made on 10th October 2013, this 
was not deemed sufficient in order to promote the scheme. 

  
4.10 Patrick Robson made reference to legal guidance, namely European Justice Case 

Law, which indicated that any decision of the Sub-Committee needed to be 
evidence-based and proportionate, and that the Sub-Committee was obliged to 
follow the least onerous course of action.  He made reference to the evidence 
contained in the report, stating that, in his opinion, the statements and reports were 
assertive and not corroborated.  He stated that there was a whole number of 
circumstances that could have occurred, and which should be considered, such as 
the young people could have used fake or borrowed ID which, in the staff’s eyes, 
appeared genuine, and the alcohol could have been stolen from the premises, or 
been purchased from another off-licence in the area.  Mr Robson also stated that, 
for whatever reason, the complaints could have been of a malicious nature.  He 
circulated a timeline, which contained a chronological list in terms of test purchases 
and reports in respect of the premises, and made the point that the pass rate in 
terms of test purchases was 62%, which highlighted that Mr Bhatti and his staff 
were not persistently selling alcohol to underage people.  Mr Robson made 
reference to a petition, containing signatures of customers and other shop keepers 
in the locality, offering support to Mr Bhatti in the light of the review application.   

  
4.11 Sarfraz Bhatti became the PLH/DPS in October 2012 and, although there were 

some complaints and some failed test purchases in his first few years as PLH/DPS, 
there were systems in place.  This included CCTV, but at this time, the Council had 
no right to view the footage, therefore this could not be classed as a breach of 
condition, particularly as there was no evidence to prove that the system was not 
working at the time.  Prior to Mr Bhatti being PLH/DPS, although working there, 
there were two visits to the premises by Julie Hague and the police.  In November 
2014, the premises were burgled, and part of the CCTV system was stolen, with a 
temporary system being installed straightaway.  On 18th August 2015, Andrea 
Marsden, from the police’s Licensing Team, attended the premises, in order to 
discuss the failed test purchase that had taken place the previous night.  During 
the visit, Mr Bhatti confirmed that he had received training, but had failed to follow 
the relevant practice on this occasion, in that he had left a friend in charge of the 
shop as he had to pick a family member up from the airport.  On 20th September 
2015, there was a further test purchase operation, which was passed, with this 
being the third pass in an 11-month period since Mr Bhatti last failed an operation.  
On 1st November 2015, the police received a report from a concerned parent, 
whose 15 year old daughter had been to the shop on two occasions she knew 
about, and purchased vodka.  Mr Robson stated that, in his opinion, the evidence 
was unverified and should be deemed as hearsay.  The fourth test purchase in a 
row was then passed, and following this, Mr Bhatti had a new CCTV system 
installed at the premises, comprising an upgrade from four to eight cameras.  
There were then further reports in terms of underage purchases from the shop by 
school children from Birkdale which again, were unverified. 

  
4.12 On 22nd January 2016, the police received an anonymous call from a member of 

Page 16



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.02.2017 
 
 

Page 5 of 7 
 

the public, indicating that staff at the premises were selling alcohol and cigarettes 
to children and further to this, a test purchase was undertaken at the premises on 
24th February 2016, which was passed.  Since the failed test purchase on 17th 
August 2015, this was the fifth test purchase in a row which had been passed.  A 
further complaint had been received on 23rd January 2016, relating to a group of 
girls aged 15/16 years old purchasing alcohol from the premises, but again, such 
allegations were unverified, and it was deemed that there could have been some 
confusion in terms of the actual shop the alcohol was purchased from as there was 
another off licence in the area, with a similar name.  At a visit to the premises on 
13th July 2016, by Cheryl Topham and Julie Hague, Mr Bhatti was informed about 
the complaints, and requested to attend safeguarding training but, in the light of the 
number of test purchases passed during the past 12 months, he did not consider it 
necessary to attend.  The police received a further anonymous report on 10th 
October 2016, stating that staff were selling alcohol to underage people, which 
again, was unverified and uncorroborated.  Following this, a further test purchase 
was passed on 1st November 2016, which was the seventh in a row since the last 
test purchase failure by Mr Bhatti, over a period of two years.  Mr Bhatti then took 
steps to improve the CCTV system, by upgrading the resolution of the cameras, 
and also had increased memory installed to the system to ensure that images were 
being recorded for the required timescales.  Mr Robson concluded by referring to 
the failed test purchase operation on 8th December 2016, indicating that Mr Bhatti 
made sure all glass bottles purchased from the shop were placed in a bag as there 
had been a number of incidents of customers dropping bottles in and around the 
shop premises.   

  
4.13 RESOLVED: That the public and press and Sarah Bevan, Mr Bhatti’s wife and 

Clive Stephenson be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes 
place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if 
those persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt 
information as described in paragraph 2 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.14 The Sub-Committee considered witness statements of the father of a young person 

who had purchased alcohol from the premises, and a statement from the young 
person himself.  Mr Robson stated that the father’s statement was unverified and 
uncorroborated, and similarly the same applied to the young person’s statement, 
particularly on the basis that, in his opinion, it contained a number of 
inconsistencies. 

  
4.15 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and Sarah Bevan, Mr Bhatti’s wife and Clive Stephenson. 
  
4.16 Patrick Robson circulated a list of additional conditions, which he believed the Sub-

Committee could add to the Premises Licence, as a suitable course of action. 
  
4.17 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, and Clive Stephenson, it was stated that Mr Bhatti had operated the 
Challenge 25 age verification scheme since the end of 2012, and Mr Bhatti 
provided an explanation as to how he believed the scheme should be operated.  
Mr Bhatti confirmed that he had undertaken some form of safeguarding children 

Page 17



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.02.2017 
 
 

Page 6 of 7 
 

training, but had not attended training courses, at the request of Julie Hague, on 
the basis that he had CCTV in operation, held and maintained a refusals log at the 
premises and in the light of the number of test purchases which had been passed.  
In terms of promoting the licensing objective regarding the protection of children 
from harm, Mr Bhatti stated that all existing and new staff had received training in 
terms of the Challenge 25 scheme, and that he had a refusals log which, at first, he 
wasn’t sure exactly how to complete, but once he found out, he took steps to 
maintain it.  After filling it, there was then a period he did not have a log as he was 
not sure where he could get a new one.  When Mr Bhatti became the PLH/DPS of 
the premises in October 2012, this was the first experience he had had of being in 
charge of licensed premises, and he confirmed that he had not received any 
complaints of underage sales, or any other matters, directly from customers or 
members of the public.  Patrick Robson stated that it was difficult to provide an 
explanation in terms of the number of complaints, but he believed some could be 
malicious, and all were either unverified or uncorroborated.  It was confirmed that 
the CCTV system, comprising eight cameras, had a 30 day recording capacity.  Mr 
Bhatti confirmed that, in connection with the Challenge 25 scheme, he would 
require ID including a picture and date of birth, such as a passport or a driving 
licence.  In terms of staffing, Mr Bhatti stated that it was usually either himself or his 
wife working in the shop, with another woman helping out on occasions, and a 
family friend helping out as and when required.   

  
4.18 In response to questions from Robert Clark, whilst it could not be confirmed, it was 

believed that the petition supporting Mr Bhatti had been organised by one of his 
regular customers, and Mr Bhatti believed that the complaints made against the 
premises, as referred to in the petition, were either false, malicious, or both.  Mr 
Bhatti had not given serious consideration to joining the Responsible Retailer 
Scheme on the basis that he already believed himself to be a responsible retailer.  
Whilst Mr Bhatti could not recall seeing the letters from Julie Hague, inviting him to 
attend a safeguarding training course, he did not dispute that requests had been 
made by Ms Hague, during her visits to the premises, but did not consider it 
necessary for him, or his staff, to attend.  Whilst not very detailed, due to there only 
being himself and his wife working in the shop, Mr Bhatti had maintained records of 
in-house training since he started in October 2012, but had never produced such 
records to any of the responsible authorities as he cannot recall having been asked 
to do so.  Mr Bhatti stated that he had maintained a refusals log, which he kept 
near the till, and would always produce it to the responsible authorities on request.  
Although there was reference to a relatively high number of refusals in the log, Mr 
Bhatti did not believe that this high figure was as a result of young people visiting 
the shop, believing they could be served.  Whilst not being able to provide 
evidence at the hearing as to whether there had been any refusals on those days 
when allegations of underage sales had been made, Mr Bhatti stated that he would 
always log details of all refusals.  Mr Robson and Mr Bhatti indicated that they were 
not able to comment as to whether the incident referred to in Cheryl Topham’s 
statement, relating to a young person being hospitalised after drinking alcohol 
purchased from the shop, was malicious or not. 

  
4.19 In response to questions from Julie Hague, Mr Bhatti stated that he could not recall 

receiving the letter she had sent him, dated 18th October 2013, advising him, 
amongst other things, to join the Responsible Retailer Scheme.  Mr Bhatti also 

Page 18



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.02.2017 
 
 

Page 7 of 7 
 

stated that he could not recall being advised to display a poster, which was 
enclosed with the same letter, warning young customers that it may be an offence 
to use false ID.  Mr Robson confirmed that his doubts about the evidence provided 
referred to the fact that it was mainly hearsay, unverified and uncorroborated.  He 
also considered that some of the comments made as part of the complaints and 
statements appeared odd.  Mr Robson accepted that sixth formers at secondary 
schools had free periods during the day, and would be able to travel to the 
premises, and that there were likely to be free spaces on the safeguarding training 
courses on the basis that attendance on such courses was voluntary.  Mr Robson 
stated that the suggested conditions he had circulated should provide sufficient 
assurances that Mr Bhatti would comply with the conditions of his licence in future.   

  
4.20 In response to questions from Sarah Bevan, Mr Robson confirmed that both Mr 

Bhatti and his wife had received the relevant training prior to her son being served 
alcohol at the shop in September 2013, and stated that the actions of Mrs Bhatti in 
terms of serving Mrs Bevan’s son on this day, was a one-off misjudgement.   

  
4.21 Robert Clark and Patrick Robson summarised their cases. 
  
4.22 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.23 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.24 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.25 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.26 RESOLVED: That in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, and the representations now made, the Sub-Committee agrees to 
revoke the Premises Licence in respect of the premises known as Shop Local, 166 
Abbeydale Road, Sheffield, S7 1FH. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 21 February 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Kieran Harpham and Josie Paszek 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Jack Clarkson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 19/17 did not attend the hearing, and the Sub-

Committee considered the case in his absence. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 20/17 had withdrawn his application prior to the meeting. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 21/17 attended the hearing with his brother and they 

both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 19/17 Application for the 

renewal of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence 

Agree to grant a licence for a period of six 
months on the grounds that the applicant 
has provided sufficient evidence to 
convince the Sub-Committee that there 
are exceptional reasons to deviate from 
the current policy relating to the age limit 
of vehicles. 

    

Page 21



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 21.02.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 21/17 Application for a new 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that, in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, and the 
representations now made, the Sub-
Committee does not consider the 
applicant to be a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. 

 
 

 

Page 22



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 February 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge, Kieran Harpham, 

Adam Hurst, Alan Law, George Lindars-Hammond, Moya O'Rourke, 
Bob Pullin, Gail Smith and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jack Clarkson, Josie 
Paszek and Vickie Priestley. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

4.1 The minutes of the meetings of (a) the Licensing Committee held on 29th 
September, 2016 and (b) the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 8th, 13th, 20th and 
27th September, 4th, 11th, 18th and 25th October, 1st, 3rd, 8th, 15th, 17th, 22nd, 24th 
and 29th November, 6th, 8th, 13th, 15th, 20th and 22nd December, 2016, and 5th, 17th, 
19th, 24th, 26th and 31st January, 2017, were approved as correct records, and 
arising therefrom, in respect of the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held 
on 29th September, 2016, in response to a question from a member of the Taxi 
Trade regarding tinted windows, the Chief Licensing Officer stated that this matter 
was still the subject of  consultation with all interested parties and the outcome 
would be reported to the Trade as soon as possible. 

 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE PROVISION SURVEY (UNMET DEMAND) 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report which contained the results of a 
survey that had been carried out by CTS Traffic Limited into unmet demand on the 
taxi services in Sheffield. 

  
5.2 Ian Millership, CTS Traffic Limited, by way of a presentation, outlined an executive 

summary of the survey, from its inception in August, 2016 until January, 2017.  
The survey looked at rank activity, outlined the busiest days of the week, the 
waiting times customers could expect to wait and the increase in taxi use since 
the last survey which had been carried out in 2010.  There was also an increase in 
the number of taxis being “hailed”.  The summary also showed the outcome of 
consultation with the trade and the public, any disability issues that had arisen and 

Page 23



Meeting of the Licensing Committee 23.02.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

outlined the initial conclusions. 
  
5.3 The Chair (Councillor David Barker) supported by Councillor Alan Law, asked that 

the final two bullet points in paragraph 7.2 of the Chief Licensing Officer’s report, 
regarding zero (delivery) mileage and zero emission vehicles and the allowance 
for a seven year old vehicle to replace a vehicle that is Euro 3 or less (emissions), 
be not considered at this meeting. 

  
5.4 Ibrar Hussain, GMB, queried whether there were sufficient taxi ranks in the city 

and had changes to the demographics of the city since 2010 been taken into 
account.  He went on to say that, as far as he was aware, consultation on the 
survey had been carried out with trade members online and he felt that, to achieve 
a wider response from members, it should have been carried out at the ranks.   

  
5.5 Hafeas Rehman, Sheffield Taxi Trade Association (STTA), commented on the 

report, indicating that there was a need to maintain the current limit, as problems 
had been caused when the limit was lifted.  He also felt there was a need to look 
at different types of vehicles which could be used to carry disabled passengers. 

  
5.6 In response to questions from Members of the Committee, and members of the 

Taxi Trade Associations, Ian Millership stated that, compared to surveys carried 
out in other areas around the country, the service in Sheffield was very good.  No 
problems were encountered when the rank moved from Castle Street to the Moor 
Market area, although there did seem to be increased demand and more spaces 
were needed.  He added that there was good, active trade in the City, that the 
industry does tend to move with the times, but generally no major changes were 
needed.  He stated that the full report would contain graphs showing more detail 
of any areas of the City where there might be unmet demand. 

  
5.7 Clive Stephenson stated that he felt that sufficient information had been provided 

to Members in the executive summary, that the full report on the survey would be 
published at the end of February and that any recommendations made would be 
included and form part of the hackney carriage vehicle review due to take place 
later this year. 

  
5.8 RESOLVED: That the Committee:- 
  
 (a) notes the contents of the report now submitted together with the comments 

now made; and 
  
 (b) agrees to keep the hackney carriage vehicle licence limitation as currently 

set in the policy, at 857. 
 

Page 24



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 28 February 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Vickie Priestley and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. Councillor Moya O’Rourke attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 Councillor Vickie Priestley declared a personal interest in Case No.22/17 on the 
basis that the applicant in this case indicated that he knew Councillor Priestley 
and her family, and she left the meeting for the consideration of this application. 

 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 22/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 23/17 attended the hearing with a friend and they both 

addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 24/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 The applicant in Case No. 25/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 22/17 Application to renew a 

Private Hire Vehicle 
(a)  Grant a licence for 12 months, 
together with a notice, granting the 

Page 25



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 28.02.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Licence (Exemptions from 
Licensing Conditions) 

applicant an exemption from 
Private Hire Vehicle Condition 
No.1, and attaching additional 
licence conditions, namely that (i) 
the exemption applies to (A) the 
vehicle now referred to, and when 
booked through the private hire 
operator now referred to, (B) the 
vehicle when driven by the 
applicant only and (C) the vehicle 
when the job booking ends, or 
begins outside of the controlled 
district of Sheffield and (ii) the 
licence should be carried in the 
vehicle at all times the exemption is 
being claimed and (b) delegated 
authority be granted to the Chief 
Licensing Officer to grant any 
further licences in respect of this 
vehicle, unless there has been any 
changes to the vehicle, or the 
operation of the business. 

    
 23/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the 
grounds that, in the light of the 
circumstances now reported, and 
the representations now made, the 
Sub-Committee does not consider 
the applicant to be a fit and proper 
person to hold a licence. 

    
 24/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the shorter term 
of 12 months in the light of the 
offences and convictions now 
reported. 

    
 25/17 Application to renew a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

In the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, and the 
representations now made, (a) 
grant a licence for the shorter term 
of 12 months and (b) the applicant 
be (i) given a written warning, to 
remain on his licence for a period 
of 12 months, indicating that if 
there is any further cause for 
concern, the licence will be referred 
back to the Sub-Committee and (ii) 
requested to undertake a Speed 
Awareness Course within a period 
of 12 months. 

Page 26



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 28.02.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 2 March 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Josie Paszek 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 26/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 27/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 28/17 attended the hearing with a family member and a 

representative and they all addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 The applicant in Case No. 29/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 26/17 Application to renew a 

Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence (Exemptions 
from Licensing 
Conditions) 

Grant a licence for 12 months as 
requested as the applicant had 
demonstrated evidence to warrant a 
departure from the policy. 

Page 29



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 2.03.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

    
 27/17 Application to renew a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Defer a decision on the application until 
the outcome of the Court case is known.  
If the applicant is found not guilty, the 
Chief Licensing Officer be authorised to 
grant the application. 

    
 28/17 Application for a first 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the period of three 
years as requested. 

    
 29/17 Application for a first 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the period of three 
years as requested. 

 

Page 30



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 7 March 2017 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Andy Bainbridge attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 31/17 had not been able to attend the hearing, and had 

requested that consideration of his application be deferred. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 33/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 32/17 attended the hearing, and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 31/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Agree to defer consideration of the 
application and allow the applicant one 
further opportunity to attend. 

    
 33/17 Application for a (a) Grant a licence for the term requested 

Page 31



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 7.03.2017 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

and (b) in the light of the offence and 
conviction now reported, the applicant be 
given a written warning, in the strongest 
possible terms, to remain live for a period 
of 12 months, indicating that if there is any 
further cause for concern, the licence will 
be referred back to the Sub-Committee. 

    
 32/17 Application to renew 

a Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 
 
 

In the light of the information now reported, 
and depending on the validity of the 
information, the Chief Licensing Officer be 
authorised to grant the licence for a period 
of 12 months. 

 
 

 

Page 32



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 9 March 2017 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Moya O'Rourke, Josie Paszek and 

Neale Gibson 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Moya O’Rourke attended the 
meeting, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - MALIN BRIDGE INN, 194 HOLME LANE, SHEFFIELD, 
S6 4JZ 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, to vary a Premises Licence in respect 
of the premises known as Malin Bridge Inn, 194 Holme Lane, Sheffield, S6 4JZ. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Jill Marston-Revitt (Landlady), Stephen Marston-Revitt 

(Landlord), Ben Fletcher (Events Manager) and Michelle Hoyes (Bar Supervisor) 
(Applicants), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha 
Bond (Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic 
Services). 

  
4.3 The Chair outlined the procedure which would be followed during the hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that a representation had been received from a member of the public, and was 
attached at Appendix ‘D’ to the report.  The member of the public had been invited 
to the meeting, but was not present. 

  
4.5 Stephen Marston-Revitt stated that the nature of the proposed variation involved 

the extension of the licensing activities to include the outside cocktail bar for the 
sale of alcohol.  Although reference was made in the application for the outside 
area to be used from 12:00 to 23:00 hours, Monday to Sunday, this was mainly to 
provide flexibility in terms of its use.  It was originally intended that the area would 
be open from 15:30 to 22:45 hours, Friday and Saturday, from June to September, 

Page 33



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 9.03.2017 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

then for reduced hours from Sunday to Thursday, and from October to May. The 
area would be closed in January and February   It was not planned that the 
external area would be used at all, subject to special events, during January and 
February.  Jill Marston-Revitt stated that it was a very well run pub, with very few 
problems.   

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Advisor to, the Sub-

Committee and Clive Stephenson, it was stated that, around two years ago, the 
owners converted the car park to the rear of the premises to a cocktail bar and 
children’s play area.  The area would close at 22:45 hours, and customers would 
be asked to move inside.  Anyone wishing to go outside, to smoke after this time, 
would be able to do this at the front of the premises, with staff monitoring the 
situation carefully.  It was considered that having smokers at the front of the 
premises would minimise any problems of noise nuisance in terms of residents 
living to the rear.  Mr Marston-Revitt confirmed that he accepted all the terms and 
conditions set out in the Noise Management Plan, which had been developed with 
assistance from the Environmental Protection Service, and that all members of 
staff at the premises would be required to read the Plan and be fully aware of its 
contents.  He also confirmed that the police had no concerns in terms of the 
proposed application.  The music system for the external area would be separate 
to that of the internal area, and there would be a facility whereby the music would 
cut off at a given time.  It was considered that 15 minutes would give staff sufficient 
time to ensure that all customers who were in the external area had moved inside 
prior to 23:00 hours.  Staff had the relevant experience as the procedure had been 
followed during events held at the premises using the Temporary Event Notices 
(TENs).  If the application was granted, it was envisaged that the external area 
would be available for use with effect from 3rd June 2017.  Mrs Marston-Revitt 
stated that, on the rare occasions when herself and her husband were away, either 
Ben Fletcher or Michelle Hoyes, who had sufficient experience, would be in charge 
of running the pub.  It was accepted that different, and more, people were likely to 
attend for special events, over and above the regular customers, but staff were 
confident that they would be able to ensure that everyone was out of the external 
area by 23:00 hours.  On a day to day basis, there was not likely to be a large 
number of people in the external area, and Mrs Marston-Revitt stated that she, or 
another member of staff, would keep a regular check on the area.  There had been 
a number of special events held at the premises, using TENs, and that there had 
not been any problems or complaints from local residents in relation to such 
events.  It was confirmed that all attendees from the premises, in attendance at this 
hearing, were Personal Licence Holders, and that the applicants would be happy 
with a condition requiring that the Beer Garden Noise Pollution Book, as referred to 
in the Noise Management Plan, be made available to the responsible authorities, 
on request. 

  
4.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.8 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

Page 34



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 9.03.2017 
 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

application. 
  
4.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to vary the Premises Licence in 

respect of the premises known as Malin Bridge Inn, 194 Holme Lane, Sheffield, S6 
4JZ, in the terms requested, subject to (a) the approval of the Noise Management 
Plan by the Environmental Protection Service and (b) the addition of the following 
condition:- 

  
 ‘The Beer Garden Noise Pollution Book be made available to officers of the 

responsible authorities, on request’. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 14 March 2017 
 

PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Kieran Harpham and George Lindars-
Hammond 
 

   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 36/17 did not attend the hearing, and the Sub-

Committee considered the case in his absence. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 37/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 36/17 Application to renew 

a Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Refuse to renew the licence on the grounds 
that, in the light of the offence and conviction 
now reported, the Sub-Committee does not 
consider the applicant to be a fit and proper 
person. 

    
 37/17 Application for a first 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the shorter term of 12 
months in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported. 

Page 37



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 14.03.2017 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

    
    
 (At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press.) 
 

 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT - BARKER'S 
POOL, SHEFFIELD CITY CENTRE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a Static 
Street Trading Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City Centre (Case No. 48/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Sally Ford and Michelle Horne (Applicants), Paul 

Turner (Highway Licences and Regulation, Objector), Clive Stephenson (Licensing 
Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) 
and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report, and it was noted that objections to the 

application had been received from the Council’s Highways Service, and two 
interested parties (Sandwich Division, Division Street and John Lewis, Barker’s 
Pool), and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report.  The owners of Sandwich 
Division and a representative from John Lewis had been invited to the meeting, but 
were not present. 

  
5.5 Paul Turner stressed that, although the Council wanted to encourage small 

businesses to operate in the City Centre, the specific location requested was not 
suitable from a practical point of view.  It was very close to the barrel and stock 
delivery area in respect of Lloyd’s Bar, and very close to a Bike Hire Docking 
Station, which had recently been installed at this location, under licence, by the 
University of Sheffield.  Mr Turner stated that, in addition to this, there was a 
considerable amount of existing street furniture in the immediate vicinity and the 
area was used by the City Centre Management Team, for special events held in 
the City Centre, including funfairs.   

  
5.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, Mr Turner stated that he had not yet had the opportunity to speak 
personally to the applicants in terms of looking at an alternative location, and 
indicated that it was possible that the mobile unit could be sited elsewhere in 
Barker’s Pool.  He confirmed that the University of Sheffield had recently installed a 
Bike Hire Docking Station in this area and, with this being a commercial venture, it 
would be deemed unreasonable if there were issues in terms of access.  Mr Turner 
understood that the University was not aware of this application, and stated that 
colleagues in the Council’s Transport Planning Team had advised him that the 
Docking Station would generate a considerable amount of activity within the 
immediate area.   

Page 38



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 14.03.2017 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

  
5.7 Sally Ford circulated a number of photographs showing the proposed location for 

the mobile unit.  She stated that the applicants wanted to provide something 
different for the City Centre, in that they planned to sell fresh coffee using a lever 
pull machine.  In order to minimise the environmental impact of the business, they 
would be using ‘vegware’ compostable cups and lids, both of which were made 
from lower environmental impact methods, using less carbon in their production, 
and made from materials that were fully recyclable.  Mrs Ford stated that they had 
chosen this specific location on the grounds that there was a high footfall, there 
were plenty of places to sit down and there were plenty of waste bins in the 
immediate area.  They would also have their own waste bin, and would ensure that 
everything was cleared away at the end of trading.  They planned to sell 
Italian/Mediterranean style sandwiches, which were not currently being sold by the 
two companies who had raised objections.  In terms of the location, Mrs Ford 
stated that, in the light of the existing obstructions and street furniture in the area, 
she did not believe that the mobile unit would make it any more difficult for 
deliveries to be made to Lloyd’s Bar.  She also stressed that, at the time of making 
the application, they were not aware of the Bike Hire Docking Station, however they 
believed that there would still be sufficient room for access to the Station, and 
would give consideration to changing the angle of the unit, or moving it a short 
distance away, to make access easier.   

  
5.8 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mrs Ford stated 

that it would take her around 12 minutes to pack up and move the mobile unit off 
the site, and possibly less time if she and Ms. Horne were both present.  Mrs Ford 
stated that they had not spoken to officers in the City Centre Management Team 
and, in terms of the location, they had considered this the most suitable due to the 
potentially high levels of disposable income of those people shopping in this 
particular area who they believed, as well as wanting to buy a drink and something 
to eat, would be interested to engage in conversation about how the coffee was 
made.  Following further comments from Paul Turner, Mrs Ford stated that they 
would be happy, if necessary, to consider moving a short distance off Barker’s Pool 
up Holly Street. 

  
5.9 RESOLVED: That following consideration of the information contained in the report 

now submitted, together with the information now reported, the meeting be 
adjourned pending a site visit, to allow Members to view the mobile unit in the 
context of its surroundings. 

 

 
  
 

RECONVENED MEETING ON 23RD MARCH 2017 
 

 PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Kieran Harpham and George Lindars-
Hammond 

 ………………………… 
  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
  
 No apologies for absence were received. 
  

Page 39



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 14.03.2017 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

2. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
  
 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public and 

press. 
  
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
  
 There were no declarations of interest. 
  
4. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 – STREET 

TRADING – STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT – BARKER’S POOL, 
SHEFFIELD CITY CENTRE 

  
4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under the 

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a Static 
Street Trading Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City Centre (Case No. 48/17). 

  
4.2 The Chief Licensing Officer reported that the meeting of the Sub-Committee on 14th 

March 2017, had been adjourned to allow Members to undertake a site visit, to 
allow them to view the mobile unit in the context of its surroundings. 

  
4.3 Present at the meeting were Sally Ford and Michelle Horne (Applicants), Clive 

Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer) and Samantha Bond (Legal 
Advisor to the Sub-Committee). 

  
4.4 RESOLVED: That, following the site visit now made, approval be given for the grant 

of a Static Street Trading Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City Centre (Case 
No. 48/17), for a period of 12 months, excluding any events on Barker’s Pool, and 
subject to the mobile unit being positioned at the precise location now agreed. 

 

Page 40



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 16 March 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Josie Paszek attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - THREE FEATHERS, BOWDEN WOOD CRESCENT, 
SHEFFIELD S9 4EE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
South Yorkshire Police, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, for a review of 
a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as Three Feathers, Bowden 
Crescent, Sheffield S9 4EE (Case No.35/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were John Whittaker (South Yorkshire Police Legal 

Services), Cheryl Topham (South Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer), Steven 
Johal (Designated Premises Supervisor, Three Feathers), Thomas Whitham 
(Licensee, Three Feathers), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy 
Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee), Samantha Bond 
(Professional Officer, Legal Services) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations had been received from Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board and were attached at Appendix B to the report. 

  
4.5 John Whittaker stated that Steven Johal had been the Designated Premises 

Supervisor at the premises since 2011 and up until March, 2016, there had been 
no recorded incidents of crime and disorder, only complaints regarding noise 
nuisance.  However, from March, 2016 to January, 2017, 11 incidents had been 
reported to the police.  The last recorded incident which took place on 12th 

Page 41



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.03.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

January, 2017, had been the catalyst for the review.  John Whittaker added that 
the main concern of the police was that the majority of the incidents had happened 
when children were inside the premises attending private functions.   He then 
referred to the conditions attached to the licence as outlined in the report. 

  
4.6 Cheryl Topham stated that there had been a significant increase in incidents of 

fighting and assaults, including an armed assault since 2015 and more often than 
not, incidents had occurred on Friday or Saturday evenings after 10.00 p.m., not 
only inside the premises, but also in the car park when customers were still 
hanging around.  Her main concern was that members of staff had seemed to be 
reluctant to contact the police and when the serious incident had occurred in 
January, it had been a member of the public who contacted the police, not 
someone employed at the premises.  She added that the premises were generally 
very well managed and that the owner and staff had always been very helpful.   

  
4.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Cheryl Topham 

suggested that the CCTV equipment could be improved to the South Yorkshire 
Police specifications so that it covered the very large car park.  She added that 
there was no evidence to suggest that it was the same people responsible for the 
increase in crime and disorder, but felt that there must be a reason for this sudden 
increase in anti-social behaviour. 

  
4.8 Steven Johal stated that children were not allowed on the premises after 9.00 p.m. 

Mondays to Thursdays and after 10.00 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, except 
when private functions had been held.  Following a visit from South Yorkshire 
Police in June, 2016, regarding the increase in reported incidents, especially when 
private parties had taken place, he had changed the way bookings were taken, 
stating that a £100 deposit was asked for, which would only be returned the day 
after the function and only when arranged in person.  He went on to add that, after 
the visit by the police in June and at their suggestion, he kept an up-to-date 
incidents book available for inspection at any time.  He then referred to the 
incident that had happened in January and stated that images had been captured 
on seven different cameras.  He added that the victim had visited the premises 
two, maybe three times a week prior to the incident and there had never been any 
trouble, and that nothing could have been done to prevent it and that it could have 
happened anywhere at all.  Mr. Johal stated that he and his staff dealt with any 
flashpoints themselves and he added that by diffusing matters was sometimes 
quicker than waiting for the police to arrive.  He then circulated to Members written 
reviews and a petition from local residents in support of the premises. 

  
4.9 Thomas Whitham stated that he had worked at the pub for the past five years and 

there had been very few incidents.  If there had been any flashpoints, he or his 
staff had easily dealt with them, and felt that there would be no need for doormen. 
He further stated that the premises was a community style public house serving 
food and that any reduction in the hours when children were allowed onto the 
premises, would impact on the business. 

  
4.10 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and the applicant, 

Steven Johal stated that with regard to the serious incident in January, his priority 
had been to get the other customers who were in the pub at the time, out of the 

Page 42



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.03.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

way and had about 60 seconds to respond to what was happening.  He added that 
there had been issues with another pub in the area which closed an hour before 
the Three Feathers and customers had had a tendency to come to the premises 
late, so now the door was closed at 11.00 p.m.  Mr. Johal accepted that the 
surrounding area was socially deprived, and that due to pub closures, there was 
always the potential for the “wrong” people to visit his premises, but he had grown 
up in the area and his family had another business across the road, so felt that he 
knew who the troublemakers were and how to deal with them, so there would 
never be a need to employ door staff.  The staff were local and had worked at the 
premises for a number of years and he considered there was no need for further 
training on how to deal with anti-social behaviour, although he and the licensee 
were to attend a safeguarding training course in April. 

  
4.11 Clive Stephenson informed the Sub-Committee that Julie Hague, Sheffield 

Safeguarding Children Board had submitted her apologies to the meeting, but he 
suggested the information she had submitted at Appendix “B” should be taken into 
account. 

  
4.12 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.13 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.14 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.15 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the additional information now circulated and the representations now 
made, the Sub-Committee agrees to modify the conditions of the premises licence 
in respect of the premises known as the Three Feathers, Bowden Crescent, 
Sheffield S9 4EE, as follows:- 

  
 (a) the existing condition number 6 be amended to read as follows:- 
  
 “a CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be fitted, 

maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open (spec. 
2016).  The CCTV images will be stored for 30 days.  Police and authorised 
officers of the Council will be given access to images for purposes in 
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder.  
Members of management will be trained in the use of the system.”; 

  
 (b) all children are to be accompanied by a responsible adult and persons 

under the age of 18 are not permitted after 9.00 p.m. every day (including 
the outside area); 

  

Page 43



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 16.03.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 (c) SIA Licensed Door Staff to be employed from 10.00 p.m. onwards, when 
there are any private parties booked, such staff to wear their SIA badge at 
all times and a record of door staff to be kept on the premises at all times; 

  
 (d) an incident log to be kept on the premises to record any incidents whether 

the police are called or not, such log to be kept for at least six months and 
produced to the police or other authorities on request; 

  
 (e) a booking form must be used for all events and private functions.  The form 

must set out the booking conditions to the customer and include name, 
contact details and signature of the customer who is responsible for the 
booking.  Such record to be retained for six months and made available for 
inspection by the police and other authorities; 

  
 (f) the Designated Premises Supervisor, or other such responsible person, 

must act as the Safeguarding Co-ordinator at the premises.  This person 
should act with reference to the guidance and training provided by the 
Safeguarding Children Board and has a responsibility to ensure that all staff 
are appropriately trained and know how to respond when a child protection 
issue arises; 

  
 (g) the Safeguarding Co-ordinator must undertake and retain as a record, a 

written risk assessment in relation to safeguarding children and young 
people at the premises.  The risk assessment must relate to all variety of 
activities/functions/ events at the premises; 

  
 (h) on Fridays and Saturdays, no new customers shall be permitted entry after 

11.00 pm.; and 
  
 (i) the Designated Premises Supervisor or designated staff member must 

ensure that all patrons leave the external areas in a timely manner after the 
premises closes. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 44



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 21 March 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Bob Pullin 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - S1 FOOD BAR AND OFF LICENCE, 12 FITZALAN 
SQUARE, SHEFFIELD S1 2AZ 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
South Yorkshire Police under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, for a review of 
a Premises Licence in respect of S1 Food Bar and Off Licence, 12 Fitzalan 
Square, Sheffield S1 2AZ (Case No. 30/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Azhar Hussain (Premises Licence Holder) (PLH)), 

Sohail Ashraf (friend and interpreter for the PLH), Magdalena Boo (Health 
Improvement Principal), Julie Hague (Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board 
(SSCB)), Inspector Neil Mutch (South Yorkshire Police (SYP)), Andrea Marsden 
(SYP Licensing Enforcement Officer), John Whitaker (Solicitor for the Applicant) 
and Sergeant Scott Szymczak (SYP), David Palmer (Senior Trading Standards 
Officer), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha 
Bond (Professional Officer, Legal Services) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic 
Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations had been received from South Yorkshire Police, the Sheffield 
Safeguarding Children Board and the Director of Public Health, and were attached 
at Appendix „B‟ to the report. 

  
4.5 John Whitaker stated that over the past few years, the premises had been 

associated with crime and disorder.  On 21st February, 2017, following intelligence 
received with regard to suspected drug dealing at the premises, South Yorkshire 

Page 45



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 21.03.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Police entered the premises with a search warrant and a full search of the 
premises took place with the assistance of a drugs dog and handler.  Drugs 
paraphernalia, “dealer scales”, remnants of cannabis bushes and packets of 
illegal tobacco were found inside the premises and in the upstairs room there was 
a mattress and duvet, which looked as though it had recently been slept in.  A 
male member of staff was arrested on suspicion of being in possession of crack 
cocaine. Of major concern to the officers, was the presence of a 15 year old child 
who had arrived into the UK alone from Afghanistan and was currently living with 
foster parents.  There was no evidence of any refusals or incidents logs, nor 
access to CCTV.  It would appear that the premises had been operating for the 
past nine months without a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). 

  
4.6 Inspector Neil Mutch stated that a significant increase in anti-social behaviour 

incidents such as begging/vagrancy, street drinking and drug dealing in the 
Fitzalan Square area had been reported during the past 12 months, making the 
area one of considerable concern, and as a result of this, the use of dispersal 
powers under Section 35 of the Crime and Policing Act 2014 had been deployed 
during the day to disrupt anti-social behaviour in that area during the summer 
months, as well as a number of other operations being conducted with a view to 
dispersing persons likely to commit crime in that vicinity.  He added that the 
premises was close to student accommodation and very often students and young 
people were the victims of crime.  Inspector Mutch further stated that he and his 
team had tried on numerous occasions to work with the owner with regard to 
upholding the conditions of the licence, but felt that any reasonable dialogue had 
long passed. 

  
4.7 John Whitaker then referred to the statement which was attached to the report 

from PCSO Alison Thomas which highlighted many issues around young 
vulnerable girls in and around the premises.  The report highlighted intimidation 
experienced by legitimate service users passing through Fitzalan Square and the 
lengths that some students who live in the area go to, specifically to avoid the 
area. 

  
4.8 Andrea Marsden stated that on 20th December, 2016, she had visited the 

premises with other officers to discuss reported incidents of underage sales of 
alcohol and cigarettes from the shop.  They had spoken to the Premises Licence 
Holder (PLH) and a member of staff who were both very evasive and unco-
operative regarding the whereabouts of the Designated Premises Supervisor 
(DPS).  When asked for the refusals log or incidents log, neither member of staff 
could find them, nor were they able to operate the CCTV as they were unaware of 
the pin number and the PLH was subsequently informed that he was in breach of 
the licence conditions.  Andrea Marsden also stated that on a follow-up visit to the 
premises, the PLH was again unable to provide the incidents log and refusals log, 
stating that there were too many refusals to be able to write them all down. 

  
4.9 Julie Hague stated that she had visited the premises on a number of occasions 

with regard to safeguarding issues.  She reiterated what Andrea Marsden had 
already stated regarding the visit made on 20th December, following a call she had 
received stating that cannabis was being sold from under the counter to children.  
She also confirmed that the staff were evasive and uncomfortable in their 

Page 46



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 21.03.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

presence.  Julie Hague also stated that when she had visited the premises in the 
past, the PLH had been present every time and she could recall that he had 
attended safeguarding training but it had been some years ago. The following day, 
she sent a bundle of safeguarding materials including age verification posters, 
refusals log, risk assessment log together with an invite for the management to 
attend a refresher training course on 15th February, 2017, but this had not been 
taken up.  Ms. Hague added that she had received an email from South Yorkshire 
Police regarding two mattresses that had been found in the basement of the 
premises and she explained that part of her training with regard to safeguarding 
children was to spot the signals surrounding child exploitation. 

  
4.10 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, it was stated that drugs paraphernalia had been found hidden in large 
food tubs and photographs were produced to substantiate this.  It was believed 
that the 15 year old child behind the counter at the premises was not in the care of 
social services and that he had no mental health issues.  The student 
accommodation directly above the premises was privately-owned and there were 
about 100 students living there.  It was felt by South Yorkshire Police that there 
had hardly been any attempt to comply with the licence conditions. Other 
businesses in the area respond immediately and report any incidents of anti-social 
behaviour. 

  
4.11 Magdalena Boo referred to the letter submitted by Greg Fell, Director of Public 

Health and asked that the contents of that letter be taken into consideration. 
  
4.12 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 

further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the 
business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 7 of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972. 

  
4.13 The Sub-Committee considered the statement circulated and the comments made 

by David Palmer, Senior Trading Standards Officer. 
  
4.14 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press. 
  
4.15 Sohail Ashraf spoke on behalf of Azhar Hussain, the PLH, stating that he is a 

Dutch national and speaks very little English. He said that Mr. Hussain had been 
taken ill in 2010 and was reliant upon the staff he employed to run the business 
for him.  He added that due to his illness, Mr. Hussain had been in Pakistan for 
the nine month period leading up to March, 2016 and on his return, he had had to 
close the shop due to unpaid bills.  However, since the shop had reopened, he 
worked there every day. He stated that he and Mr. Hussain were shocked at the 
allegations made and produced his safeguarding certificate and also three letters 
from South Yorkshire Police stating that the premises had passed test purchases. 

  
4.16 In response to questions from the Solicitor for South Yorkshire Police and from 

Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-Committee, Azhar Hussain stated that 
sometimes he went down to the basement where the mattresses had been stored 

Page 47



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 21.03.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

to rest and was unaware that drugs were present on the premises.  He added that 
the scales which had been found, were used in connection with the take-away 
food business for the weighing of spices used in cooking and that any smell of 
cannabis on the premises had wafted in through the door from those persons 
smoking outside.  Mr. Hussain stated that he had a good working relationship with 
members of his staff, some of whom had worked for him for a long time. Mr. 
Hussain further stated that the illegal tobacco found on the premises belonged to 
staff members and was not sold to members of the public. He suggested that the 
people who congregated outside his premises were in fact waiting to go into the 
bookmakers shop next door. As regards the Challenge 25 scheme, Mr. Hussain 
stated that he knew enough English to ask for I.D. and that warning stickers were 
placed in and around the premises.  He further stated that he had kept all the 
refusals and incidents logs in the past, but these had been lost. 

  
4.17 John Whitaker and Azhar Hussain summarised their cases. 
  
4.18 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.19 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.20 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.21 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.22 RESOLVED: That in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, and the representations now made, the Sub-Committee agrees to 
revoke the Premises Licence in respect of the premises known as S1 Food Bar 
and Off Licence, 12 Fitzalan Square, Sheffield S1 2AZ (Case No.30/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee‟s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 48



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 March 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and 

Vickie Priestley 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Josie Paszek attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 39/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 40/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 39/17 Exemption from 

Objective 16, 
Mandatory Conditions, 
Section 4, of the 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

(a) allow the exemption as requested 
until the end of the applicant’s current 
licence; (b) the plate number be 
displayed in the place of the interior 
identification where it is clearly visible to 
passengers and (c) the exemption 
certificate to be carried at all times. 

    
 40/17 Review of a Hackney In the light of the offences and 

Page 49



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 23.03.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

convictions now reported, the licence 
holder be given a written warning, to 
remain live for the remainder of his 
current licence, indicating that if there is 
any further cause for concern, the 
licence will be referred back to the Sub-
Committee. 

 

Page 50



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 30 March 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Gail Smith 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 41/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 42/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 41/17 Review of a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

The licensee be (a) issued with a written 
warning with regard to his future conduct, to 
remain on his licence for the term of his 
current licence, and warning that if there is 
any further cause for concern, the licence will 
be referred back to the Sub-Committee, and 
(b) required to complete the BTEC Level 2 
Certificate ‘The Introduction to the Role of 
Professional Private Hire and Taxi Driver’, 
within the term of his current licence. 

Page 51



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.03.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

    
 42/17 Review of a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

In light of the information now reported, the 
licence be revoked, with immediate effect, 
under Section 52 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.   

 
 

 

Page 52



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 6 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Kieran Harpham and Josie Paszek 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Jack Clarkson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - OBJECTION TO AN APPLICATION TO VARY A 
PREMISES LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an objection to an 
application to vary a Premises Licence under Section 37 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Case No. 43/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were the Premises Licence Holder/Applicant, 

accompanied by a friend, Andrea Marsden and Cheryl Topham (South Yorkshire 
Police, Objectors), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 
Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that an objection to the application to vary the Premises Licence, to specify an 
individual as the Designated Premises Supervisor, had been received from South 
Yorkshire Police, and was attached at Appendix ‘C’ to the report. 

  
4.5 Andrea Marsden and Cheryl Topham made representations on behalf of South 

Yorkshire Police, stating that the applicant had been convicted of an offence of 
battery in 2016, and referring to three previous incidents, relating to anti-social 
behaviour, and which had resulted in her receiving Fixed Penalty Notices. They 

Page 53



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 6.04.2017 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

stated that the police’s objection related to Section 5 of the Rehabilitation of 
Offenders Act.  Details of the offence, resulting in the conviction, were reported at 
the meeting, and it was the police’s view that the applicant was not a fit and 
proper person to hold a Premises Licence, and become a Designated Premises 
Supervisor.  Ms Marsden and Ms Topham also responded to a number of 
questions raised by Members of the Sub-Committee and Clive Stephenson.   

  
4.6 The applicant reported on the application, referring to her conviction for battery, 

which occurred in February 2016, as well as the other incidents, and stating that 
since the offence, she had not been in any further trouble.  She stressed that she 
did not consider herself to be a danger to her customers, or the general public, 
and referred to the community work she had been involved in when in the position 
of Designated Premises Supervisor at a former public house.  The applicant also 
responded to a number of questions raised by Members of the Sub-Committee, 
the police representatives and Clive Stephenson. 

  
4.7 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That in the light of the contents of the report now submitted, together 

with the representations now made, including the responses provided to the 
questions raised, the application to vary the Premises Licence to specify an 
individual as the Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the premises now 
mentioned, be granted (Case No. 43/17). 

  
 (NOTE: The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the 

written Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 54



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 11 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Anne Murphy and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Josie Paszek attended as a 
reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 (AS 
AMENDED) - SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUES - SPEARMINT RHINO, 60  
BROWN STREET, SHEFFIELD S1 2BS 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence made under Schedule 3, 
Section 10, of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, as 
amended, in respect of the premises known as Spearmint Rhino, 60 Brown Street, 
Sheffield, S1 2BS. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Philip Kolvin QC (Counsel for the Applicants), Robert 

Sutherland (Solicitor for the Applicants), John Specht,  and Pete Mercer (for the 
Applicants), Nikki Bond, Tom Boydell, Dr. Chris Bronsdon, Helen Cameron, 
Aletheia Gentle, Chris Green, Louise Haigh, M.P., Ishah Jawaid, Meera Kulkarni, 
Tony Maltby, Lisa Markham, Antony May, Charlotte Mead, Laura Penhaligon, 
Andrew Ridge, Shelley Roche-Jacques, Laura Sillars, Emma Sposato, Martine 
Taube, Councillor Alison Teale, Roz Wollen, a representative of Zero Option plus 
one other (Objectors), Shelley Marshall (Licensing Enforcement and Technical 
Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing, as set out in Appendix F to the report. 
  
4.4 Shelley Marshall presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that 

written representations objecting to the application had been received from 97 
interested parties, 23 of whom were in attendance and would address the Sub-
Committee, and details of all those representations were attached at Appendix „B‟, 

Page 55



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 2 of 9 
 

and that 17 representations in support of the application had been received and 
were attached at Appendix “C” to the report. 

  
4.5 Representations from Objectors 
  
 Dr. Chris Bronsdon 
  
4.5.1 Dr. Chris Bronsdon strongly objected to the application, stating that he had 

worked as a GP in Sheffield for the past 19 years and was about to start work at 
the Sheffield Asylum Seeker Health Clinic situated on Mulberry Street, which was 
approximately an eight minutes‟ walk away from the venue.  He stated that during 
his career he had seen the devastating effects of sexual violence and rape.  He 
made reference to a patient he had seen recently presenting symptoms of 
depression and post-traumatic stress which had been caused by multiple drug 
rape.  She had  informed him that she had known the men responsible and that 
they had regularly frequented Sexual Entertainment Venues (SEVs). Dr. Bronsdon 
further stated that there was concrete, non-contestable, legally sound evidence 
that SEVs increase sexual violence in cities where they were located and directed 
Members to websites where this evidence could be found.  He then quoted an 
extract from the Equalities Act 2010 stating that sexual harassment is a form of 
unlawful discrimination.  Dr. Bronsdon then went on to state that the venue was 
situated one minutes‟ walk away from the Hallam University Hub building and that 
more than half of the students who attend both Sheffield Universities would be 
young vulnerable women, leaving home for the first time and suggested that these 
young women would strongly object to the licence being granted.  Dr. Bronsdon 
further stated that half of the women registered at the Asylum Seeker Health 
Centre are victims of trafficking and as Sheffield was registered as a City of 
Refuge he found this to be incongruous and contradictory for the City Council to 
approve a sexual entertainment licence, when evidence suggested that visits to 
these types of venues would lead to sexual, physical and verbal abuse and 
violence against women.  Dr. Bronsdon added that he was a member of the 
Church whose services were held in the Showroom Cinema on Sunday mornings 
and that many children, including his own, would play on the open space near the 
venue and he felt it was inappropriate for them to play near this type of club. 

  
 Louise Haigh, MP 
  
4.5.2 Louise Haigh, MP, stated that the focus of her objection was on the grounds of 

locality, stating that the whole of the city centre going was through a period of 
redevelopment during the coming months and years.  She referred to the City 
Centre Masterplan and how she had campaigned and supported the Council‟s 
preferred location for HS2 in the city centre, and whilst accepting that this was still 
a number of years away, felt that the message to potential investors and visitors to 
the city would be detrimental with a lap-dancing club in close proximity to the 
station.  She added that she had recently met with the Vice Chancellor of Hallam 
University who had discussed with her the plans for the Tech Hub on Brown 
Street and Sheffield‟s role as a world leader in innovation and technology and the 
incredible research being carried out at the University and felt that a club of this 
nature would have implications for Sheffield‟s national and international reputation 
in terms of the digital economy. 

Page 56



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 3 of 9 
 

  
 Meera Kulkarni 
  
4.5.3 Meera Kulkarni stated that she worked at the Sexual Rape and Sexual Abuse 

Centre and in that capacity came into contact with women who had been victims 
of those who frequented SEV‟s.  She added that there were issues of inequality 
against women and that women should be treated as sexual equals.  Meera 
Kulkarni further stated that felt that when walking around the area in which the 
club is situate, women felt nervous and are forced to change their behaviour by 
looking round to see if anyone is leaving the premises and take a different route to 
walk into the city centre so that they do not have to go past the venue.  She felt 
that the City Council had a duty to give due regard to the Public Sector Equality 
Duty which states that “the Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED) requires public 
bodies to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance 
equality of opportunity and foster good relations between different people when 
carrying out their activities” and added that venues of this nature discriminate 
against women by normalising the sexualisation and objectification of women. 

  
 Councillor Alison Teale 
  
4.5.4 Councillor Alison Teale referred to the objection which had been received from 

Councillor Douglas Johnson, in which he supported the residents and businesses 
which he considered are adversely affected by this type of club.  Councillor 
Johnson felt that whilst the club had traded for a number of years, its location had 
become inappropriate due to the growing development of the Cultural Industries 
Quarter and the expanding student accommodation and the proximity of the 
University and the Student Hub.  Councillor Johnson‟s objection also made 
reference to the fact that the dancers themselves are self-employed and as such 
should have employment protection. 

  
 Chris Green 
  
4.5.5 Chris Green stated that there should be zero tolerance towards SEV‟s in the City 

and asked the Sub-Committee to imagine a world without sexual violence towards 
young girls and women what a normal world it would be. 

  
 Aletheia Gentle 
  
4.5.6 Aletheia Gentle stated that she regularly came into contact with older women with 

abusive partners and felt that venues such as Spearmint Rhino encouraged such 
behaviour towards women of all ages.  She felt that with the world spotlight 
currently on South Yorkshire and in particular Rotherham, a club like Spearmint 
Rhino would do the City no favours.  She added that granting a licence would give 
the impression that Sheffield as a city condones both the sexualisation and 
objectification of women and would be contradictory to the work that the City 
Council funds and promotes with regard to equality. 

  
 Roz Wollen (on behalf of Judith Dodds) 
  
4.5.7 Roz Wollen stated that SEVs were incompatible with the City Council‟s policy on 

Page 57



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 4 of 9 
 

equality and felt that the existence of such venues solely for the purpose for men 
to pay to see women‟s bodies promoted violence against women by attracting 
men with a bad attitude towards the opposite sex and felt that this was not in 
keeping with the policy.  She added that she was always wary when walking 
through the area, that her freedom to move around that part of the city was limited 
and discriminatory and she was not unique feeling like this.  She reiterated what 
had already been said about people having to pass the venue to access the bus 
and train stations, that students had to consider their safety, particularly late at 
night and the fact that the club was located in a key area surrounded by small 
businesses, cafes, restaurants and within the Cultural Industries Quarter.  She 
further stated that violence within the Central Ward had increased and the city 
centre was becoming increasingly unsafe. 

  
 Ishah Jawaid on behalf of Apna Haq 
  

4.5.8 Ishah Jawaid stated that she works for Apna Haq based in Rotherham.  Apna Haq 
provided confidential, one to one support for Asian women and their children who 
were experiencing violence in the home.  She added that Apna Haq was involved 
in inter-agency case work which helped Asian women via social services, the 
police and other agencies as well as being sought out by these agencies to help 
Asian women in distress.  Ms. Jawaid gave an example of a service user who had 
been abused as a child and was uncomfortable in the area and the sight of SEVs 
triggered bad memories of her childhood and the victim knew for a fact that the 
perpetrators had visited other SEV‟s.  As a Social Worker, she had come into 
contact with students who had commented that, when finishing studies late at 
night, they would make a huge detour so as not to pass the club.  She had asked 
students if they had been made aware of this application and stated that none of 
them had, and that if they had known, they too would have objected strongly.  She 
added that one student had stated that a club like Spearmint Rhino was no longer 
relevant in this day and age and knew of no-one who would want to attend.  Ms. 
Jawaid said that her work took her across the whole of South Yorkshire and that 
her service users were very uncomfortable with this type of venue. 

  
 Dr. Tony Maltby 
  
4.5.9 Dr Tony Maltby stated that he was objecting on behalf of the “Our Fair City 

Campaign” which arose out of the Sheffield Fairness Commission.  He added that 
he had been a doctor and lecturer at Birmingham University and had pastoral care 
of students who attended there. He fully supported the arguments which had been 
made and that he totally objected to the sexualisation of women and felt that 
granting the licence would be contradictory to the SheFest, the Equalities Hub 
Network and the Social Cohesion strategy.  He referred to posters which had 
been displayed throughout London during the 1970s which displayed scantily-clad 
women, which had subsequently been banned.  He also referred to recent 
photographs in the press of the Prime Minister and the First Minister of Scotland 
showing off their legs and the press making a story out of it which was demeaning 
to both ladies. 

  
 Lisa Markham (outgoing Chair of the Equalities Hub) 
  

Page 58



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 5 of 9 
 

4.5.10 Lisa Markham stated that due to ill-health she was standing down as Chair of the 
Equalities Hub.  She further stated that during her career she had worked in the 
area of safeguarding children, with foster parents and had heard many disclosures 
regarding sexual violence. Ms. Markham said that whilst walking around Festival 
Square, she had found it to be an unpleasant, underused space but a place where 
charities and organisations, which supported vulnerable children and adults was 
situated and in close proximity to Spearmint Rhino. She added that she was a 
survivor of sexual abuse, which she had encountered on her first day at University 
and that when students and their families visited Hallam University they were 
horrified to learn that Spearmint Rhino was in the area.  Ms. Markham referred to 
research that had been carried out which linked the effects of alcohol and the 
objectification of women. 

  
 Antony May 
  
4.5.11 Antony May stated that it was 2017 not 1997 and that the “bums and breast” 

business belonged in the past.   He felt as a resident of the city, a place like 
Spearmint Rhino put a black mark against it.  He then referred to the location of 
the club being situated within the cultural area and felt that it was totally out of 
context.  Mr. May said he had researched the internet and found that only four 
cities in the country have Spearmint Rhino and asked the question why was 
Sheffield one of them.  He referred to the amount of women who came into the 
city centre either as residents, students or visitors and believed this type of venue 
was not needed, and could be moved out to Attercliffe.  Mr. May said that 
Sheffield was supposed to be a City of Sanctuary, a city that takes pride in the 
welcome it offers to people in need of safety, and needed to consider the safety of 
its women in the area of the Spearmint Rhino. 

  
 Laura Sillars, Site Gallery 
  
4.5.12 Laura Sillars stated that during the past seven years the City Council had gained 

£5m of investment to radically change the area linking Brown Street and Fitzalan 
Square to become the “Knowledge Gateway” in the city.  She added that Site 
Gallery was part of that programme and was currently undergoing redevelopment 
and it had taken a long time to raise money to fund the project.  Laura Sillars said 
that the project was a big target with big aspirations which helped 600 young 
people per year fulfil their potential.  She added that the Art Industry would bring in 
a lot of much needed money into the city but with Spearmint Rhino sitting in the 
middle of the proposed new Festival Square, it was difficult to attract investment, 
making the ambitious project difficult to achieve. Laura Sillars finished by saying 
that what was hoped to be achieved by the redevelopment would inspire young 
people to have a better life than what was offered by establishments such as 
Spearmint Rhino. 

  
 Emma Sposato 
  
4.5.13 Emma Sposato stated that she strongly objected to the extended opening hours of 

Spearmint Rhino on the grounds of its location close to the Students Union Hub, 
the Showroom Cinema and its proximity to several vulnerable women‟s 
organisations.  She added that the Council had an obligation under the PSED to 

Page 59



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 6 of 9 
 

fulfil its duty as a local authority.  Ms. Sposato then referred to the prestigious 
Purple Flag status for its evening and night-time economy, raising the standard 
and broadening the appeal of town and city centres between 5pm and 5am and 
asked how this could be justified in a city where the exploitation of women for the 
gratification of mainly male clientele was seen as a viable source of revenue.  Ms 
Sposato quoted articles from the Guardian newspaper regarding a sex worker 
who had been murdered and that liberal licensing laws fail to protect sex workers 
from violence and that this was a tragic part of our society. 

  
 Laura Penhaligon 
  
4.5.14 Laura Penhaligon was objecting as she is a Trustee Director of Sheffield Rape 

and Sexual Abuse Centre, Leadmill Road.  She said that Board meetings were 
held in the evenings and Board members would feel uncomfortable and unsafe 
walking near Spearmint Rhino especially after dark.  She added that most women 
attending the Scotia Works, the Students Hub or generally walking alone to get 
from “A” to “B” would feel the same way. 

  
 Andrew Ridge 
  
4.5.15 Andrew Ridge, Sheffield Hallam University, reiterated many of the points raised by 

other objectors regarding the location, arts, students hub, education facilities etc., 
but also pointed out that Hallam University was investing in the public realm 
gateway to be known as the Knowledge Hub, developing the Nelson Mandella 
Building with the aim of making Hallam University world renowned for science and 
technology.   

  
 Zero Option 
  
4.5.16 A representative from Zero Option stated that hearings of this nature are very 

unpleasant and that she felt vulnerable in the presence of the Management and 
Q.C., acting on behalf of Spearmint Rhino.  She added that she had only found 
out about the hearing two weeks prior to objections having to be submitted and 
felt that many more people would have objected had they known well in advance.  
She stated that SEVs are not an essential service.  She referred to a number of 
objections included within the report which stated that women had stopped 
walking through the area saying that they felt unsafe.  With regard to equality, she 
stated that the Council had to comply with the PSED and that SEVs perpetuate 
inequality.  The representative then referred to quotes from former lap dancers 
which could be found on message boards.  With regard to employment rights for 
the dancers, she stated that they are self-employed and have to pay to dance at 
the venue and then rely on tips to make a decent living, and many of the dancers 
earned less than the minimum wage and were on zero hours contracts.  She 
suggested that the club had an adverse economic impact on other businesses in 
the area and that potential investors are put off due to its existence.  The 
representative then referred to the Spearmint Rhino banner and felt that it was 
inappropriate due to the fact of the technological age where young children 
passing by using tablets could easily access the website and know what the club 
stood for.  She then referred to proposed plans for the development of a block of 
flats at the former Bernard Works and the impact the SEV might have on future 

Page 60



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 7 of 9 
 

tenants.  Finally, she stated that the Notice of Application had been put in such a 
position that disabled persons would have been unable to read it. 

  
 Martine Taube 
  
4.5.17 Martine Taube referred to the statement produced by the Women‟s Equality Party 

which was included within the report.  She referred to the fact that the Council had 
emphasised the PSED in its report and she considered this a major change. She 
said that it was the first time she could be satisfied that the Council have 
considered PSED and that it was the first time that objectors been taken seriously 
when discussing equalities. She provided Members of the Sub-Committee with 
maps and images which appeared on the Spearmint Rhino website and stated 
that it was essential to respect the rights of the Spearmint Rhino workers, that 
society shouldn‟t allow men to police the way women should look and that the city 
didn‟t need to have strip clubs to have fun.  She welcomed the fact that the 
objectors would be allowed to remain in the meeting during the deliberations by 
the applicant‟s Barrister as this had not been allowed in the past and hoped that 
the Sub-Committee would listen to what the objectors have had to say this year 
and come to the positive conclusion and not grant the application.  She once 
again referred to the map she had circulated and stated that Sheffield was the 
only University City in the world to have its own lap-dancing club, something not to 
be proud of.  She reiterated what many other objectors had said that students 
attending the University should not have to worry about their safety.  As a 
transgender woman, she said that the area was a no-go area for herself and other 
LGBT people. 

  
 Nikki Bond 
  
4.5.18 Nikki Bond stated that she was proud to live within a city which was empowering 

women and as such there was no place here for SEVs.  She referred to the 
change in the city and in particular the Cultural Industries Quarter and she was 
campaigning hard for sexual education in schools given that it was estimated that 
four out of 10 young people would be victims of sexual harassment in their lives. 

  
 Anonymous Objector 
  
4.5.19 The objector stated that she was a survivor of rape and domestic violence and 

that SEVs had no place in the 21st century.  She further stated that unless people 
lived with domestic violence they didn‟t know how it affected people‟s lives.  She 
felt that SEV‟s trigger men‟s attitudes towards harming women and women will 
alter their route through the city centre to avoid the club.  She added that women 
with disabilities were more vulnerable to abuse and didn‟t feel it acceptable that a 
SEV could be located where there were so many educational establishment in the 
area.  She referred to one of the other objections that had been put forward 
whereby one teenager had been put off attending Hallam University due to its 
close proximity to Spearmint Rhino.  Finally she stated that full notice of the 
application had not been given and that, had appropriate time been given for 
people to prepare, there would have been a greater number of objections, such 
objections increasing year after year. 

  

Page 61



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 8 of 9 
 

 Shelley Roche-Jacques 
  
4.5.20 Shelley Roche-Jaques stated that she was a lecturer at Sheffield Hallam 

University and often attends events in The Hubs and she had become aware at 
first- hand how uncomfortable students, colleagues and indeed herself, felt at the 
presence of Spearmint Rhino close by.  She said that she had walked the route 
with a group of students and many had told her how they felt intimidated.  She 
said that she had hosted a Poetry Festival in The Hub, the Showroom and the 
Workstation in 2015 and said how successful this had been, but many that 
attended had spoke about personal matters with regard to domestic violence and 
they had found it embarrassing being so close to the SEV.  Although the Festival 
had been a success, many felt they would be unable to come again.  Maybe it 
was time to relocate away from this area. 

  
4.6 Philip Kolvin congratulated the speakers who he considered had spoken 

eloquently regarding their objections.  He stated that he was a Regulatory Lawyer 
and as such, could not be as passionate as they had been, but would focus on the 
statutory tests when considering the impact of the premises.  He stated that if the 
Licensing Authority wanted to monitor the premises, Spearmint Rhino would pay 
the costs to do so.  He then provided a brief history of the venue, indicating that it 
opened as Spearmint Rhino in 2002, originally under the Public Entertainments 
Licence having formerly been a nightclub, and had traded successfully since that 
time.  The venue employed 53 people, 40 of which are dancers, and there are two 
security staff on the doors every night.  He added that the Manager had been at 
the premises for 12 years and that there were 10 years left to run on the lease.  
Mr. Kolvin stated that the club never trades during the day, and that there is no 
cross-over between the day-time and night-time opening hours.   Mr. Kolvin 
further stated that there were no objections from the police with regard to crime 
and disorder, nor were there any objections from the Environmental Health 
Service, the Planning Service, the Safeguarding Children Board or from any 
residents who live close by.  Mr. Kolvin said that each time the licence had been 
brought before the Sub-Committee, it had been considered appropriate to grant 
on those occasions and that this year was no different in that there had been no 
changes since last year, but the same arguments had been used again when 
objecting to the application. 

  
4.7 Philip Kolvin acknowledged that there was space around the venue which could 

be developed but did not consider that this remained unused due to the Spearmint 
Rhino premises being there.  He felt that Brown Street was generally a very quiet 
street at night and the gateway to the city centre was up Howard Street, not along 
Brown Street.  He didn‟t feel that Spearmint Rhino impacted at all on Tudor 
Square or the Peace Gardens.  With regard to allegations of crime in the area, 
South Yorkshire Police had stated that the presence of Spearmint Rhino does not 
create anti-social behaviour, nor was there any evidence of sex trafficking.   With 
regard to the patrons using the club, he stated that there was a clear set of rules 
for them and also for the dancers, where there was no touching and the dancers 
never offered anything more.  He felt that the objections should not be based on 
moral grounds and as could be seen from the representations from the dancers 
themselves, they worked there under their own free will.  Relating to the premises, 
Mr. Kolvin stated that the facade on one side was blank and low key at the front, 

Page 62



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.04.2017 

Page 9 of 9 
 

that any activities taking place inside could not be seen from the outside, there 
was no queuing, no drinks were allowed outside and no mass exodus when the 
club closes at 5.00 a.m.  He added that some people might feel safer walking 
along Brown Street late at night due to the presence of door staff at the venue. 

  
4.8 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, with regard to 

leafleting in the city centre, Philip Kolvin stated that the dancers went into pubs 
fully dressed, not scantily-clad as had been suggested.  He added that the 
dancers are protected due to the “no touching” rule and any attempts to breach 
this would result in the customers being asked to leave.  The dancers are self-
employed and travel around to different venues and its their choice as to how 
many hours per night or per week they wished to work. 

  
4.9 In summing up, Philip Kolvin invited officers to monitor the premises and report 

back on their findings.  He stated that in a developing city like Sheffield he 
accepted that there would always be objections to SEVs but this venue formed 
part of the night-time economy, and that there were no changes from last year. 

  
4.10 Shelley Marshall outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to the 

application. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That, in accordance with the agreed hearing procedure, the public 

and press and attendees involved in the application be excluded from the meeting 
before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of 
the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.12 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant the application for the 

renewal, for a period of 12 months, of the Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence, in 
respect of the premises known as Spearmint Rhino, 60 Brown Street, Sheffield, 
S1 2BS, with the additional conditions as follows:- 

  
 (a) that there be no leafleting around the city centre; 
  
 (b) a quarterly inspection of the premises be carried out by the Licensing 

Service; and 
  
 (c) there be no external signage depicting the name of the premises when the 

venue is closed. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee‟s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 13 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Bob Pullin 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Neale Gibson. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of a case relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 31/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.3 RESOLVED: That the case now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 31/17 Application to renew a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the period of three 
years as requested and (b) the applicant 
be informed that if there are any further 
motoring offences incurred during the 
term of the licence, the licence will be 
brought back to the Sub-Committee. 

    
 (At this point in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press). 
 
5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - BLENHEIM REACH, 861-863 ECCLESALL ROAD, 
SHEFFIELD S11 8TJ 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made 

Page 65



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.04.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, to grant a Premises Licence in 
respect of Blenheim Reach, 861-863 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield S11 8TJ. 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Niall Gordon (Applicant), Charlotte Gibson 

(Applicant’s Solicitor), Tim Shield (Solicitor acting on behalf of some of the 
objectors), Louise Shield and Mike Reynolds (Objectors), Jon Round 
(Environmental Health Officer), Sean Gibbons, (Environmental Health Officer), 
Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond 
(Professional Officer, Legal Services) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Charlotte Gibson, acting on behalf of the applicant, asked that the hearing be 

adjourned due to the fact that a number of objections that had been received were 
with regard to noise breakout from the premises.  She stated that her clients were 
currently in negotiation with a specialist company with regard to the installation of 
a noise attenuation system and she said that when such negotiations had come to 
a close, she would consult with the Responsible Authorities.  Jon Round, Sean 
Gibbons and Tim Shield agreed to the adjournment.  Mr. Shield, in supporting the 
adjournment requested that the acoustic report, before it is finalised with the 
Responsible Authorities, be shared with himself and all the objectors in good time 
so that full consideration can be given to the proposal by all concerned.   The 
applicant agreed to this request. 

 

Page 66



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 18 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 Councillor Andy Bainbridge declared an interest in item 6 on the agenda – 
Licensing Act 2003:  Ramos (Takeaway), 6 Church Street, Sheffield S35 9WE – 
(item 5 of these minutes) as he was a Local Ward Councillor for the area.  In view 
of the fact that one of the objectors to the application was a fellow Ward 
Councillor, Councillor Bainbridge stated that he would not participate in the 
consideration of the application. 

 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT - TINSLEY 
GREEN SCHOOL 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent to trade at Tinsley Green School. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Peter Devoti (Applicant), Zoe Devoti (Applicant’s 

wife) Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire 
Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee), Samantha Bond (Professional Officer) 
and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that an objection to the application had been received from Tinsley Green School 
and was attached at Appendix “B” to the report.  Tinsley Green School had been 
invited, but had not sent a representative to attend the hearing. 

  
4.5 Peter Devoti stated that he had traded in the Tinsley area for 40 years and had 

always parked his vehicles safely, he had never received a parking ticket and that 
the only complaint he had received had been two or three years ago from a former 

Page 67



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.04.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Headteacher at Tinsley School. He added that he had always parked 
considerately and would never put the life of anyone at risk and that there was 
never an issue of children being put at risk by standing in the road.  Mrs. Devoti 
added that her husband would park the ice cream van outside the school at 2.30 
p.m. and would not leave until the school had cleared.  She added that all the 
company’s vehicles complied with all health and safety regulations. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Zoe Devoti stated 

that she had tried to make contact with the Headteacher at the School, which was 
a new-build school and had opened in September, 2016, but unfortunately had 
had no response.  She added that the infant and junior schools had merged and 
had re-opened last September and was situate within Tinsley Park, making it 
further away from the road. 

  
4.7 Clive Stephenson reported on the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.9 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted and the representations now made, the application for a 
Static Street Trading Consent at  Tinsley School off Norborough Road, Sheffield  
(Case. No.45/17), be granted. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - RAMOS (TAKEAWAY), 6 CHURCH STREET, 
SHEFFIELD S35 9WE 
 

5.1 The Sub-Committee’s attention was drawn to the fact that due to Councillor Andy 
Bainbridge having declared an interest in this item of business and deciding not to 
participate in the consideration of the application, the meeting was inquorate. This 
was explained to the applicant who was informed that a new hearing date would 
be set and he would be notified of this as soon as possible. 

 
6.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - HOT FOOD & DRINK - FARGATE 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 

Page 68



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.04.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent to trade at Fargate, Sheffield (Case No.47/17). 

  
6.2 Present at the meeting were Hristo Hristov and Zima Simeonova (Applicants), 

Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond 
(Professional Officer) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
6.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
6.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that an objection to the application had been received from the Manager of a local 
business and was attached at Appendix “B” to the report.  The Manager had been 
invited but did not attend the hearing.  

  
6.5 Zima Simeonova stated that she and her husband already traded on Tudor 

Square and wanted to transfer to Fargate as they felt that they would attract more 
customers.  She added that the food they served was traditional Balkan food and 
that they would not take away any custom from the objector’s business.  Mrs. 
Simeonova also stated that due to operating from Tudor Square, when any 
festivals or events were held in the city centre, they were not allowed to trade, 
meaning that although they paid an annual fee, they could not trade every week.   

  
6.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Ms. Simeonova 

stated that they have received favourable comments from regular clientele built up 
whilst trading at Tudor Square and would be able to establish their business more 
by bringing something different to Fargate on the site where the Hot Sausage 
Company used to be. 

  
6.7 Clive Stephenson reported on the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
6.8 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
6.9 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
6.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
6.11 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted and the representations now made, the application for a 
Static Street Trading Consent in Fargate, Sheffield (Case. No.47/17), be granted. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 

Page 69



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.04.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Page 70



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 20 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Kieran Harpham and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraph 7 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
Trading Standards, under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, for a review of a 
premises licence (Case No.49/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were John Maher (Trading Standards, Applicant), Neal 

Bates (Trading Standards), Julie Hague (Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board), 
Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie 
(Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services).  The 
Premises Licence Holder had been invited to attend but was not present. 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that representations had been received from the Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board and South Yorkshire Police, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the 
report.  South Yorkshire Police had been invited to attend but was not present. 

  
4.5 John Maher reported on the grounds, and circulated additional information, as to 

why the application had been made by Trading Standards, referring to the receipt 
of information regarding the storage and sale of smuggled and counterfeit tobacco 
products at the premises. 

  

Page 71



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 20.04.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

4.6 Julie Hague made representations on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding 
Children Board. 

  
4.7 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 
of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the additional information now circulated and the representations now 
made, the premises licence be revoked (Case No.49/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 72



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 25 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Andy Bainbridge and Bob Pullin and Andy Bainbridge 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 
 

1.1 RESOLVED: That in the absence of the Co-Chairs of the Sub-Committee, 
Councillor Andy Bainbridge be appointed Chair of the meeting.   

 
2.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
3.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
4.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 50/17 attended the meeting, and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 51/17 attended the meeting with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 50/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

In the light of the offences and convictions 
now reported, the licence holder be issued 
with a written warning, regarding his future 
conduct, to remain live for the term of his 
current licence. 

    

Page 73



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 25.04.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 51/17 Application for a 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

In the light of the information now 
reported, and the responses to the 
questions raised, the Sub-Committee 
agrees that the applicant is a fit and 
proper person, and therefore grants a 
licence for the term requested. 

 
 

 

Page 74



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 27 April 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Anne Murphy 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - STATIC 
STREET TRADING CONSENT 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent for a site on Livesey Street (Ref No. 52/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Katie Birks (Applicant), Danielle Cockburn 

(Applicant’s friend), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 
Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that an objection to the application had been received from Estates and Services, 
Sheffield College, and was attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report.  The Senior 
Administrator, Estates and Services, Sheffield College, had been invited to the 
meeting, but was not present. 

  
4.5 Katie Birks stated that she did not consider that the objections from The Sheffield 

College were reasonable on the basis that, regarding the issue of litter, there were 
a number of restaurants and takeaways in close proximity to the trading site, and 
she believed that the majority of litter in the area was generated by such 
establishments.  In terms of the issues regarding safety and safeguarding of the 
College pupils, Ms Birks considered that it was safer for the pupils to purchase 
food from her, as opposed to having to cross a busy main road to reach the other 
establishments.   

Page 75



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.04.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and Clive 

Stephenson, Ms Birks stated that, although she could not confirm for sure, she did 
not think there were any restrictions in terms of pupils leaving the College to 
purchase food or for any other reason on the basis that they were old enough to 
do so.  Ms Birks confirmed there were a number of waste bins in the area, 
including a Council bin at the side of her trailer, two outside Hillsborough Fencing 
and two outside the College building.  Ms Birks had just purchased the trailer from 
the previous occupant, and had received confirmation from Licensing Officers that 
the Service had not received any objections in connection with the previous owner 
trading at this site.  This was the first time Ms Birks had run a business of this 
nature, and she confirmed that she would be willing, if necessary, to mark the 
bags she provided with a logo, if there were complaints of litter resulting from the 
operation of her business.  Ms Birks believed the previous consent-holder traded 
from this site from March to November 2016, and that there had been no 
problems or complaints received in connection with such operation.  She planned 
to trade from 07:00 hours to 14:30 hours, seven days a week. 

  
4.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, including the representations now made, the application for 
a Static Street Trading Consent on Livesey Street be granted (Ref No. 52/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - STATIC 
STREET TRADING CONSENT 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
variation of a Static Street Trading Consent in the Peace Gardens, Sheffield 1 (Ref 
No. 53/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Inglana Saqladi (Applicant), Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-
Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  

Page 76



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.04.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

5.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 
hearing. 

  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

the application had been referred to the Sub-Committee on the basis that it fell 
outside the Council’s City Centre Qualitative Criteria (City Centre Street Trading – 
Small Trading Stalls). In response to a question from a member of the Sub-
Committee, Mr Stephenson confirmed that details of the application had been 
referred to the relevant responsible authorities, including City Centre Management 
Team and Traffic, Transport and Parking Services, and who had not submitted any 
representations.   

  
5.5 Inglana Saqladi stated that the reason for the application to vary the Static Street 

Trading Consent was due to her partner having to recover from a medical condition, 
resulting in him not being able to undertake any physical work, which meant he was 
not able to lift and fix the existing mobile trailer onto the car, to drive it on and off the 
site.  They had recently purchased a new motorised ice cream van, which Ms 
Saqladi would be able to drive on and off the site.  Ms Saqladi stated that 
permission for use of the new vehicle would only be for a short period, up to the 
time when her partner had recovered from his illness. 

  
5.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-Committee, 

Ms Saqladi stated that the proposed trading times were from 11:00 hours to 17:30 
hours, seven days a week.  She stated that although there would be a requirement 
for the vehicle’s engine to be running during trading, due to the vehicle’s high 
specification, emissions would be kept to a minimum.  Clive Stephenson confirmed 
that the vehicle would have to pass an MOT, which would include an emissions 
test.  Ms Saqladi stated that they had been allowed to trade, using motorised 
vehicles, when special events had been held in the City Centre.  She concluded by 
confirming that her partner’s medical condition had been diagnosed on 21st March 
2017, and that he had an appointment at hospital, for a MRI scan, around the 
middle of July 2017.   

  
5.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application be 

excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
5.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
5.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and press 

and attendees. 
  
5.10 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the report 

now submitted, including the representations now made;  
  
 (a) the application to vary the Static Street Trading Consent at a location in the 

Peace Gardens, Sheffield 1, be granted for a period of eight weeks (Ref No. 

Page 77



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.04.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

53/17); and  
  
 (b) on receipt of confirmation of the applicant’s medical condition, delegated 

authority be granted to the Chief Licensing Officer, in consultation with the 
Chair of the Sub-Committee, to extend the period of consent, if required, 
under the new conditions, for a further maximum period of eight weeks, 
subject to no objections being received from any of the responsible 
authorities. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 78



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 2 May 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and 

Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Bob Pullin. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 54/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 55/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 56/17 attended the hearing with two 

representatives and they all addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 54/17 Application for a 

new Hackney 
Carriage and 
Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant the licence for the term of two years 
as requested, but the applicant be given a 
written warning as to his future conduct. 

    
 55/17 Application for a Grant the licence for the term of 12 

Page 79



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 2.05.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

new Hackney 
Carriage and 
Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

months as requested. 

    
 56/17 Review of a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

No action be taken in relation to the 
licence. 

 

Page 80



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 4 May 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Alan Law (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Josie Paszek 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - RAMOS, 6 CHURCH STREET, SHEFFIELD S35 9WE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
the premises known as Ramos, 6 Church Street, Sheffield, S35 9WE. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy 

Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

seven public objections and one Councillor objection had been received, and were 
attached at Appendix ‘C’ to the report.  The applicant and all the objectors had 
been invited to the meeting, but none were present. 

  
4.4 In response to questions from members of the Sub-Committee, it was stated that 

the applicant had owned the premises for some time, but now wanted to sell late 
night refreshments up until 02:00 hours, seven days a week, and until 03:00 hours 
on Bank Holidays, Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve.  The nature of the business 
would comprise both  takeaway and delivery services, and it was confirmed that, as 
shown on the plans included in the report, there would be no seating inside the 
premises.  With reference to the complaints regarding noise nuisance caused by 
the extractor fan and the smells created by cooking on the premises, it was stated 
that officers from Environmental Health had visited and inspected the premises, as 
part of the application, and had raised no specific concerns in this regard.  In terms 
of litter, it was stated that whilst there was no prescriptive distance in terms of the 
applicant’s responsibilities for clearing up litter from around the premises, the Sub-
Committee had the powers to implement conditions in connection with this.  The 
applicant had extended the hours in terms of the provision of late night 

Page 81



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 4.05.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

refreshment, using Temporary Event Notices, in the past, and there had been no 
objections from the police, or concerns raised in connection with this. 

  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the meeting be closed to the public and press and attendees 

involved in the application on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the business 
to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.6 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.7 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a Premises Licence in 

respect of Ramos, 6 Church Street, Sheffield, S35 9WE, in the terms requested 
and subject to the addition of the following condition:- 

  
 The applicant be requested to clear up any litter within a 100 yard radius of the 

premises, at the end of each trading day. 
  
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
 

 

Page 82



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 11 May 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Adam Hurst and Andy Bainbridge 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - ABBEYDALE PICTURE HOUSE, 385 ABBEYDALE 
ROAD, SHEFFIELD, S7 1FS 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an objection to an 
application for a Temporary Event Notice, under Section 104(2) of the Licensing 
Act 2003, in respect of an event at Abbeydale Picture House, 385 Abbeydale 
Road, Sheffield, S7 1FS (Ref. No. 59/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Sean Gibbons (Environmental Health Service, 

Objector), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire 
Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that a notice of objection to the Temporary Event Notice (TEN) had been 
submitted by the Environmental Health Service on 4th May 2017, and was 
attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report. The applicant had been invited to attend 
the meeting, but was not present. 

  
4.5 Sean Gibbons stated that the Environmental Health Service had objected to the 

application on the grounds of public safety, specifically with regard to the 
proposed capacity of 250, the access/egress with respect to the steps in and out 
of the premises and a lack of toilet facilities for female customers.  Mr Gibbons 
stated that he had tried to contact the applicant, who had held a similar event at 
the venue using a TEN, as he wanted to discuss a number of concerns with him, 
regarding the event, but had received no response.  The application for the TEN 
had been received on 28th April 2017, and Mr Gibbons visited the venue with the 

Page 83



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.05.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

aim of speaking to the applicant, but he had gone abroad, therefore he had to 
discuss his concerns with a third party, who was involved in the organisation of 
the event.  Due to a lack of assurances received, the Environmental Health 
Service had been forced to submit an objection to the TEN.  Mr Gibbons 
elaborated on his concerns, emphasising the potential problems with regard to the 
proposed capacity, highlighting the fact that there was only one access/egress, 
and which would involve people attending the event having to pass through a 
‘pinch point’ and navigate a set of steep, temporary steps.  He also referred to his 
concerns regarding the toilet facilities, indicating that the plans for both male and 
female customers to use the male toilets raised issues regarding privacy, security 
and safety in the light of the steep staircase.   

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and Clive 

Stephenson, Mr Gibbons stated that the applicant had acknowledged his 
concerns, and had agreed to look at possible alternative options, mainly regarding 
an additional means of escape in the event of a fire.  He confirmed that the 
applicant had held similar events at the venue, with a similar capacity, and at 
which there had been no complaints.  Mr Gibbons stated that, for various reasons, 
the Service had not been in a position to object to previous, similar events at the 
venue, but had made it clear to the applicant that it had serious concerns with 
regard to public safety should similar events be held in the future.   

  
4.7 RESOLVED: That the meeting be closed to the public and press and attendees 

involved in the hearing on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the business 
to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.8 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

case. 
  
4.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the objection now made to the Temporary Event 

Notice (Ref. No. 59/17), the event organiser be issued with a counter notice on the 
basis that the Sub-Committee considers it necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 

 

 

Page 84



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Committee 
 

Meeting held 17 May 2017 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Andy Bainbridge, Lisa Banes, David Barker, Jack Clarkson, 

Dawn Dale, Neale Gibson, Kieran Harpham, Adam Hurst, George 
Lindars-Hammond, Andy Nash, Josie Paszek, Mick Rooney, Gail Smith 
and Cliff Woodcraft 
 

   
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Vickie Priestley. 
 
2.   
 

APPOINTMENT OF THE JOINT CHAIRS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That Councillors David Barker and Josie Paszek be appointed as 
Joint Chairs of the Committee. 

 
3.   
 

DATES AND TIMES OF MEETINGS 
 

3.1 RESOLVED: That meetings of the Committee be held on Tuesdays and 
Thursdays weekly at 10.00am, and as and when required. 

 

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 18 May 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Neale Gibson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES 
LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Ref. No. 57/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Nick Semper and June Clarke (JMC Licensing 

Consultants, for the Applicants), the Applicants, Landlord of the premises, member 
of staff at the premises, Neil Bates and David Palmer (Trading Standards), Sean 
Gibbons (Environmental Health Service), John O’Malley (South Yorkshire Police), 
Jayne Gough (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie 
(Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Jayne Gough presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

representations in respect of the application had been received from South 
Yorkshire Police, the Council’s Trading Standards and Environmental Health 
Services, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report. 

  
4.5 David Palmer stated that the premises had been used for the sale and storage of 

illicit tobacco products and to a lesser extent, illicit alcohol, for over six years, with 
Trading Standards Officers having found, or test purchased, the illicit products at 

Page 87



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.05.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

the premises on eight occasions over that period.  On another occasion, a large 
stock of illicit products had been discovered in a first floor flat at an adjacent 
premise, and strong evidence was found to link the flat to the licensed premises.  
Also, during the same period, five individuals had been convicted for offences 
relating to the supply or storage of illicit goods.  The Premises Licence Holder and 
Designated Premises Supervisor had changed on numerous occasions during the 
same period.  Mr Palmer stated that a licence review application had been 
submitted on 7th March 2017, which detailed the facts of many of the 
representations referred to, and he referred to the grounds for making such an 
application.  Since the representations made by Trading Standards, a certain level 
of engagement had been made with the applicants, details of which were included 
in the report, and, although this information showed that some responses to 
questions raised had been provided, the general view of Trading Standards 
Officers was that the applicants, and other staff at the premises, were being 
evasive in terms of their responses.  In the light of the past history in terms of the 
premises, and the nature of the response to the concerns and questions raised, 
Trading Standards Officers were still concerned there still remained a risk that illicit 
tobacco and alcohol would continue to be sold at the premises.  Mr Palmer also 
responded to a number of questions raised by Members of the Sub-Committee, 
Marie-Claire Frankie and Nick Semper. 

  
4.6 John O’Malley stated that the Police’s objections were based on the prevention of 

crime and disorder.  He stated that the police had similar concerns to Trading 
Standards, in that, based on the past history of the premises, there was no 
guarantee that the sale of illicit tobacco and alcohol would not continue to be made 
at the premises.  Mr O’Malley did confirm, however, that, following background 
checks on the applicants, there was nothing at this stage to suggest that the sale of 
illicit tobacco and alcohol would continue at the premises.   

  
4.7 Sean Gibbons stated that the Environmental Health Service had objected to the 

application on the grounds of public safety in that, at the time of making the 
objection, works at the premises, as requested by the Service, had yet to be 
completed.  Mr Gibbons stated that he had met the applicant to discuss and explain 
the works required but, whilst some work had taken place, it had not been 
completed to the Service’s satisfaction.  Mr Gibbons also responded to a number of 
questions raised by Members of the Sub-Committee, Marie-Claire Frankie and the 
applicant’s representatives. 

  
4.8 Nick Semper put forward the applicant’s case, focusing on the Council’s Licensing 

Policy and legal aspects of the application.  Mr Semper stressed that this was an 
application for a Premises Licence, and not a review, therefore, in the light of the 
fact that there was no evidence in terms of the applicant selling illicit goods, a 
decision of the Sub-Committee to not grant the application would be outside the 
scope of the Council’s Licensing Policy.  Mr Semper then referred to issues with 
regard to surveillance of the premises, by Trading Standards Officers, which, in his 
opinion, had not been necessary, proportionate and had not had the relevant 
authorisation.   

  
4.9 June Clarke referred to the evidence which had been circulated to Members prior 

to the meeting, and which contained information provided by co-workers, 

Page 88



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.05.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

associates, landlords, solicitors, utility companies and the City Council, all of which 
supported the applicant’s position that he was the proprietor of the premises, and 
did not deal in illicit tobacco and alcohol.  Mrs Clarke also referred to a new, hi-tech 
CCTV system, which had recently been installed at the premises, and to various 
information and books used in association with staff training and Challenge 25.  As 
part of her representations, Mrs Clarke introduced the landlord, who spoke on the 
applicant’s behalf, as well as to a statement made by one of the employees of the 
shop.   

  
4.10 Nick Semper and June Clarke responded to a number of questions raised by 

Members of the Sub-Committee, Marie-Claire Frankie and the objectors. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would 
be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.12 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That in the light of the contents of the report now submitted, together 

with the additional information circulated and the representations now made, 
including the responses provided to the questions raised, the application for a 
Premises Licence in respect of the premises now mentioned, be granted, subject to 
the additional conditions now agreed, which will be set out in the Notice of 
Determination (Ref. No. 57/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 23 May 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 5 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - WAINGATE EXPRESS, 36 WAINGATE, SHEFFIELD, 
S3 8LB 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
the premises known as Waingate Express, 36 Waingate, Sheffield, S3 8LB. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Patrick Robson (John Gaunt and Partners, Solicitors 

for the Applicant), Aron Nefetalam (Applicant), Valerie Bayliss (Chair, Friends of 
the Old Town Hall, Objector), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy 
Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that representations had been received from a member of the public. 
  
4.5 Valerie Bayliss stated that she was objecting to the application on behalf of the 

Friends of the Old Town Hall (FOTH), a community organisation established to 
secure the restoration and re-use of the building.  The grounds for the refusal 
were to support the licensing objectives by containing or reducing risks to public 
safety, removing the scope for increased crime and disorder, and reducing the 
scope for public nuisance.  Mrs Bayliss stated that the Waingate area was 
currently run-down, and was frequented by street drinkers, who were often 

Page 91



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 23.05.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

involved in anti-social behaviour and caused problems for the public passing 
through the area, and it was considered that having another outlet selling alcohol 
would add to the problems.  There were already six licensed premises within a 
200 yard radius of 36 Waingate, and it was believed that such premises were 
already servicing the demand in terms of alcohol sales in this area.  Mrs Bayliss 
made specific reference to the long opening hours, resulting in people being able 
to have access to alcohol for a longer period, and she indicated that FOTH 
representatives often witnessed people drunk in the mornings, in the area.  
Reference was made to particular problems in terms of people waiting at the bus 
stops being harrassed by street drinkers, which had resulted in some people 
being forced to stop using these bus stops at night.   

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and the applicant’s 

representative, Mrs Bayliss confirmed that the FOTH were requesting that the 
application be refused, and not requesting a reduction in the opening hours and 
that, in relation to the Old Town Hall building, she stated that FOTH had 
established a charity, and sought to acquire the building as a community asset.   

  
4.7 Patrick Robson stated that the premises would comprise a convenience store/off 

licence, selling wines and spirits, as well as food, newspapers, confectionary and 
coffee.  The planned opening hours were 07:00 to 23:45 hours, Monday to 
Saturday, and 09:00 to 23:45 hours on Sundays.  Mr Nefetalam had completed 
the application himself, without any advice or guidance, which had included steps 
he intended to take to promote the four licensing objectives and which included, 
amongst other things, the installation of a new, state of the art CCTV system, the 
implementation of strong management controls and effective training of staff, and 
the implementation of Challenge 25.  Mr Robson circulated a list of additional 
conditions, which the applicant had indicated that he was happy to add to the 
Operating Schedule.  In terms of the layout of the premises, it was planned that 
wines and spirits would be kept behind the counter, and the rest of the alcohol 
would be in the sight line of staff behind the counter.  There were also plans for a 
silent alarm, if there were any problems in terms of public safety or crime and 
disorder, which would be linked to the police.  Mr Robson made the point that no 
representations had been received from the responsible authorities, which 
indicated that they had no particular concerns in terms of the application, referring 
specifically to the police in terms of crime and disorder.  He also stressed that as 
the premises were not yet open, it was not possible to link any existing problems 
with regard to public safety and crime and disorder in the area to the premises.  In 
terms of the representations now made, it was stated that there was no propriety 
interest at the present time in respect of the Old Town Hall building.  There was a 
small residential population in the surrounding area, and it was believed that the 
opening of the store would assist in the regeneration of the area.  There had also 
not been any objections to the application from any other businesses in the 
surrounding area. 

  
4.8 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-

Committee, Clive Stephenson and Valerie Bayliss, Mr Robson stated that Mr 
Nefetalam and his staff would refuse to serve any customers who appeared drunk 
or under the influence of drugs.  In terms of litter, it was planned that staff would 
clear up any litter within the immediate vicinity of the premises, and provide a bin 

Page 92



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 23.05.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

at the entrance to the store.  Whilst Mr Nefetalam intended to work in the shop for 
the majority of the time, he also planned to employ two to three additional staff to 
cover those periods when he was not present.  One or two staff members would 
be trained in downloading images from the CCTV system.  In terms of previous 
employment, Mr Nefetalam had run a family-owned shop in Africa, and had 
worked as a taxi driver when he came to England, during which time, he gained 
experience in dealing with customers, and had not experienced any problems.  It 
was proposed that alcohol would comprise approximately 10%-20% of his sales, 
and that the applicant had always intended on selling alcohol in order to maximise 
business profits.  It was believed that, in the light of the planned measures to be 
undertaken as part of the promotion of the licensing objectives, as well as the 
additional conditions now offered by the applicant, this would help to address any 
potential negative impact. 

  
4.9 Patrick Robson summarised the case on behalf of the applicant. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.11 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.12 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.13 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a Premises Licence in 

respect of Waingate Express, 36 Waingate, Sheffield, S3 8LB, in the terms 
requested and subject to the addition of:- 

  
 (a) the extra conditions offered, and circulated by the applicant’s 

representative; and 
  
 (b) the additional condition as follows:- 
  
 A litter bin will be provided at the entrance to the store. 
  
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  

Page 93



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 23.05.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

5.2 The licence holder in Case No. 61/17 attended the hearing with a representative 
and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 

  
5.3 The applicant in Case No. 62/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 61/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

In the light of the information contained in 
the report now submitted, and the 
responses to the questions raised, the 
licence be revoked, with immediate effect, 
under Section 61 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as 
amended by Section 52 of the Road 
Safety Act 2006.    

    
 62/17 Application for a  

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term requested on 
the grounds that the Sub-Committee 
considers the applicant to be a fit and 
proper person to hold a licence. 

 
 

 

Page 94



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 30 May 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek and Andy Bainbridge 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Kieran Harpham attended 
the meeting as a Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - TERMINUS TAVERN, 150A MAIN ROAD, DARNALL, 
SHEFFIELD, S9 5HQ 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
South Yorkshire Police, under Section 53 of the Licensing Act 2003, for a summary 
review of the Premises Licence in respect of the premises known as Terminus 
Tavern, 150a Main Road, Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Patrick Robson (John Gaunt & Partners, Solicitors for 

the Premises), Tansy Bagshaw (Premises Licence Holder, Terminus Tavern), Kelly 
Stubbs (Staff Member, Terminus Tavern), John O’Malley (South Yorkshire Police, 
Applicants), James Ketteringham (South Yorkshire Police Legal Services), Clive 
Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor 
to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, referring specifically 

to the application made by South Yorkshire Police, for a summary review of the 
Premises Licence, which had initially been considered by the Sub-Committee, at 
an informal meeting held on 4th May 2017, and to the meeting of the Sub-
Committee held on 9th May 2017, to consider representations by the Premises 
Licence Holder against the interim steps imposed by the Sub-Committee on 4th 
May.   

  
4.5 James Ketteringham, on behalf of South Yorkshire Police, referred to the witness 

statement of Cheryl Topham, which set out details of a number of incidents of 

Page 95



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.05.2017 
 
 

Page 2 of 6 
 

crime and disorder at the premises, and focusing specifically on the most recent 
incident, on 30th April 2017, where two people had been seriously assaulted, one 
inside the premises and one just outside.  Mr Ketteringham stated that, in the light 
of the number, and nature of, the incidents at the premises, which he believed had 
been mainly as a result of poor management, there were likely to be further 
incidents in the future.  Focusing on the incident on 30th April 2017, Mr 
Ketteringham stated that the poor management procedures, both during and after 
the incident, included the lack of adequate security, the lack of calls to the 
emergency services, the reliance on customers to administer first aid at the scene 
and the lack of ability to download images from the CCTV system.  In addition to 
this, on 1st May 2017, when police officers visited the premises, there were no 
management staff present, and the staff member present was not able to operate 
the CCTV system.  Mr Ketteringham stated that, in the light of the record of 
incidents of crime and disorder at the premises, and the likelihood of further 
incidents occurring in the future, he did not believe that adding further conditions to 
the Premises Licence would stop the risk of further serious incidents occurring at 
the premises in the future. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Solicitor to, the Sub-

Committee, Mr Ketteringham stated that the risk in terms of potential serious 
incidents occurring at the premises in the future had been evaluated by the police, 
based on the information set out in Cheryl Topham’s witness statement.  It was 
very difficult to determine whether such incidents had occurred due to the nature of 
the area or the management of the premises, particularly in the light of the fact that 
on the night of the serious incident on 30th April 2017, customers in the pub had 
come from a number of different areas in the City.  Mr Ketteringham stated that, if 
security at the premises was improved, particularly with regard to the use of 
registered door supervisors, and if there were suitable management measures in 
place, there was no reason why a community pub, such as the Terminus Tavern, 
could not  safely operate in this area.  However, the police were of the opinion that 
there were likely to be similar problems in the future if the present management 
remained at the premises.  In terms of ongoing communication, it was stated that it 
had been made clear to the management of the premises that police staff were 
available to offer advice in terms of ongoing security issues, and that the local 
policing team was monitoring the premises.  Mr Ketteringham stated that he was 
not aware as to whether the police had met Darroll Palmer, the Designated 
Premises Supervisor (DPS) at the premises, and referred to the efforts made in 
terms of contact in this regard, in Cheryl Topham’s witness statement. 

  
4.7 Patrick Robson referred to the legal position in terms of the Sub-Committee’s 

decision in connection with the application, stating that any proposed measures 
needed to be appropriate and necessary in terms of the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.  He stated that the Terminus Tavern was the last community pub of its 
kind in Darnall, and that there were a number of flats above the pub, which were let 
out by the landlord of the premises.  There were presently seven staff working at 
the premises, and the current Premises Licence Holder (PLH), Tansy Bagshaw, 
regularly organised charity and other fund-raising events at the pub, as well as 
there being pool and football teams operating from the premises.  The pub was a 
popular meeting place for friends and families, and although there were other 
licensed premises in the area, this was the last community pub of its kind.  Mr 

Page 96



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.05.2017 
 
 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Robson made reference to the information and evidence circulated prior to the 
meeting, specifically the letters and petitions supporting the continued operation of 
the pub.  In terms of the number of incidents at the pub, as detailed in Cheryl 
Topham’s witness statement, he pointed out that there had been three in 2015, 
three in 2016 and two, to date, in 2017 which, contradictory to comments made by 
Ms Topham, did not represent an increase over the last few years.  Mr Robson 
also referred to an application to review the Premises Licence of another pub in the 
City, the Three Feathers, indicating that, in the same period, there had been eleven 
serious incidents, and that the Sub-Committee had not been minded to revoke that 
Licence.  Reference was made to the last review of the premises, by the Sub-
Committee, in November 2014, following which the Sub-Committee determined 
that no under 18s be allowed on the premises, and which condition had been fully 
adhered to by the PLH.  Mr Robson also referred to comments made during that 
hearing, where a police licensing officer stated that the number of serious incidents 
at the premises was not uncommon for a pub of this type.   

  
4.8 Mr Robson referred to each of the incidents as detailed in Ms Topham’s witness 

statement, and which required police to attend the premises, which occurred on 
23rd December and 31st December 2014, 24th January, 25th May and 31st October 
2015, 27th January, 23rd and 24th April 2016, and 22nd and 30th April 2017.  He 
stated that, despite police intervention, there was very little evidence, as shown on 
the police’s ProCad records, of any serious crime or disorder which had occurred 
inside the premises and/or was the fault of the management of the premises.  
Many of the incidents had occurred outside, or near the premises, and that on most 
occasions, the management took action, where possible, to deal with the issues 
and/or prevent further trouble.  In terms of the incident on 30th April 2017, where 
two people were seriously assaulted, Mr Robson believed that no action by the 
management could have prevented the assaults from occurring, and provided proof 
to show that it was a member of staff who rang the emergency services that night.  
He stressed that the staff on duty assisted the people who had been assaulted, 
with a number of customers, one a qualified nurse, also assisting without being 
requested.  Both the assailants in terms of the assaults were not customers, and 
were not known to staff at the pub.  It was also believed that the assaults were 
connected to an ongoing family feud, thereby outside the control of the 
management, and which could have occurred anywhere.  Mr Robson stressed that 
the premises management had not caused, escalated or contributed to the 
assaults on this day and, due to the nature and location of the incidents, it was very 
unlikely that having door staff on duty at the time would have stopped the assaults.  
Mr Robson concluded by referring to the list of suggested, additional/amended 
conditions, which the PLH was willing to have added to the Premises Licence.   

  
4.9 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and James 

Ketteringham, it was stated that, with regard to one of the more serious incidents at 
the premises, on 22nd April 2017, despite there being evidence of a fight, the police 
officers who attended were not able to find any evidence of any weapons used, nor 
gain any further information as no-one appeared to want to talk to them about the 
incident.  In terms of the serious incident on 30th April 2017, Mr Robson stated that 
the management would not have been able to stop either assault, and that how 
they reacted after the incidents was the most important factor.  Consideration 
would be given to hiring door supervisors for other special events held at the pub, 

Page 97



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.05.2017 
 
 

Page 4 of 6 
 

other than pre-booked events.  In terms of the management of the premises, 
Tansey Bagshaw was the PLH and who, due to the Designated Premises 
Supervisor (DPS) not being on the premises as much as he would like to, was 
generally in charge.  Ms Bagshaw was assisted in the day to day running of the 
pub by her business partner, Kelly Stubbs.  The majority of customers visited the 
pub during the day, or early evening, and Ms Bagshaw would often close early if 
there was not many people in.  Private parties were held at the pub every now and 
then, but Ms Bagshaw had decided not to hold 18th or 21st birthday parties as it 
created too many problems for staff in terms of checking young peoples’ ID, as well 
as there being an increased likelihood of alcohol-related issues.  Mr Robson stated 
that the management followed the Violent Incident Protocol on those occasions 
where there had been such incidents, and staff would always consider customer 
safety important and would always preserve any crime scenes if required.  There 
was no set procedure in terms of staff training, with most training being done 
internally, on an as and when required basis.  Ms Bagshaw had been the PLH at 
the premises since November 2013, and her and Ms Stubbs described the 
approximate size of the premises, based on the size of the Committee Room 
hosting this meeting.  Ms Bagshaw confirmed that the premises operated as a 
community pub, mainly comprising regular customers, that it was the last pub of its 
kind in the Darnall area and that management always paid special attention to 
people who came into the pub that they did not know.  Ms Bagshaw stated that she 
was previously a Personal Licence Holder, but this Licence had been revoked by 
the Magistrates’ Court, following issues connected with underage sales.  Following 
a number of questions relating specifically to the reported incidents at the 
premises, Ms Bagshaw stated that, in respect of the incident on 23rd December 
2014, where a customer had called the police, reporting around 30/40 people 
fighting outside the premises, police officers had arrived at the premises, but had 
not witnessed any fighting, and that she had informed the police that there had 
been a scuffle, started by an unknown male, who left the premises.  No persons 
had been banned from the pub following the incident on 31st December 2014, 
during which four men tried to gain entry to the pub after having been refused.  Ms 
Bagshaw also confirmed that on that night, there were no door supervisors in 
attendance as staff considered themselves capable of dealing with any problems 
themselves.  On 25th May 2015, one of the men hurt following two assaults had 
sought shelter in the pub, and had been assisted by staff and customers, with the 
other man who was assaulted not requiring any help.  Ms Bagshaw confirmed that 
a man had thrown a bar stool at a staff member in the pub on 27th January 2016, 
and that this man had been barred from the premises following a previous, similar  
incident.  All the staff at the pub were aware of those customers who had been 
barred.  With regard to the incident on 23rd April 2016, Ms Bagshaw stated that she 
was not aware of what had happened until the morning after, and confirmed there 
was no security on duty on that occasion.  With regard to the incident on 22nd April 
2016, Ms Bagshaw confirmed that there was no security on the premises that 
night, and that some people were banned from the pub following the incident.  She 
stated that there was a possibility that having security present on this night could 
have helped stop, or stop the incident escalating.  In terms of the statement made 
by Ms Bagshaw following the serious incident on 30th April 2017, Ms Bagshaw 
stated that, despite stating so in her statement, she could not recall asking a 
customer to call for an ambulance, and that staff handed cloths and towels to the 
customer who was assisting one of the men assaulted, and not a first aid kit, simply 

Page 98



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.05.2017 
 
 

Page 5 of 6 
 

because this was what she had asked for.  At least two members of staff had 
received first aid training, and Ms Bagshaw confirmed that they did not rely on 
customers to administer first aid and that, in this instance, the customer offered to 
help in her capacity as a nurse.  It was accepted that the staff member on duty the 
day after the incident did not know how to download the CCTV images.   Ms 
Bagshaw stated that there had only been one occasion that she could recall where 
a customer had tried to gain entry to the pub after having been barred, therefore 
she believed that action taken by management to bar customers was successful.  
Ms Bagshaw accepted the fact that as a result of the incidents at the premises, 
having security staff would help to either stop any further incidents or stop any 
incidents escalating to a serious nature.  She stated, however, that if there had 
been security staff at the premises in the past, when the incidents had occurred, 
such staff would not necessarily have prevented the incidents from occurring.  It 
was stated that when police officers visited the premises on 1st May 2017, Ms 
Bagshaw was not present, but that officers were assisted by Ms Gaynor, who was 
not a Personal Licence Holder, and it was accepted that she was not able to 
access the CCTV on the basis that she had only started working there recently. 

  
4.10 James Ketteringham and Patrick Robson summarised their cases. 
  
4.11 Clive Stephenson reported on the options available to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.12 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the hearing be 

excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.13 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.14 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.15 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted and the information now circulated, and the representations now made, 
the Sub-Committee agrees to:-  

  
 (a) lift the interim steps imposed at its informal meeting held on 4th May 2017, in 

respect of the premises known as Terminus Tavern, 150a Main Road, 
Darnall, Sheffield, S9 5HQ; and 

  
 (b) modify the conditions of the Premises Licence, by:- 
  
 (i) the replacement of Annexe 3, Condition 5, with the following:- 

 
A colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire 
Police will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times the 
premises are open.  CCTV images will be stored for 28 days.  
Police will be given access to, and copies of, images for 

Page 99



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 30.05.2017 
 
 

Page 6 of 6 
 

purposes in connection with the prevention of crime and disorder 
as long as such request is compliant with the principles of the 
Data Protection Act 1998. 
 
Members of staff at the premises will be trained to be able to 
provide viewable copies of CCTV images.  A minimum of one 
staff member will be on duty during opening hours that can 
operate the system, and provide viewable copies of CCTV 
images; and 

  
 (ii) the addition of the following conditions:- 
  
 (1) An SIA door supervisor will be deployed from the commencement 

of booked events, to remain for the duration of the event.  They 
should wear their SIA badges at all times, and a record of door 
staff should be kept on the premises at all times.  A written risk 
assessment will be undertaken for all pub-planned special 
events, and a decision on security staff will be made following 
this.  The risk assessments will be kept on the premises at all 
times, and made available for inspection by officers; 

  
 (2) On Friday and Saturday nights and Bank Holiday Sundays, no 

new customers shall be permitted entry after 22:00 hours; and 
  
 (3) The Premises Licence Holder, Designated Premises Supervisor 

or other Personal Licence Holder will be present from 20:00 
hours on any day, and from the commencement of all booked 
and pub-planned special events. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 100



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 1 June 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and 

Gail Smith 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Jack Clarkson attended as a 
reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - PAGE HALL OFF LICENCE, 81-83 PAGE HALL 
ROAD, SHEFFIELD S4 8GU 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
the premises known as Page Hall Off Licence, 81-83 Page Hall Road, Sheffield 
S4 8GU (Ref No.63/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Shokat Ali (Applicant), Paul Henocq (Solicitor for the 

Applicant), John Maher (Trading Standards), Alicia Marsden (South Yorkshire 
Police),Cheryl Topham (South Yorkshire Police, Clive Stephenson (Licensing 
Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that objections had been received from Trading Standards and South Yorkshire 
Police and were attached at Appendix “C” to the report. 

  
4.5 John Maher outlined the history of the premises which were previously known as 

Double Diamond and stated that on 15th July, 2014, over 11,000 illicit cigarettes 
were found on the premises by Trading Standards Officers and at that time, 
Shokat Ali (the applicant) was the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and 
Premises Licence Holder (PLH).  He produced two photographs which showed 
where the illicit goods were concealed on the premises.  John Maher further 

Page 101



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 1.06.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

stated that in March, 2016, officers from South Yorkshire Police and Safeguarding 
Children Board visited the premises and it appeared that no-one was in control of 
the premises, that the measures intended to control age-restricted sales were very 
poor and were informed that Mr. Ali was abroad.  On 13th April, 2016, Mr. Ali 
telephoned Trading Standards and informed them that he no longer had any 
involvement in the business and was transferring it to Sherko Mohammed.  After 
the business was transferred, a multi-agency support group was set up with the 
aim of assisting the new owner to improve its procedures regarding the licensing 
objectives and an action plan was put in place.  John Maher informed Members 
that on 27th October, 2016 an un-announced visit was made to the premises and 
four bottles of smuggled vodka were found on the shelves.  He said that Trading 
Standards were concerned that, although a “new broom” approach had been 
suggested on the application notice, the criminal activities that had taken place at 
the premises over a number of years would appear to still continue.  John Maher 
further stated that Mr. Ali had indicated that, should the application be successful, 
there were a range of steps he intended to put in place to promote the licensing 
objectives and had even suggested trading under a new name, but Mr. Maher felt 
that Mr. Ali was just paying lip service to this. It was then noted that the premises 
licence had been revoked at a review hearing on 9th February, 2017 and was 
pending appeal at the Magistrates Court. 

  
4.6 Cheryl Topham reiterated the history surrounding the premises and stated that 

when the offences referred to had occurred, the owner should have been in full 
control of the premises but this had not been the case.  She had visited the 
premises with Julie Hague, Safeguarding Children Board, and had been informed 
by the shop assistant that the owner lived next door, but at that time he was 
abroad and that he had leased the premises to someone else.  Ms. Topham 
stated that when asked about the challenge scheme and the refusals log, the 
shop assistant knew very little about it.  She further stated that she was aware that 
Mr. Ali had been the owner of another property within the City and that there had 
been failed test purchases at such premises. 

  
4.7 In response to a question from a Member of the Sub-Committee, John Maher 

stated that Mr. Ali had not been prosecuted because it was found that he was not 
the owner of the illicit cigarettes, just the owner of the property. 

  
4.8 Paul Heniq questioned why, when the illegal cigarettes had been found in 2014, a 

review of the owner at that time had not been made and also why the five passed 
test purchases had not been mentioned by the Police.  He also questioned why an 
action plan had been put in place. 

  
4.9 In response to these questions, Cheryl Topham stated that the Police were always 

willing to assist businesses by putting in place an action plan and that the 
Conditions to which Mr. Heniq referred to on the licence were standard Conditions 
on the majority of licences. She added that the fact that Mr. Ali was the holder of a 
taxi driver’s licence was not something that the Police were required to know. 

  
4.10 Paul Heniq stated that Mr. Ali was the owner and landlord of the premises and 

leased the property out and there was no evidence against Mr. Ali.  He was aware 
of the history of the premises when it was known as Double Diamond and stated 

Page 102



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 1.06.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

that his client would rebrand and reinvent the business. 
  
4.11 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr. Heniq stated 

that Mr. Ali had had a business relationship with Mr. Mohammed since 2012, but 
when the premises licence was revoked on 9th February, 2017, Mr. Mohammed 
no longer had anything to do with the business.  Mr. Ali stated that, if granted the 
licence, it was his intention to run the business himself, assisted by two fully 
trained staff.  When asked what the key issues of the Challenge 25 scheme were, 
Mr. Ali failed to name them.  Mr. Heniq said that with regard to the stock in the 
premises, Mr. Ali would be in a position to buy everything from Mr. Mohammed if 
he wanted to sell, if not he would be able to restock the shop within 24 hours. 

  
4.12 Paul Heniq summarised the case on behalf of the applicant, stating that it had 

been the proprietor who had been prosecuted not Mr. Ali. 
  
4.13 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to 

the application. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That, in accordance with the agreed hearing procedure, the public 

and press and attendees involved in the application be excluded from the meeting 
before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of 
the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 
12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.15 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.16 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  

4.17 RESOLVED: That in the light of the contents of the report now submitted, together 
with the representations now made, including the responses provided to the 
questions raised, the application to grant a premises licence in respect of Page 
Hall Off Licence, 81-83 Page Hall Road, Sheffield S4 8GU (Ref. No. 63/17), be 
refused on the grounds that:-  

  
 (a) the applicant was unable to uphold the licensing objectives whilst he was 

the Designated Premises Supervisor; and 
  
 (b) the history of the premises deemed that the premises would stock illicit and 

smuggled goods in the future. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - TACO BELL, 116-118 DEVONSHIRE STREET, 
SHEFFIELD S3 7SF 
 

5.1 An application for the variation of a premises licence at Taco Bell, 116-118 

Page 103



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 1.06.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Devonshire Street, Sheffield S3 7SF (Ref. No.67/17), had been received and 
subsequently withdrawn from consideration as the objection to the application had 
been resolved after the agenda for the meeting had been published. 

 

Page 104



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 13 June 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair) and Adam Hurst 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 64/17 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 65/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 66/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 64/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the case to 
allow the licence holder to obtain 
legal advice. 

    
 65/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the shorter term 
of 12 months, in the light of the 
offences now reported and, on 
renewal, authority be given to grant 
the applicant a licence for the 

Page 105



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.06.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

remainder of the term requested, 
subject to there being no further 
cause for concern. 

    
 66/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the shorter term 
of 12 months, in the light of the 
offences now reported and, on 
renewal, authority be given to grant 
the applicant a licence for the 
remainder of the term requested, 
subject to there being no further 
cause for concern. 

    
 (At this point in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press). 
 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - PAUL CHAFER 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent to trade at Windmill Hill School, Ash View, 
Chapeltown, Sheffield S35 1ZD. 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Paul and Angela Chafer (Applicants), Clive 

Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Solicitor to 
the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report, and it was noted that objections had been 

received from a School Representative and was attached at Appendix “B”.  The 
objector had been invited to the meeting, but was not present. 

  
5.5 Paul Chafer circulated to those present, a statement he had prepared which 

outlined his application to trade outside Windmill Hill School.  The statement said 
that he had over 28 years’ experience in the business of selling ice cream and 
held all the legal documentation needed to trading including street trading licence, 
public liability insurance, NVQ in catering, is CRB checked and holds a food 
hygiene certificate rating of 5.  In all the years of trading, there has never been a 
complaint made against him and that children’s safety is his highest priority.  He 
added that, in his experience, parents liked to treat their children after school, 
often rewarding good behaviour in school.  He felt that many parents preferred ice 
cream and lollies because they are a healthier option to alternatives such as 
sweets and crisps.  Paul Chafer stated that he stocked a wide range of lollies 
containing no additives or preservatives and most containing a large percentage 
of fruit, giving parents a good choice of the healthier option. Mr. Chafer believed 
that if this matter were to be discussed with parents and the general public, their 
opinions were taken into account, that the majority would be in favour of the ice 

Page 106



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.06.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

cream van trading outside the school. 
  
5.6 Mr. Chafer stated that the school had not offered any explanation as to why they 

objected to the ice cream van trading there, the only suggestion he could make 
was that he had heard that the school was selling lollies and sweets on Fridays 
themselves, which had been purchased as multipacks from a local supermarket. 

  
5.7 Mr. Chafer raised some road safety issues regarding the risk of children crossing 

the road while they were in the vicinity of an ice cream van and in his opinion if 
vans were correctly parked outside a school, it had the effect of slowing traffic 
down by acting as a visual aid to drivers, increasing their awareness that children 
were in the vicinity and that “slow children crossing” signs were clearly marked on 
the van. 

  
5.8 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr. Chafer 

informed them that he had parked in the same space for the past 17 years, in one 
of two parking spaces.  He added that when he heard about the objection from the 
school, he had tried on numerous occasions to contact them but had had no 
response. 

  
5.9 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.10 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
5.11 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
5.12 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
5.13 RESOLVED: That following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, including the representations now made, the application for 
a Static Street Trading Consent to trade outside Windmill Hill Primary School, Ash 
View, Chapeltown, Sheffield S35 1ZD (Ref No. 68/17) be granted as applied for. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 107



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 15 June 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor George Lindars-Hammond 
attended as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 69/17 attended the meeting and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 70/17 attended the meeting and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 71/17 attended the meeting with a representative 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 69/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

At the request of the applicant, 
defer consideration of the review 
in order to give the applicant the 
opportunity to obtain legal advice. 

    
 70/17 Application for a first 

Hackney Carriage and 
Grant the licence for the term of 
one year as requested, but the 

Page 109



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 15.06.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

applicant be given a written 
warning as to his future conduct. 

    
 71/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

In light of the additional evidence 
provided, the information 
contained in the report and the 
responses to the questions 
raised, the Sub-Committee 
decided that there were 
exceptional circumstances to 
deviate from the policy and to 
reinstate the licence, but the 
licence holder be given a written 
warning as to his future conduct, 
to remain in place until the end of 
his next licence. 

 

Page 110



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 21 June 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Kieran Harpham, Adam Hurst and 

Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 6 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2003 - TWISTED BURGER COMPANY, 267 
FULWOOD ROAD, SHEFFIELD S10 3BD 
 

4.1 An application for the variation of a premises licence at Twisted Burger Company 
Limited, 267 Fulwood Road, Sheffield S10 3BD, had been received and 
subsequently withdrawn from consideration as the objection to the application had 
been resolved after the agenda for the meeting had been published. 

 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 2003 - 
STREET TRADING HOT FOOD AND DRINK - MOBILE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Mobile Street Trading Consent to trade at various locations in Sheffield (Ref 
No.74/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Iqbal Khan (applicant), Clive Stephenson (Licensing 

Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report and it was noted that the application had 

been referred to the Sub-Committee because Licensing Officers do not have 

Page 111



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 21.06.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

delegated powers to approve the application as it does not meet the criteria as set 
out in the Street Trading Policy. 

  
5.5 Iqbal Khan stated that he had held a licence in 2014 to serve hot food and drinks 

in an area similar to that applied for now.  Mr. Khan said that he had had to give 
his round up in 2015 to look after a sick relative who had subsequently passed 
away in October 2016 and he had not worked since that time.  In hindsight, Mr. 
Khan accepted that he should have checked the licence conditions before 
purchasing a new vehicle, but because he had previously held a similar licence, 
he did not think that there would be a problem.   

  
5.6 Members expressed their concerns about a gas bottle being inside the vehicle 

whilst Mr. Khan was driving around and requested that a copy of the previous 
licence be produced.  Clive Stephenson contacted the Licensing Service and the 
licence was sent by email and circulated to Members. 

  
5.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr. Khan stated 

that it was his intention to visit garages, small businesses, office blocks etc. at 
lunchtimes offering a range of hot and cold food.  He said that the food would be 
cooked fresh each morning at home and then it would be kept warm on two small 
gas rings in the custom-made van he had bought.  Regarding the question 
whether it would breach health and safety regulations by driving around with a gas 
bottle in the vehicle, Mr. Khan informed Members that the van was purpose built 
for this purpose. 

  
5.8 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.9 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
5.10 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
5.11 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
5.12 RESOLVED: That following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, including the representations now made, the application for 
a Mobile Street Trading Consent to trade at various locations in Sheffield (Ref No. 
74/17) be granted as applied for, subject to:- 

  
 (a) a gas safety certificate being obtained for the catering unit; 
  
 (b) a current food hygiene certificate for the address of the food preparation 

kitchen being obtained; 
  

Page 112



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 21.06.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 (c) the vehicle being inspected and deemed health and safety compliant by an 
officer of the Council’s Health and Safety Service and a notice confirming 
such inspection being produced to the Licensing Service; and 

  
 (d) if any other person is to drive or operate the vehicle, the applicant must 

supply a relevant certificate of insurance for the vehicle covering that 
person to drive. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
  
 After consideration of this item, Councillor Cliff Woodcraft left the meeting and 

Councillor Adam Hurst entered the room. 
 
6.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASE 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of a case relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
6.2 The licence holder in Case No. 73/17 attended the hearing with a representative 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
6.3 RESOLVED: That the case now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 73/17 Renewal of a Private Hire 

Vehicle Licence 
Grant the licence until the 30th 
September, 2017, to give the licence 
holder enough time to take delivery of 
a new vehicle. 

 

Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 27 June 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Neale Gibson and Adam Hurst 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 5 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - THE BLOOMERY, NILE STREET, SHEFFIELD, S10 
2PQ 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, to vary a Premises Licence in respect 
of the premises known as The Bloomery, Nile Street, Sheffield, S10 2PQ. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Suraj Desor (Poppleston Allen, Solicitors for the 

Applicant), Grace Baxter (Designated Premises Supervisor), Sam Bouzida 
(Designated Premises Supervisor at The Graduate – Lead General Manager, 
Stonegate Pub Company Limited, for Sheffield), Craig Harper (Licensing Strategy 
and Policy Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and John 
Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Craig Harper presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

representations had been received from a member of the public, and were attached 
at Appendix „C‟ to the report.  The member of the public had been invited to the 
meeting, but was not present. 

  
4.5 Suraj Desor referred to the nature of the proposed variation, the key element being 

the extension of the opening hours to allow the premises to close at 00:30 hours on 
Sunday.  He stated that the main purpose of the extension was to allow customers 
to continue their night in a safe and comfortable environment, rather than have to 

Page 115



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.06.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

leave and find another premise.  It would also result in customers dispersing the 
premises more gradually, thereby reducing the potential for noise nuisance late at 
night.  He referred to the fact that there had been no formal complaints of noise 
nuisance in respect of the premises, and that none of the responsible authorities 
had submitted representations in connection with the application.  Mr Desor 
referred to the other elements of the application, which included the extension of 
the start time for opening hours and films from 07:00 hours, Monday to Sunday, the 
removal of obsolete conditions and the amendment of one condition on the 
Premises Licence, and the amendment, and addition  of, additional non-standard 
timings on notable days, indicating that none of these changes would have an 
adverse impact on the licensing objectives.  Reference was made to the 
information which had been circulated prior to the hearing, and which included 
general information on the Stonegate Pub Company, together with details of the 
Company‟s Noise Management and Outside Areas Policies.  Mr Desor stated that 
the Company had invested a considerable amount of time and money in the 
application, specifically with regard to staff training, and made the point that there 
had not been any reviews of the Company‟s Premises Licences following 
applications to vary the Licences with regard to the other nine premises it managed 
in Sheffield.  The Company‟s nine other premises in Sheffield all operated with 
similar, or later opening hours on Sunday, therefore the Company had considerable 
experience of managing later opening hours.  In terms of the representations, Mr 
Desor stated that there was a level of misunderstanding in the comments made, 
and that the applicants would have liked an opportunity to speak to residents in 
connection with their concerns.  There were a number of residents who, although 
they lived closer to the premises than the resident who had objected, had not 
raised any concerns. The applicants indicated that they would be happy to close 
the outer doors on Sunday if there were problems with noise breakout. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from members of the Sub-Committee, Mr Desor stated 

that, in connection with the allegations made by the member of the public regarding 
noise nuisance at the premises on 26th May 2017, the applicants had not been 
made aware of any specific concerns regarding noise nuisance and, in any event, 
the licensing conditions would have been complied with.  Some of Stonegate‟s 
public houses were situated close to residential properties, but it was accepted that 
The Bloomery was closest to residential properties than any other of their pubs.  
The applicants believed that, as the premises were already open on weekdays, at 
the same times as now proposed on Sunday, they didn‟t envisage any problems in 
terms of noise nuisance created by customers leaving the premises on Sunday.  
The applicants had not received any complaints direct to the premises or through 
the Environmental Health Service with regard to noise nuisance.  The inner doors 
were always kept shut, except for access and egress.  The reason for making the 
application to vary the opening hours on Sunday was that there was evidence that 
some customers would like extended opening hours on this day, and that this 
would also assist with the gradual dispersal of customers, thereby lessening the 
potential for noise nuisance.  Deliveries to the premises were made between 10:00 
and 12:00 hours, and the premises currently opened at 11:00 hours.  It was not 
envisaged that, on the basis of Stonegate Pub Company Limited being a well-
experienced licensed operator, opening at 07:00 hours on Sunday would create 
any additional problems for local residents.  The main reason for extending the 
opening hours on Sunday was simply to bring the times in line with the weekdays.  

Page 116



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.06.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

The clientele at the premises comprised local residents, students and people from 
other areas.  If the applicants received any complaints of noise nuisance, they 
would liaise with the complainant, and address any concerns in line with the 
Company policy.  In terms of pro-active co-operation with the local community, 
management of the premises regularly liaised with Sheffield Pubwatch and 
supported local community groups by providing facilities for local clubs and teams. 

  
4.7 Suraj Desor summarised the case on behalf of the applicants. 
  
4.8 Craig Harper reported on the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.9 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.10 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.11 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.12 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a variation to the Premises 

Licence in respect of The Bloomery, Nile Street, Sheffield, S10 2PQ, in the terms 
requested and subject to the addition of the following condition:- 

  
 “The front doors to the premises shall remain closed, save for access and egress, 

after 23:00 hours on a Sunday, when regulated entertainment in the form of 
amplified live, or recorded, music, is taking place on the premises.” 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee‟s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
 

 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
5.2 The applicant in Case No. 76/17 attended the meeting with a representative and a 

business colleague, and they all addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.3 The applicant in Case No. 77/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    

Page 117



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.06.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 76/17 Application for the 
grant of a Hackney 
Carriage and 
Private Hire 
Driver‟s Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the term requested on 
the grounds that the Sub-Committee 
considers the applicant to be a fit and proper 
person and (b) in connection with the 
conviction now reported, if there are any 
further problems, the licence be referred back 
to the Sub-Committee. 

    
 77/17 Application for the 

renewal of a Private 
Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

Agree to grant a licence up to 25th March, 
2018, on the grounds that the applicant has 
provided sufficient evidence to convince the 
Sub-Committee that there are exceptional 
reasons to deviate from the current policy 
relating to the age limit of vehicles. 

 

 

Page 118



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 29 June 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Kieran Harpham 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended as a 
reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 5 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - STATIC 
STREET TRADING CONSENT 
 

4.1 An application for the variation of a Static Street Trading consent to trade at 
Peace Gardens, Sheffield (Ref.No.53/17) had been received and subsequently 
withdrawn from consideration as the objection to the application had been 
resolved after the agenda for the meeting had been published. 

 
5.   
 

SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 - APPLICATION FOR A SCRAP METAL 
COLLECTORS LICENCE 
 

5.1 An application for the grant of a Scrap Metal Collectors Licence had been 
received and, following discussion, Members decided that the item be deferred to 
give the applicant a further opportunity to attend the hearing (Ref. No.78/17). 

 
6.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - DAM HOUSE, MUSHROOM LANE, SHEFFIELD S3 
7NZ - OBJECTION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an objection to a 
Temporary Event Notice, made under Section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, 
as amended, for the premises known as Dam House, Mushroom Lane, Sheffield 
S3 7NZ (Ref. No.80/17). 

  
6.2 Present at the meeting were Neal Pates (Environmental Protection Officer), Marc 

Wagstaff (Promoter), Kamal Sangha (Co-Owner, Dam House), Harminder Bains 

Page 119



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 29.06.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

(Co-Owner, Dam House), Simsan Badh (Partner, Dam House), Clive Stephenson 
(Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer), Marie-Claire Frankie (Solicitor to 
the Sub-Committee), Samantha Bond (Legal Services) and Jennie Skiba 
(Democratic Services). 

  
6.3 Marie-Claire Frankie outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
6.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that a notice of objection to the Temporary Event Notice had been submitted by 
the Environmental Protection Service (EPS) on 23rd June, 2017, and was attached 
at Appendix ‘B’ to the report. 

  
6.5 Neal Pates stated that there was a potential for noise nuisance following several 

complaints from local residents in previous years.  He said that under normal 
operation, no complaints had been received but the problem arose when music 
was played outdoors.  Neal Pates outlined a history of complaints received and 
stated that last year a significant number of complaints had been received from 
residents of Harcourt Road.  He referred in particular to an incident in August, 
2016, when following several complaints, the music was monitored and found to 
be at, or close to, the pre-determined noise level.  Neal Pates also asked for 
clarity from the applicants regarding the hours which had been applied for. 

  
6.6 Marc Wagstaff stated that it was planned to hold the music event on Saturday, 

22nd July, which coincided with the Tramlines event.  He said that it was planned 
to drop the music level at 9.00 p.m. and switch it off altogether at 10.00 p.m. as it 
was felt that, by having a gradual reduction in music this lends to better dispersal 
of people leaving the premises, thereby reducing noise created by people leaving 
in large groups.  He added that over the years, the owners had always worked 
with officers from the Council to ensure that the noise was kept down and had 
looked at a number of different sound systems, and moved speakers to different 
areas so that the music didn’t bounce off buildings.  Mr. Wagstaff  further stated 
that the noise nuisance could emanate from Ponderosa but with the resultant 
complaints directed atDam House. 

  
6.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Marc Wagstaff 

stated that local residents were to be leafleted informing them that Dam House 
would be part of the Tramlines Festival and what the event would be.  He 
circulated the proposed leaflet which gave a dedicated phone number so that if 
any issues did arise, they could contact the restaurant.  Kamal Sangha, co-owner 
of the premises, added that noise level readings had been taken in the 
surrounding area, from the top to the bottom of the banking surrounding the 
premises.  Marc Wagstaff stated that the event was to be advertised as a free 
event, attendees would be wrist-banded and numbers would be monitored, and 
the event would match Tramlines hours and finish at 10.00 p.m.  He finished by 
saying that every effort would be taken to minimise complaints from local 
residents. 

  
6.8 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to 

the objection. 

Page 120



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 29.06.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

  
6.9 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the hearing be 

excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described 
in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
6.10 Marie-Claire Frankie reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

case. 
  
6.11 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
6.12 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to acknowledge the Temporary 

Event Notice, allowing the event to go ahead on 22nd July, 2017, subject to the 
amendments to the application as follows:- 

  
 (a) 10:00 to 00:00 on Saturday 22nd June 2017 and 00:00 to 02:00 on Sunday 

23rd June 2017 and the use of the outdoor area for regulated entertainment 
will cease at 23:00 hours; and 

  
 (b) 10:00 to 23:00 on Sunday 23rd June and the use of the outdoor area for 

regulated entertainment will cease at 21:00 hours. 
 
 
 

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 4 July 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Josie Paszek and Andy Bainbridge 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

COMMONS ACT 2006 - APPLICATION TO REGISTER LAND KNOWN AS 
"LOWER WALKLEY GREEN", SHEFFIELD, AS A TOWN OR VILLAGE GREEN 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application to 
register land known as “Lower Walkley Green”, Sheffield, made under Section 15 
of the Commons Act 2006, as a Town or Village Green. 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Councillor Neale Gibson, Kate Jeeves and Phil 

Walker (Applicants), Shimla Finch (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer and 
Clerk to the Registration Authority), Louise Bate (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee 
(Commons Registration)) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 The Chair outlined the procedure which would be followed during the hearing and 

stated that the Sub-Committee (Commons Registration) would be considering 
how the application should be progressed by either with or without a non-statutory 
public inquiry. 

  
4.4 Kate Jeeves stated that she would like to see the land protected because, over a 

number of years, it had been under threat several times by developers wishing to 
build on it.  She had carried out extensive searches to determine who owned the 
land but her efforts had proven been unsuccessful.  She had established that 
many years ago the land had been used for grazing and added that since the 
application was made, local residents had become more aware of the land and 
how lovely it was, being a safe place for children to play.  

  
4.5 Phil Walker stated that, over the years, a few businessmen had tried to claim the 

land and there had been a long battle to retain the right of way over the land 
before it was registered, and he felt that the application was necessary to protect 
the land for “village green” purposes. 

Page 123



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 4.07.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Kate Jeeves and 

Phil Walker stated that they would arrange for as many people to speak on behalf 
of the application as was necessary. 

  
4.7 Louise Bate stated that the applicants could submit as many statements as they 

wanted and the purpose of this hearing was for the Sub-Committee to decide 
whether the matter should be determined with or without a non-statutory public 
inquiry. 

  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.9 Louise Bate reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, the application to register land known as “Lower Walkley Green”, 
Sheffield, as a Town or Village Green, be progressed to a meeting of the 
Licensing Sub-Committee (Commons Registration) to be held as soon as 
possible. 

 

Page 124



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 11 July 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Jack Clarkson and Neale Gibson 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 
meeting as a Reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - LO SFIZIO PIZZA, 97 LINDSAY AVENUE, SHEFFIELD 
S5 7SD 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in 
respect of premises known as Lo Sfizio Pizza, 97 Lindsay Avenue, Sheffield S5 
7SD (Ref. No.81/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Sean Gibbons (Health and Safety Enforcement 

Officer), Adil Raoof (Solicitor for the applicant), Abdul Hanan (Applicant), Abdul 
Khundi, Abdul Manan and Habir Rahman Manan (Applicant’s family), Clive 
Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal 
Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations in respect of the application had been received from South 
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Environmental Health Services and a petition 
containing 15 signatures from members of the public, and were attached at 
Appendix “B” to the report. 

  
4.5 Sean Gibbons stated that he had met with the applicant and looked at the 

suitability of the premises.  He then referred to an email that had been sent from 
the Solicitors acting on behalf of the applicant addressing his concerns.  The 
areas of concern were a fixed wiring electrical certificate, a gas installation 
certificate, improvements to the windows and doors to ensure safety, the step 

Page 125



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.07.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

leading to the premises to be highlighted and made safe and a call for assistance 
bell/sign to be fitted to enable customers not able to use the steps to access the 
premises.  Sean Gibbons stated that due to the fact that the applicants were 
willing to carry out the works, he was formally withdrawing his objection to the 
application but attended today to hold any in depth discussions necessary to get 
the premises to the correct safety standards. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Sean Gibbons 

stated that he would remain in contact with the applicants and carry out further 
inspections when 80% of the required works had been carried out. 

  
4.7 Adil Raoof stated that the applicant intends to run the business with the help of his 

family who have over 25 years’ experience in the trade  and who are fully aware of 
the regulations and appreciate the importance of health and safety standards.  
The reason for delaying the start of the works was that the applicant wanted to be 
sure of obtaining the licence before committing any finance to the project.  Mr. 
Raoof referred to the petition from local residents and said that the applicants had 
made themselves available to answer any concerns raised, but no-one had come 
forward.  He added that it was not anticipated that the business would generate 
extra traffic and noise nuisance and there would only be one small delivery vehicle 
which had access to off-street parking. 

  
4.8 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Adil Raoof stated 

that if the licence was granted, work on the premises would start straight away, 
having already gained two quotes and waiting on a third from contractors.  With 
regard to the opening hours, it was hoped to attract steady trade and these hours 
had proved successful in previous businesses.  He added that the applicant’s 
family also had a wealth of experience in dealing with potential anti-social 
behaviour. 

  
4.9 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to 

the application. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.11 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.12 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.13 RESOLVED: That in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, together with the representations now made, including the responses 
provided to the questions raised, the application to grant a premises licence in 
respect of Lo Sfizio Pizza, 97 Lindsay Avenue, Sheffield S5 7SD, be granted in 

Page 126



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 11.07.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

the terms requested, subject to a final inspection being carried out by the Health 
and Safety Enforcement Team (Ref. No.81/17). 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination). 
 

Page 127



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 13 July 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Kieran Harpham 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - CUBBINS CATERING (GERMAN SAUSAGE) 
 

4.1 An application for the grant of a Static Street Trading Consent at Fargate, had 
been received and, following discussion, Members decided that the item be 
deferred to give the applicant a further opportunity to attend the hearing (Ref. 
No.82/17). 

 
5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - SADACCA, 48 WICKER, SHEFFIELD S3 8JB - 
OBJECTION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an objection to a 
Temporary Event Notice, under Section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, for the 
premises known as SADACCA, 43 Wicker, Sheffield S3 8LB (Ref. No. 84/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Robert Cotterell (Chair of SADACCA), Winston Hazel 

and Aaron Stewart (SADACCA), James Ketteringham (Solicitor, South Yorkshire 
Police), Cheryl Topham (Licensing Enforcement Officer, South Yorkshire Police), 
Clive Stephenson (Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer), Brendan 
Twomey (Solicitor to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic 
Services). 

  
5.3 Brendan Twomey outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that a notice of objection to the Temporary Event Notice had been submitted by 
South Yorkshire Police on 3rd July, 2017 and was attached at Appendix “B” to the 
report. 

Page 129



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.07.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

  
5.5 James Ketteringham stated that there had been an incident during the early hours 

of 2nd July while the premises was operating under a Temporary Event Notice 
(TEN).  He said that CCTV footage had shown that there was a fight in the bar 
area of the premises and that a male had been stabbed, although it was not 
apparent to the staff that this was the case.  It would appear that the male left the 
premises and was subsequently chased to another venue, where he was attacked 
once more and an ambulance had been called.  James Ketteringham expressed 
concern that on entry to the club, thorough searches had not been carried out and 
weapons had been taken inside.  He also stated that at the time of the incident, 
the staff had failed to contact the Police and had started to clear away some of the 
evidence of the altercation and when the Police did arrive, footage of the incident 
on CCTV could only be viewed in real-time and no-one was available at the 
premises to download it.  James Ketteringham felt that in the light of the serious 
nature of the incident and the fact that the TEN was less than three weeks away, it 
would be inappropriate for the event to go ahead. 

  
5.6 Cheryl Topham reiterated the case made by James Ketteringham and added that 

over the past few weeks, within a half mile radius of the premises, there had been 
a number of serious incidents including stabbings and firearms offences.  She 
said that Police resources would be stretched over the Tramlines weekend and 
the application had failed to detail how further measures would be put in place to 
uphold the licensing objectives and protect the attendees during one of the busiest 
weekends of the year. 

  
5.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, James 

Ketteringham stated that a TEN opened up a business to members of the public, 
and that the incident had happened during a private party where non-members of 
SADACCA were present.  He referred to an action plan which was to be 
considered at a review meeting and said that the Committee had always been 
very helpful with the Police and other responsible authorities.  On request from the 
Sub-Committee, James Ketteringham provided a copy of the action plan. Cheryl 
Topham stated that although the TEN had been for a private party, the Notice was 
issued for the premises, not the applicant, as was the case for all TEN 
applications.  She added that it had been agreed that, until a review had taken 
place, at weekends the premises would close at 11.30 p.m. instead of 2.00 a.m.  
She felt that this was necessary due to the fact that quite a number of people had 
been involved in the incident and that it would be safer to close earlier.  James 
Ketteringham stated that when CCTV footage had eventually been downloaded, it 
was clear that the incident had started inside SADACCA and continued in the 
second venue. 

  
5.8 Robert Cotterell stated that SADACCA had issued a TEN last year but the event 

was refused and expressed his concern that this event might also be refused.  He 
said that SADACCA had been in operation since 1986 and there had been very 
few incidents, the last serious one being in 2011 which was for noise nuisance. He 
suggested that the Police rationale could be used for any city centre venue 
holding an event during the Tramlines weekend and the incident could have 
happened anywhere regardless of security measures that were put in place.  Mr. 
Cotterell referred to the action plan put forward by South Yorkshire Police and 

Page 130



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.07.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

stated that anything that could be put in place, had been and work was still 
ongoing.  He said that, initially, the event was to have taken place outside the 
premises as a street party, which would have meant street closures and the Police 
had asked for a fool proof risk assessment of this which proved not possible at 
that time, so it was then decided that the event would be held indoors. 

  
5.9 Winston Hazel stated that SADACCA is a catalyst to bring together communities 

and felt that more needs to be done to encourage pop-up events during the 
Tramlines weekend.  He added that SADACCA wanted to give the international 
community in Sheffield a feeling of inclusion and felt the need to put on a good 
event and show that it could be done well.  He further stated that those involved 
with SADACCA were always willing to work with the Police and were aware of the 
need for better security and once the proposed action plan was put in place, it 
could alleviate many problems in the area. 

  
5.10 Aaron Stewart referred to the recent incident in Manchester and stated that 

although procedures were in place, the attack still happened.   
  
5.11 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Robert Cotterell 

stated that when the fight broke out, about 100 people then got involved, at which 
stage the party organiser tried to break it up and took the decision to empty the 
premises and this was done within five minutes of the disturbance starting.  He 
said that in hindsight, the Police should have been contacted straight away. He 
added that some staff members had started to clean the premises but then 
realised it was a possible crime scene and coats, drinks, etc. were left in place.  In 
addition, Mr. Cotterell confirmed that the event period stated on the TEN should 
be amended, so that the event period for the 22nd and 23rd July, 2017 should be 
between 12 noon and 8.00 p.m.  He added that better practices would be in force, 
including a proper risk assessment, better briefed stewards and an incident 
reporting process.  Also, a new security firm would be employed who would 
deploy metal scanners at the access to the building. 

  
5.12 James Ketteringham summed up by saying that SADACCA operating as a club 

works extremely well, but there were serious security issues around the venue 
being open to the public and these needed to be addressed. 

  
5.13 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to 

the application. 
  
5.14 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the hearing be 

excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described 
in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
5.15 Brendan Twomey reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

case. 
  
5.16 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to acknowledge the Temporary 

Event Notice, allowing the event to go ahead on the 22nd  and 23rd July, 2017, 

Page 131



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 13.07.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

subject to licensable activities being allowed between 12 noon and 8.00 p.m. and 
after 8.00 p.m., members only are allowed on the premises, in line with the Club 
Premises Certificate and action plan. 

 

Page 132



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 18 July 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Vickie Priestley and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 64/17 attended the hearing with a representative 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 69/17 attended the hearing with a representative 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 83/17 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 64/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

After consideration of the evidence 
provided by the licensee and the 
complainant, the Sub-Committee agreed 
that no action be taken. 

    
 69/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

The licensee be issued with a written 
warning with regard to his future conduct, 
such warning to remain active for the life 
of his current licence. 

Page 133



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 18.07.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

    
 83/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Immediately revoke the licence under 
Section 61 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as 
amended by Section 52 of the Road 
Safety Act 2006. 

 

Page 134



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 25 July 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair) and Andy Bainbridge 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 85/17 attended the hearing with his wife, and they both 

addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 86/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 87/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 The licence holder in Case No. 88/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 85/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds that, in 
the light of the representations now made, the 
Sub-Committee does not consider the applicant 
to be a fit and proper person to hold a licence. 

    

Page 135



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 25.07.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 86/17 Application for a 
Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the term requested and 
(b) in the light of the offences and convictions 
now reported, the applicant be given a written 
warning, regarding his future conduct, to remain 
live for a period of 12 months, and  indicating 
that if there is any further cause for concern, the 
licence will be referred back to the Sub-
Committee. 

    
 87/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term requested. 

    
 88/17 Current Status of 

a Hackney 
Carriage and 
Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Agree to re-instate the licence based on the 
evidence now submitted and the 
representations now made. 

 

 

Page 136



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 27 July 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Kieran Harpham and Gail Smith 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on items 4 and 5 on the grounds that, if the public and 
press were present during the transaction of such business, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
SCRAP METAL COLLECTOR'S LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Scrap Metal Dealers Collector’s Licence made under the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 
2013 (Case No. 78/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were the applicant, Craig Harper (Licensing Strategy and 

Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie 
Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Craig Harper presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted that the 

application and supporting documents were attached at Appendix ‘A’ to the report. 
  
4.5 The applicant provided information in connection with the application and outlined 

the reasons for his conviction and responded to questions raised by Members of 
the Sub-Committee. 

  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application for a Scrap Metal 

Dealers Collector’s Licence be excluded from the meeting before further 
discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the nature of the business 
to be transacted, if those persons were present, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the 

Page 137



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 27.07.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 
  
4.7 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.8 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.9 RESOLVED: That the application for a Scrap Metal Dealers Collector’s Licence be 

granted in the terms now requested (Ref No. 78/17). 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
5.2 The applicant in Case No. 89/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.3 The applicant in Case No. 90/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.4 The applicant in Case No. 91/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
5.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 89/17 Application for a Private 

Hire Vehicle Licence 
Grant a licence for the normal term of 
12 months with a Section 75(2) 
exemption notice, such notice to be 
carried in the vehicle at all times when 
used by the applicant for the purposes 
stated. 

    
 90/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the normal term of 
12 months as requested, subject to the 
applicant taking and passing an 
advanced driving test. 

    
 91/17 Renewal of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant the licence for the term of 12 
months as requested, but the applicant 
be given a written warning as to his 
future conduct. 

 

Page 138



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 8 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and 

Cliff Woodcraft 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Adam Hurst attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - DOMINO'S PIZZA, 371-373 ECCLESALL ROAD, 
SHEFFIELD, S11 8PF 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
grant of a Premises Licence made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in 
respect of the premises known as Domino’s Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, 
Sheffield S11 8PF (Ref. No. 94/17).  

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Lisa Lee (for the applicant – DPSK Ltd), Vivienne 

Smith and Mike West (Objectors), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and 
Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John 
Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations in respect of the application had been received from three 
members of the public, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report.  Two of 
the public objectors attended the meeting and made representations. 

  
4.5 Mike West, who lived approximately 300 metres away from the premises, in a 

densely populated residential area, stated that his objection to the application 
related predominantly to the late opening hours.  He stated that the premises’ 
customer base would comprise people who had been drinking in the City Centre, 
or in bars on Ecclesall Road, and there would be an increase in noise nuisance 
and litter.  Mr West stated that residents in the area were regularly disturbed or 

Page 139



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 8.08.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

woken up by people walking along Ecclesall Road late at night or early morning, 
and that having yet another takeaway, which could potentially open until 05:00 
hours, would increase the potential for noise nuisance.  He referred to the 
additional conditions being offered by the applicants, namely with regard to litter 
picks and the change of operation primarily to a delivery service during the early 
morning, indicating that, by offering such conditions, the applicants were basically 
accepting the likelihood of an increase in public nuisance and litter in the area.   

  
4.6 Vivienne Smith, Secretary of the Botanical Gate Community Association, stated 

that she shared Mr West’s concerns with regard to the potential increase in public 
nuisance and litter.  She stated that there was often takeaway food containers 
strewn along Ecclesall Road, and adjoining roads, as well as in residents’ front 
gardens, and that having another hot food takeaway in the area, which planned to 
open until 05:00 hours, would result in an increase in litter in the area, as well as 
an increase in noise nuisance caused by customers visiting the premises.  There 
was also likely to be an increase in half-eaten food left on streets in the 
surrounding area, which she considered was not a pleasant or safe thing to find in 
a neighbourhood, and which could also attract rats or foxes.  Ms Smith stated that 
she believed that the latest closing time for the premises, in line with other hot 
food takeaways in this residential area, should be 23:30 hours.   

  
4.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, and the 

representative of the applicants, the objectors stated that, although there was 
another pizza takeaway already operating in this area, it was over 50 metres 
away, and a lot smaller than the Domino’s Pizza premises.  It was accepted that 
there were a number of other licensed premises on Ecclesall Road, but such 
premises did not experience problems of litter, had strict conditions in terms of the 
control of external areas, some had security staff on the doors and the majority 
closed at 23:30 hours.  The objectors explained the precise location of the 
premises, indicating that there was dense residential accommodation very close 
by, with a number of properties comprising student accommodation, where there 
could be up to six students living, meaning a lot of people could be affected.  In 
terms of public nuisance in the area, the main problems related to litter, although a 
number of residents continued to be affected by noise nuisance late at night and 
early morning created by people walking along Ecclesall Road and getting in and 
out of taxis.  Whilst appreciating the offer to carry out litter picks within a 100 
metres radius of the premises, the objectors considered that this distance should 
be increased, given the time it took to eat a pizza, and should be extended to a 
500 metre radius. 

  
4.8 Lisa Lee stated that there had been a Domino’s takeaway on Ecclesall Road for a 

number of years and that the operation, which had previously been located higher 
up Ecclesall Road, at Banner Cross, had relocated to 371-373 Ecclesall Road.  
There had been no problems in terms of litter and noise nuisance associated with 
the previous premises.  Ms Lee stated that she would be happy to offer further 
conditions, in the light of the objectors’ concerns with regard to litter and noise 
nuisance, and assured the Sub-Committee that staff arranged litter picks at all its 
premises, regardless of opening hours.   

  
4.9 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Advisor to, the Sub-

Page 140



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 8.08.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Committee and Clive Stephenson, Ms Lee confirmed that the former premises on 
Ecclesall Road had been open until 05:00 hours, and that there had been no 
problems associated with those premises.  The opening hours of Domino’s Pizza 
takeaways varied nationally, with approximately 40 of the 185 takeaways opening 
until 05:00 hours.  It was planned that regular litter picks would be undertaken 
during opening hours.  Whilst the premises had planning permission to open until 
05:00 hours, Ms Lee considered a reasonable closing time in terms of collections 
would be between 00:00 and 01:00 hours.  Whilst the company did not have signs 
by the door, asking customers to be quiet when leaving the premises, staff would 
often speak to customers, particularly if they appeared to be rowdy, asking them 
to quieten down.  Noise nuisance was not considered a particular issue on the 
basis that there were usually only one or two customers in the takeaways at any 
one time.  Ms Lee stated that approximately 70% of business took place between 
18:00 and 21:00 hours, the busiest evenings being Friday and Saturday, and 
there were three to four drivers working on the delivery service. 

  
4.10 Clive Stephenson reported on the options available to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.12 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a Premises Licence in 

respect of Domino's Pizza, 371-373 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8PF, in the 
terms requested and subject to the addition of the following two conditions, as per 
the amended operating schedule (Ref. No. 94/17):- 

  
 (a) The opening hours shall be 11:00 to 23:30 hours, Sunday to Thursday, and 

11:00 to 00:30 hours, Friday and Saturday, with a delivery service being 
available between 11:00 and 05:00 hours, Sunday to Saturday; and 

  
 (b) Litter picks will be conducted throughout the day and the evening within a 

100 metre radius of the premises. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 15 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Jack Clarkson, Neale Gibson and 

Lisa Banes 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 95/17 was not able to attend the hearing. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 96/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 97/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 95/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the application to enable 
the applicant to attend a future hearing. 

    
 96/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 

(a) Grant a licence for the shorter term of three 
months in the light of the offence and conviction 
now reported, subject to the applicant taking and 

Page 143



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 15.08.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Driver’s Licence passing the knowledge and driving tests and, 
subject to there being no cause for concern, a 
licence be granted for a further term of six 
months and, subject to there being no further 
cause for concern, a licence be granted for the 
term requested, (b) the applicant be requested to 
undertake a drugs test within the first three-
month licence period and (c) the applicant be 
given a written warning, to remain on his licence 
for a period of nine months, indicating that if 
there is any further cause for concern, the 
licence will be referred back to the Sub-
Committee. 

    
 97/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term requested. 

 
 

Page 144



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 17 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Adam Hurst and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 5 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - APPLICATION FOR A STATIC STREET TRADING 
CONSENT 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under the 
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a Static 
Street Trading Consent for Fargate (Ref No. 82/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Joanne Cubbins (Applicant), Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

there was already an existing Static Street Trading Consent for Fargate, to trade 
between 09:00 and 19:00 hours, Monday to Sunday.  Mr Stephenson stated that 
the current consent-holder had not been trading on Fargate for some time and, 
whilst this was not against any conditions as they had paid their site fees to date, if 
such fees were not paid going forward, the Service would have to take action in 
relation to non-payment.  He confirmed that a consent-holder may surrender a 
consent at any time. The consent period was due to end in November 2017, with 
the final quarterly site fee due in September 2017, so it was suggested that 
consideration of this application be deferred until mid-September 2017 at the 
earliest, to see if the site fees were paid.   

Page 145



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 17.08.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

  
4.5 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information now reported, and the current 

circumstances regarding this case, consideration of the application be deferred to a 
hearing in mid-September 2017. 

 

 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
5.2 The applicant in Case No. 99/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
5.3 The applicant in Case No. 19/17 was not able to attend the hearing, but had 

requested that the application be considered in his absence. 
  
5.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 98/17 Application for an 

exemption from a 
condition of a 
Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

(a) Defer consideration of the application to 
enable Licensing Officers to work with the 
trade to find a suitable, alternative solution 
with regard to the circumstances under 
consideration, to the satisfaction of both 
parties and (b) Licensing Enforcement 
Officers be requested to be mindful of this, 
and other cases of this nature, when 
undertaking vehicle inspections. 

    
 99/17 Application for the 

renewal of a Private 
Hire Vehicle Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that the applicant has not provided 
sufficient evidence to convince the Sub-
Committee that there are exceptional 
reasons to deviate from the current policy 
relating to the age limit of vehicles. 

 
 

 

Page 146



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 22 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Dawn Dale and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Andy Bainbridge attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - APPLICATION FOR A STATIC STREET TRADING 
CONSENT - BARKER'S POOL, SHEFFIELD CITY CENTRE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City Centre (Ref No. 
100/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Steve Lokwa (Applicant), Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the 
Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that the objection to the application, which had been received from the City Centre 
Management Team, had now been withdrawn on the grounds of a change in the 
catering unit to be used. 

  
4.5 Steve Lokwa stated that the food he planned to sell would bring something 

different to the City Centre.  He wanted to trade at Barker’s Pool on the basis that 
it was a good location, with plenty of people passing by.  He hoped to use the 
Consent as the start of a growing catering business.   

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-

Page 147



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 22.08.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Committee, and Clive Stephenson, Mr Lokwa stated that the food he would be 
preparing and selling included wraps, hot dogs, burgers and soft drinks. He 
confirmed that there was no-one else selling food at Barker’s Pool at the present 
time, which therefore meant that there would be no conflict in terms of trading at 
this location.  Whilst he did not have any experience of the catering trade, Mr 
Lokwa stated that his sister, who would be helping him, was a good cook, and that 
he had a friend who owned a restaurant, and who would also be helping him out 
providing any advice he needed.  He planned to carry out weekly maintenance 
checks in terms of the catering unit, ensuring that it was kept clean and in good 
working order, as he considered image to be very important.  Mr Lokwa pointed 
out the precise location at Barker’s Pool where he intended to trade.  He planned 
to transport the catering unit on and off the site by using a vehicle, which would be 
moved away from the site during trading hours.   

  
4.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.8 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.10 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, together with the representations now made, the application 
for the grant of a Static Street Trading Consent for Barker’s Pool, Sheffield City 
Centre (Ref No. 100/17), as amended, be granted. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 148



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 24 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Andy Nash 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 There were no apologies for absence. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - APPLICATION FOR A STATIC STREET TRADING 
CONSENT (DEVONSHIRE GREEN) 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent for Devonshire Green, Sheffield City Centre (Case 
No. 103/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Edward Bishop (Applicant), Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the 
Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that the application had been circulated to all the Responsible Authorities, 
including City Centre Management Team and Traffic, Transport and Parking 
Services, and no objections had been received. 

  
4.5 Edward Bishop stated that he had been trading as “Coffika” at Meadowhall since 

November, 2016 and now wanted to build on that brand and extend the business.  
He circulated copies of photographs showing the 1972 Citroen van which had 
been converted and was well kitted out for the purpose of travelling around selling 
coffee and cakes. Mr. Bishop added that all the products used and sold were 
locally sourced in the Sheffield area. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Edward Bishop 

Page 149



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 24.08.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

stated that he had made enquiries of the Licensing Service as to available sites in 
the City Centre and was informed there was a static pitch available on Devonshire 
Green.  He further stated that he had traded at the recent Tramlines event and 
would be on Devonshire Green on the forthcoming weekend.  Mr. Bishop felt that 
the business matched the demographics of the clientele in and around the area 
with plenty of footfall from the University.  Until the business gets established, Mr. 
Bishop was unsure at the present time what the hours of trading would be, but 
envisaged that he would be there from early mornings to mid- afternoon. 

  
4.7 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to 

the application. 
  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.9 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, including the representations now made, the application for 
a Static Street Trading Consent on Devonshire Green be granted (Ref No. 
103/17). 

 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - APPLICATION FOR A STATIC STREET TRADING 
CONSENT (PEACE GARDENS) 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the variation of a 
Static Street Trading Consent in the Peace Gardens, Sheffield 1 (Ref No. 104/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Inglana Saqladi (Applicant), Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the 
Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
5.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee and it was noted 

that the application had been circulated to all the Responsible Authorities, 
including City Centre Management Team and Traffic, Transport and Parking 
Services, and no objections had been received, although City Centre 
Management had suggested three minor alterations to the ice cream van.  Mr. 

Page 150



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 24.08.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Stephenson reported that there was an error on the report which stated that the 
application was for a period of eight weeks, when in fact, if granted, it was to start 
at the beginning of November for a period of 12 months from that date. 

  
5.5 Inglana Saqladi stated that the reason for the application to vary the Static Street 

Trading Consent was due to the fact that her partner was still unwell, and not able 
to undertake any physical work, which meant he was not able to lift and fix the 
mobile trailer onto the car, to drive it on and off the site.  Therefore, Ms. Saqladi 
and her daughter continued to run the business from the motorised ice cream van. 

  
5.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-

Committee, Ms. Saqladi stated that, at this moment in time, she could not 
envisage her husband ever being fit enough again to be able to lift and fix the 
mobile trailer onto the car, to drive it on and off the site.  Ms. Saqladi further stated 
that City Centre Management had contacted her and requested that the ice cream 
van be resprayed a different colour, an awning be attached to the roof of the van 
and a skirt be attached around the bottom.  She said that the respray would not be 
a problem and had agreed to it, but to attach the awning to the roof would mean 
that the roof would have to be taken off to be fitted which would be costly and to fit 
a skirt around the bottom would have to be something that was detachable as it 
would be considered hazardous to drive with something around the bottom of the 
van. Ms. Saqladi said that discussions with City Centre Management were still 
ongoing.  She added that as far as she was aware, there had not been any 
complaints with regard to the ice cream van being parked at the site as opposed 
to the mobile trailer. 

  
5.7 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee in relation to 

the application. 
  
5.8 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
5.9 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
5.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
5.11 RESOLVED: That, following consideration of the information contained in the 

report now submitted, including the representations now made, the application to 
vary the Static Street Trading Consent in the Peace Gardens, be granted without 
the need for a skirt or awning on the vehicle as discussed with City Centre 
Management (Ref No. 104/17). 

 

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 29 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Adam Hurst and Gail Smith 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Lisa Banes attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 104/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 105/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 106/17 attended the hearing and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 104/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds that, 
in the light of the offences and convictions 
now reported, and the representations now 
made, the Sub-Committee does not consider 
the applicant to be a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. 

    

Page 153



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 29.08.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 105/17 Application for an 
exemption from a 
condition of a 
Private Hire Vehicle 
Licence 

(a) Defer consideration of the application to 
enable Licensing Officers to work with the 
trade to find a suitable, alternative solution 
with regard to the circumstances under 
consideration, to the satisfaction of both 
parties and (b) Licensing Enforcement 
Officers be requested to be mindful of this, 
and other cases of this nature, when 
undertaking vehicle inspections. 

    
 106/17 Review of a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

In the light of the offences and convictions 
now reported, and the representations now 
made, the licence holder be issued with a 
written warning in terms of his future conduct, 
to remain live for the term of his current 
licence. 

 
 

 

Page 154



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 31 August 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Dawn Dale and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 6 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT - FARGATE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Static Street Trading Consent for Fargate, Sheffield 1  (Ref No. 101/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Michael Desmond (Applicant), Clive Stephenson 

(Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the 
Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson informed Members that the applicant had submitted an 

application for a Static Street Trading Consent at a pitch at the top of Fargate and 
also an application for a variation to the Consent he already holds half-way down 
Fargate, not at the Peace Gardens as indicated on the agenda.  Members agreed 
to consider both applications at the same time.  Clive Stephenson then gave a 
brief synopsis of both cases (Ref Nos.101/17 and 102/17).  

  
4.5 Mr Stephenson clarified the position with regard to the three consent pitches on 

Fargate and informed Members that the current consent-holder of the pitch at the 
top of Fargate had not been trading on Fargate for some time, although this was 
not in breach of any conditions as their site fees had been paid up to date. He 
added that a consent-holder may surrender a consent at any time. The consent 

Page 155



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 31.08.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

period for the pitch at the top of Fargate was due to end in November 2017, with 
the final quarterly site fee due on 1st September 2017.  If such fees were not paid 
in September, the Service would have to take action in relation to non-payment.   

  
4.6 Michael Desmond stated that he had made enquiries of the Licensing Service 

regarding the pitch at the top of Fargate and had paid both consultancy and 
application fees to try and secure the pitch.  He said that he would not have 
applied had he known that someone already held a consent to trade there.  He 
believed that a genuine mistake had been made by the Service in giving him the 
wrong information.  Mr. Desmond added that, as far as he was aware, the consent 
holder had not been trading on Fargate for several months, which was why he 
believed the pitch to be empty.  Mr. Desmond stated that, following medical 
advice, it was no longer feasible for him to work in direct sunlight on Fargate, this 
being the reason to vary the consent to sell pancakes from a mobile catering unit, 
rather than flowers from his custom made bicycle.  Mr. Desmond further stated 
that no-one else in the vicinity of Fargate sold pancakes so therefore he would 
pose no threat to any other business. 

  
4.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Mr. Desmond 

stated that he had been trading for 15 years and had researched the area and felt 
that his pancake business would add to the vibrancy of the area.  He went on to 
state that he had always had a good working relationship with City Centre 
Management and if the application and/or variation was granted, he would contact 
them to establish where the pitch would be. 

  
4.8 Clive Stephenson reported on the options open to the Sub-Committee, as set out 

in both reports. 
  
4.9 RESOLVED: That the press and public and attendees involved in the hearing be 

excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described 
in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.10 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

applications. 
  
4.11 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.12 RESOLVED: That following consideration of the information contained in the 

reports now submitted, including the representations now made, the Sub-
Committee agrees to:- 

  
 (a) defer the application for the Static Street Trading Consent (Ref. No.101/17) 

until the 31st December, 2017, however, if by 31st December the spot is still 
unavailable, the application will be deemed refused; and 

  
 (b) grant the application to vary the Static Street Trading Consent (Ref. 

No.102/17) and request the applicant to consult with City Centre 
Management to determine the most suitable site to trade in the centre of 

Page 156



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 31.08.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Fargate. 
  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
STREET TRADING - STATIC STREET TRADING CONSENT - PEACE 
GARDENS 
 

5.1 The application for the variation of a Static Street Trading Consent was 
considered with item 4 on the agenda. 

 
6.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of one case relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
6.2 The applicant in Case No. 95/17 attended the hearing with a representative and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
6.3 RESOLVED: That the case now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 95/17 Application for a first 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of three years 
as requested. 

 

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 5 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and 

Andy Nash 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Andy Bainbridge attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - SADACCA, 48 WICKER, SHEFFIELD S3 8LB - 
REVIEW OF CLUB PREMISES LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application made by 
South Yorkshire Police under Section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003, for a review of 
a Club Premises Certificate in respect of SADACCA, 48 Wicker, Sheffield, S3 8LB 
(Ref No.107/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Robert Cotterell (Chair of SADACCA), Winston Hazel 

and Aaron Stewart (SADACCA), James Ketteringham (Solicitor, South Yorkshire 
Police), Cheryl Topham (Licensing Enforcement Officer, South Yorkshire Police), 
Clive Stephenson (Licensing Enforcement and Technical Officer, Sheffield City 
Council), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and Jennie Skiba 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that representations had been received from South Yorkshire Police and the 
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board, and were attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the 
report.  Clive Stephenson stated that Julie Hague, Sheffield Safeguarding Children 
Board was unable to attend the hearing but had submitted her apologies and 
requested that her representation be read out at the meeting. 

  
4.5 James Ketteringham stated that South Yorkshire Police, following the incident that 

had occurred on 2nd July, 2017 in which a fight had broken out and a person had 

Page 159



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 5.09.2017 

Page 2 of 5 
 

been stabbed, were not asking for revocation of the premises licence but that a 
number of conditions be imposed on the licence.  He further stated that a number 
of concerns were raised, these being, that evidence had been cleaned up, there 
had been difficulty in reading the CCTV images and there had been no calls to the 
Police from the club at the time of the incident.  He added that the club were 
unaware that weapons had been brought onto the premises.  Mr. Ketteringham 
stated that an application for a Temporary Event Notice (TEN), had since been 
received and was granted by the Licensing Sub-Committee on 13th July, 2017, and 
he referred to an action plan that had been drawn up and stated that SADACCA 
had agreed to the plan and had already implemented the majority of the proposed 
conditions. 

  
4.6 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, James 

Ketteringham stated that all Committee Members of SADACCA were to be made 
aware that anyone who applied for a TEN, would do so in the name of the 
Committee and that the Committee had sole discretion whether to allow the 
application to be made.  Cheryl Topham stated that South Yorkshire Police and 
the Committee had a very good relationship and that all the conditions were being 
adhered to.  Regarding the concerns raised by Julie Hague in her statement, 
Cheryl Topham informed Members that SADACCA had sent a representative on 
the safeguarding course run by the Safeguarding Board. 

  
4.7 Rob Cotterell accepted the seriousness of the incident that had occurred but 

stated that it was still unclear whether the stabbing had happened inside the club.  
He confirmed that a fight had broken out inside the club and everyone present had 
been asked to leave and staff had started to clean up the blood that was there 
because they knew someone had received a bloody nose and thought the blood 
was from that.  He accepted what the Police were saying about cleaning up the 
evidence but said this had been done inadvertently.  He said the staff were guilty 
of not reporting the incident to the Police but were unaware of the seriousness of 
the matter.  Mr. Cotterell stated that the CCTV system in place at the premises 
was a very good system, the problem on the night had been the Police were 
unable to download images and take the evidence with them.  The Police had 
suggested that another camera might be installed.  Mr. Cotterell further stated that 
he had concerns with regard to Condition Nos. 2 and 4 of the Action Plan.  
Condition 2 suggested that the club should be closed at 23.30 hours Monday to 
Saturday and 22.30 on Sundays.  He said that the incident in July had happened 
at around 3.00 a.m. as had the previously recorded incident in April, 2011 and 
suggested that the normal closing time of 2.00 a.m. was adequate and in line with 
similar other City Centre venues.  Regarding Condition 4, Mr. Cotterell stated that 
he couldn’t see how this fitted with the normal running of the club.  He said that 
general practice was for promoters to contact the Committee outlining their 
proposed event and then the Committee considered the booking before a TEN 
was applied for.  Mr. Cotterell added that a number of bookings had already been 
cancelled whilst waiting the review of the licence and this was proving to be very 
costly. 

  
4.8 Winston Hazel stated that the future vision for SADACCA and the Wicker was at a 

crossroads as to how to go forward to maintain music events in the area.  He 
added that he was hoping to host a Carnival stretching from the Wicker to Sharrow 

Page 160



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 5.09.2017 

Page 3 of 5 
 

next year and was hoping to maintain the close working relationship the Club has 
with South Yorkshire Police. 

  
4.9 Aaron Stewart stated that he was a former Mayor of a City in the USA and as such 

understood the dynamics of a good working relationship with the Police and was 
happy to be involved and support SADACCA and hoped to hold events there once 
a month. 

  
4.10 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, Rob Cotterell 

stated that he thought the action plan was a good plan and he and the Committee 
had learned from mistakes made, and in the event of an incident in the premises in 
the future, the Committee and staff members had a part to play in dealing with it 
different to the last incident.  Mr. Cotterell stated that, on the whole, promoters 
were known to the Committee and in any event, background checks were always 
carried out.  Winston Hazel added that new security measures were in place, a 
body scanner had been installed and he detailed how security at the front door 
would operate in the future.  The way forward was to focus on preventation rather 
than reaction. 

  
4.11 James Ketteringham and Cheryl Topham summed up on behalf of South Yorkshire 

Police. 
  
4.12 Rob Cotterell was given the opportunity to sum-up the case on behalf of 

SADACCA. 
  
4.13 Clive Stephenson reported on the options available to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.15 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application.   
  
4.16 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.17 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted and the representations now made, the Sub-Committee agrees to 
modify the conditions of the Premises Licence in respect of the premises known as 
SADACCA, 48 Wicker, Sheffield S3 8LB, by the addition of the following 
conditions:- 

  
 (a) applications for a Temporary Event Notice shall be submitted by a named 

member of the Committee; 
  
 (b) a colour CCTV system to the specification of South Yorkshire Police will be 

fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open.  The 

Page 161



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 5.09.2017 

Page 4 of 5 
 

CCTV images will be stored for 30 days and Police and Authorised Officers 
of the Council will be given access to the images for the purposes of and in 
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder.  CCTV 
footage shall be downloaded and provided to South Yorkshire Police on 
request.  Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the 
system; 

  
 (c) a copy of the South Yorkshire Police Violent Incident Protocol is to be 

displayed within the premises in clear sight of staff.  This protocol should 
also form part of staff training and training records shall be maintained to 
reflect this; 

  
 (d) any incidents at the premises will be recorded in the incident book and any 

criminal behaviour is to be reported to the Police; 
  
 (e) a register will be maintained at the premises of each person whose duties 

include deciding who is admitted to the premises, and the direction and 
control of such persons. The register will contain the full name, address, 
date of birth, photograph (portrait style and minimum passport size) and a 
physical description.  The register shall be made available for inspection by 
any Police Officer or Authorised Officer of the Council upon request and 
shall be kept on the premises for a period of not less than 12 months; 

  
 (f) the use of door supervisors will be risk assessed on an event-by-event 

basis.  A written record of the risk assessment shall be kept on the 
premises for 6 months and will be made available to the Police and/or 
Authorised Officers of the Council upon request; 

  
 (g) a signing-in book will be maintained on the premises and completed by 

each member of security staff prior to the start of their duties each day; the 
entry will detail the name, start and finish time of the security staff.  The 
signing-in book shall be made available for inspection by any Police Officer 
or Authorised Officer of the Council upon request.  These records shall be 
kept on the premises for a period of not less than 12 months; 

  
 (h) where door supervisors are utilised, customers entering the premises will be 

subjected to searches in accordance with the premises risk assessment; 
  
 (i) security staff are to display their SIA badges at all times; 
  
 (j) the Club Chair or other such qualified and responsible person will be 

designated to the role of Safeguarding Co-ordinator.  This person must act 
with reference to the guidance and training provided by the Sheffield 
Safeguarding Children Board; 

  
 (k) a written safeguarding risk assessment must be undertaken for all activities 

at the premises involving children and young people who are socialising, at 
work (paid or voluntary), performing, entertaining, or who are present for 
any other reason at the premises.  This document must be retained and 
made available for inspection to the Responsible Authorities on request; 

Page 162



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 5.09.2017 

Page 5 of 5 
 

  
 (l) all persons under the age of 18 years to be signed in and out of the 

premises by a responsible adult using a membership scheme/register; and 
  
 (m) for events, parties and functions: 
  
 (a) a booking form stipulating the conditions of booking and to record the 

details of the event/party organiser must be used and retained; and 
  
 (b) checks will be made by the management committee to ensure that 

the music policy and reputation of promoters/event organisers is 
suitable for events to which children and young people are admitted. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

Page 163



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 7 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Mick Rooney and Neale Gibson 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - AKENTANNOS, 270 SHARROW VALE ROAD, 
SHEFFIELD, S11 8ZH 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, made 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, to vary the Premises Licence in 
respect of the premises known as Akentannos, 270 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, 
S11 8ZH (Ref. No. 108/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Giovanna Casiddu (Applicant), Mario Masia 

(Manager), Paul Henocq (John Gaunt, Solicitors, for the Applicant), Clive 
Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal 
Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

initially, representations had been received from five members of the public and the 
Council’s Health Protection Service.  Subsequently, the Health Protection Service 
and one of the members of the public’s objections had been withdrawn on the basis 
that the applicant had agreed to offer additional conditions relating to the 
movement, sorting and removal of waste bottles by the applicants or the collection 
of glass bottles by collection contractors between certain hours of the day.  There 
was therefore only four public objections outstanding.  All the objectors had been 
invited to attend the hearing, but none were present. 

  
4.5 Paul Henocq presented the case on behalf of the applicant, indicating that they had 

been operating on the current Premises Licence since February 2016, and that the 
premises had operated as a restaurant since 2010.  Mr Henocq circulated 

Page 165



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 7.09.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

photographs showing the internal layout of the premises, together with a current 
menu, stating that the applicant wished to increase the size of the restaurant in 
order to increase the number of covers and provide a suitable waiting area for 
customers.  The proposed expansion involved knocking through to the former Post 
Office premises, which had relocated across the road.  In terms of the outstanding 
objections to the application, Mr Henocq stated that there would be no change to 
the opening hours and that some of the other issues the objectors had raised, such 
as traffic and car parking problems, were not within the remit of this Sub-
Committee.  Although not relevant to this hearing, Mr Henocq pointed out that there 
had been no concerns raised as part of the pre-application planning process 
regarding the proposed variation.  He added that most of the issues raised by the 
objectors referred to other licensed premises in the area, with any issues regarding 
Akentannos being speculative.  He stressed that the current owners had operated 
the premises at this location since February 2016, and there had not been any 
problems associated with the Premises Licence.  Mr Henocq concluded by stating 
that the applicant was happy to accept the two suggested conditions relating to the 
disposal and clearing away of glass bottles. 

  
4.6 In response to questions raised by Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-

Committee, Clive Stephenson confirmed that, as far as he was aware, the applicant 
had followed the correct procedures in terms of the advertisement of the proposed 
application.  Mr Henocq confirmed that when the applicant had knocked through to 
the former post office premises next door, the frontage of the restaurant would 
increase from 3.8 metres to over 6 metres.  As part of the renovation works, there 
would be no requirement for an additional extraction flue.  The issue of noise 
attenuation measures, particularly with regard to the living accommodation above 
the former post office building, had been dealt with as part of the pre-application 
planning process.  As there was a river running directly to the rear of the building, 
this meant that no residents would be directly affected by noise nuisance created 
by waste disposal activity or by cooking smells from the kitchen.  As part of the 
expansion plans, there would be no more than 40 covers, and it was not envisaged 
that the increase, specifically the likelihood of there being larger parties dining at 
the restaurant, would create any problems of noise nuisance caused by customers 
leaving the premises.  The last customers were usually admitted at 22:00 hours, 
with the restaurant closing at 00:00 hours, and there was a gradual dispersal of 
customers throughout the night.  Mr Masia stated that they often had large groups 
of customers in the restaurant, and that they had never received any complaints 
from local residents with regard to noise nuisance with customers leaving the 
premises late at night. 

  
4.7 Mr Henocq summarised the case on behalf of the applicant. 
  
4.8 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.9 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 

Page 166



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 7.09.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

  
4.10 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee agrees to grant a variation to the Premises 

Licence in respect of Akentannos, 270 Sharrow Vale Road, Sheffield, S11 8ZH 
(Ref. No. 108/17), in the terms requested and subject to the two conditions offered 
by the applicant, as follows:- 

  
 (a) There will be no movements, sorting or removal of waste bottles, material or 

other articles, nor movement of skips or bins outside the building between 
22:00 and 08:30 hours, Monday to Saturday, and 22:00 and 09:00 hours on 
Sundays and Bank Holidays.  No deliveries to the building will be carried out 
between these hours; and 

  
 (b) There will be no collection of glass/bottles/skips and refuse bins/skips by 

collection contractors between 22:00 and 08:30 hours, Monday to Saturday, 
and 22:00 and 09:00 hours on Sundays and Bank Holidays. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision and the operating conditions 

will be included in the written Notice of Determination.) 
 
 

 

Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 12 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Lisa Banes and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 109/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 110/17 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 109/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that, in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, and the 
representations now made, the Sub-
Committee does not consider the 
applicant to be a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. 

    
 110/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the case to allow 
the licence holder the opportunity to 
attend on a future date to be arranged. 

Page 169



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 12.09.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Page 170



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 14 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Adam Hurst and Gail Smith 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Jack Clarkson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 111/17 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 112/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 113/17 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.5 The applicant in Case No. 114/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 111/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Defer consideration of the application 
to enable the applicant to attend a 
future hearing. 

    
 112/17 Application for a new Grant a licence for the term of three 

Page 171



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 14.09.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

years, as requested. 

    
 113/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Defer consideration of the application 
to enable the applicant to attend a 
future hearing. 

    
 114/17 Renewal of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence. 

Grant the licence for the term of 
three years as requested, but in the 
light of the offences and conviction 
now reported, the applicant be given 
a written warning as to his future 
conduct to remain live for the term of 
his current licence. 

 

Page 172



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 19 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Dawn Dale and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on items 4 and 5 on the grounds that, if the public and 
press were present during the transaction of such business, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 - APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
SCRAP METAL DEALERS SITE LICENCE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for the 
grant of a Scrap Metal Dealers Site Licence, made under Section 1(1) of the 
Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013 (Case No.115/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were the applicant, the applicant’s partner and the 

applicant’s mother, Craig Harper (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 
Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Craig Harper presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

the applicant had been convicted of two offences, details of which were set out in 
Appendix “B” to the report. 

  
4.5 The applicant addressed the Sub-Committee, referring to the application and 

providing information in terms of the convictions. 
  
4.6 RESOLVED: That the attendees involved in the application be excluded from the 

meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds that, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were present, there 
would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraph 5 

Page 173



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 19.09.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 
  
4.7 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.8 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the attendees. 
  
4.9 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the representations now made, the application for 

a Scrap Metal Dealers Site Licence now made be granted in the terms now 
requested (Case No.115/17). 

 
5.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of a case relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing (Case No.115A/17). The applicant 
attended the hearing with a representative, and they both addressed the Sub-
Committee. 

  
5.2 RESOLVED: That the case now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 115A/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the term 
requested and (b) in the light of the 
offences and convictions now reported, 
the applicant be given a written 
warning, regarding his future conduct, 
to remain live for a period of 12 months. 

 

Page 174



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 26 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), George Lindars-Hammond and 

Vickie Priestley 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Andy Bainbridge attended 
the meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on items 4 and 5 on the grounds that, if the public and 
press were present during the transaction of such business, there would be a 
disclosure to them of exempt information as described in paragraphs (a) 1 and 2 
and (b) 7, respectively, of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 117/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 118/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 110/17 attended the hearing and addressed the 

Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 117/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

(a) Agree to re-instate the licence on the 
grounds that, in light of the 
representations now made and the licence 
holder’s record, the Sub-Committee 
considers him to be a fit and proper 

Page 175



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 26.09.2017 

Page 2 of 3 
 

person to hold a licence and (b) in the light 
of the incident now reported, the licence 
holder be given a written warning, 
regarding his future conduct, to remain 
live for the period of his current licence. 

    
 118/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

The licence holder be issued with a written 
warning with regard to his future conduct, 
to remain live for the period of his current 
licence. 

    
 110/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Immediately revoke the licence under 
Section 61 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976, as 
amended by Section 52 of the Road 
Safety Act 2006, in the interests of public 
safety and on the basis that the Sub-
Committee does not consider the licence 
holder to be a fit and proper person to 
hold a licence. 

 

5.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - TO CONSIDER INTERIM STEPS IN RESPECT OF A 
REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider the imposition of interim 
steps following the receipt of an application from South Yorkshire Police, for a 
summary licence review made under Section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003, in 
respect of the Premises Licence now mentioned (Ref No. 127/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Craig Harper (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 

Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Craig Harper presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

the application for the review had been made by Superintendent Una Jennings as, 
in her opinion, the premises were associated with serious crime and/or disorder. 

  
5.4 Samantha Bond provided advice in terms of how the Sub-Committee should 

proceed, indicating that it would have to consider the nature of the serious crime 
and/or disorder at the premises, and then look to see if imposing any interim 
conditions to the Premises Licence, pending the formal review of the Licence, 
would immediately address the concerns of such serious crime and/or disorder 
reoccurring.  Ms Bond advised that if any representations were made from the 
Premises Licence Holder in terms of any interim steps made at this informal 
meeting, arrangements would have to be made for a further hearing to take place 
within 48 hours from the receipt of the representations, to allow such 
representations to be considered. 

  
5.5 Following consideration of the report, and the receipt of the legal advice provided, 

it was agreed that the following interim steps be applied, in the form of 

Page 176



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 26.09.2017 

Page 3 of 3 
 

additional/amended conditions to the Premises Licence (Ref No. 127/17):- 
  
 (a) SIA-registered door staff to be on duty during opening hours on days of all 

Sheffield Wednesday Football Club home games; 
  
 (b) polycarbonates to be used and all liquids from glass bottles to be decanted 

into polycarbonates on days of all Sheffield Wednesday Football Club 
home games; and 

  
 (c) the Designated Premises Supervisor be removed from the Premises 

Licence. 
  
  
 

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 28 September 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Mick Rooney and Gail Smith 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of four cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing.  The Chief Licensing Officer reported 
that Case No.111/17 had been withdrawn by the applicant prior to the meeting.  

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No.113/17 did not attend the hearing. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 119/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 120/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 113/17 Review of a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

Suspend the licence for a period of three 
months, under Section 61 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1976, due to  the number of warnings 
received by the licence holder, in a short 
period of time, regarding his conduct. 

    
 119/17 Review of a The licence holder be issued with a further 

Page 179



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 28.09.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

written warning with regard to his future 
conduct, to remain live for the term of his 
current licence and the licence holder be 
required to undertake a speed awareness 
course during this calendar year and 
provide evidence to the Licensing Service 
that he has done so. 

    
 120/17 Application for a 

new Hackney 
Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of three years 
as requested. 

 

Page 180



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 3 October 2017 
 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Andy Nash 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Cliff Woodcraft attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASE 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of a case relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing (Case No. 121/17).  The licence holder 
attended the hearing with a representative, and family members, and they all 
addressed the Sub-Committee 

  
4.2 RESOLVED: That the case now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 121/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

In the light of the representations now 
made, the licence holder be issued with a 
written warning with regard to his future 
conduct, to remain live for the term of his 
current licence. 

  
 (At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press.)   
 
 

5.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - 
SCHOOLS (ICE CREAM) STREET TRADING CONSENT 
 

5.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 

Page 181



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 3.10.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a 
Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent to trade at Birley Community Primary 
School, Thornbridge Avenue (Ref No. 122/17). 

  
5.2 Present at the meeting were Paul Grayson (Applicant), Jayne Gough (Licensing 

Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
5.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
5.4 Jayne Gough presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that an 

objection to the application had been received from the Head Teacher of Birley 
Community Primary School, and was attached at Appendix ‘C’ to the report.  The 
Head Teacher had been invited to the meeting, but was not present. 

  
5.5 Paul Grayson stated that a friend of his had traded at this location for a number of 

years, and had not experienced any problems.  Since commencing trading at the 
site in March 2017, Mr Grayson stated that he had experienced a number of 
problems, mainly with regard to local residents and school representatives in 
connection with traffic issues and pupil safety, respectively.  Mr Grayson stated 
that he had been selling ice cream for around 27 years, at various different 
locations across the City, and had experienced very few problems.  He stressed 
that no objections had been received from the responsible authorities, including 
Highways and Planning, who had visited the site. Mr Grayson also made 
reference to a petition he had organised, which contained 1,186 signatures, 
expressing support for him to operate at this location.   

  
5.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-

Committee, Mr Grayson stated that he had started a petition from the ice cream 
van, but following advice to publicise his operation on social media, a 
considerable amount of interest had been generated.  He stated that, in addition 
to the one formal objection to the application, from the Head Teacher of the 
School, he had also received adverse comments from residents on Thornbridge 
Avenue, regarding increased traffic congestion and problems with pupils hanging 
around on the pavement outside their properties.  Mr Grayson stated that he had 
spoken to someone he believed was the Head Teacher of the School, and 
recalled that person indicating that, whilst she was not willing to offer her consent 
in respect of the application, she was not opposed to the principle of him trading at 
the location. He added that he was surprised to see that the Head Teacher had 
formally objected to the application.   He stated that he wasn’t trading outside 
other schools in the City at the present time on the basis that he wanted to follow 
proper procedures, and apply for a licence to allow him to trade at this specific 
location. On those occasions he had been forced to park further away from the 
school, business had not been as profitable, resulting in him losing considerable 
amounts of money every day. He stated that the resident who had complained 
direct to him had a long-standing issue in terms of people parking near his house.  
Mr Grayson stated that there were no major traffic problems, at or around, the 
location where he wished to park as it was a one-way system, and there were 
double-yellow lines on large sections of the road.  He commented that, as with 

Page 182



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 3.10.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

other schools in the City, there were problems in terms of parents parking to drop 
off or pick up their children from the school, with some parents parking on grass 
verges.  Mr Grayson indicated that he would often get up early, and drive his car 
to the site in order to reserve a space, then move the car and drive the ice cream 
van into the space later in the day.  As well as there being no major traffic 
problems at the location, Mr Grayson stated that, in his opinion, there were no 
major concerns in terms of the safety of the school pupils.  He stated that his 
usual trading hours were 15:00 to 20:00 hours during the winter and 12:00 to 
20:00 hours in the summer.   

  
5.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
5.8 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
5.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
5.10 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, and the representations now made, approval be given for the grant of a 
Schools (Ice Cream) Street Trading Consent at Birley Community Primary School, 
Thornbridge Avenue (Ref No. 122/17), for a period of 12 months, subject to the 
ice cream van not causing an obstruction to traffic and/or endangering public 
safety. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 
6.   
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 - CITY 
CENTRE STREET TRADING CONSENT 
 

6.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application, under 
the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, for the grant of a City 
Centre Street Trading Consent for Fargate (Ref No. 123/17). 

  
6.2 Present at the meeting were Adi Sela (Applicant), Jayne Gough (Licensing 

Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee) and John Turner (Democratic Services). 

  
6.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
6.4 Jayne Gough presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

the applicant was requesting the grant of a Street Trading Consent on Fargate, 

Page 183



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 3.10.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

which would be outside the agreed policy on numbers of consents in that area. 
  
6.5 Mr Sela stated that he had noticed that there was no-one trading on Fargate at the 

present time and that, with regard to the food he was planning to sell, namely 
vegan, there were only two vegetarian restaurants/cafes currently operating in the 
City Centre.  He stated that his business would be called ‘No Meat Today’, and he 
would be selling quality vegan burgers and sausages, at a reasonable price.  Mr 
Sela stated that he had 15 years of experience of working with some of the best 
restaurants world-wide, and had recently attained the Level 3 Food Hygiene 
Rating.   

  
6.6 In response to questions from Members of, and the Legal Adviser to, the Sub-

Committee, Mr Sela stated that he would be using a high quality liquid propane 
gas griddle, as recommended by the National Catering Association (NCA), with 
the gas bottle being placed inside the end box of the trade unit.  Mr Sela had 
worked closely with the NCA in connection with health and safety requirements 
regarding his business.  In terms of the position with regard to consent to trade on 
Fargate, which had been explained to him, Mr Sela stated that, although he had 
looked at Tudor Square, at which a consent was available, he did not consider this 
as a viable option in light of the low footfall.  He stated that his proposed trading 
hours would be from 10:00 to 18:00 hours, and that if consent was granted, he 
would be able to commence trading within three weeks.  In terms of his vision, Mr 
Sela stated that he had been born and raised in Israel, where there was a huge 
demand for vegan food, and he wanted an opportunity to offer high quality, vegan 
food, at a reasonable price, in Sheffield.   

  
6.7 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
6.8 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
6.9 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
6.10 RESOLVED: That, in light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, and the representations now made, approval be given for the grant of a 
City Centre Street Trading Consent, at a suitable location in the City Centre area 
(Ref No. 123/17), to be agreed by the applicant and the City Centre Management 
Team, before 31st December 2017. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 

 

Page 184



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 5 October 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Adam Hurst and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.   
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 125/17 attended the hearing with his father, and they 

both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 124/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 126/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 125/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Agree to grant a licence for the term 
requested on the grounds that the 
applicant has provided sufficient 
evidence to convince the Sub-Committee 
that there are exceptional circumstances 
to deviate from the current policy relating 
to the age and experience of drivers. 

    

Page 185



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 5.10.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 124/17 Application for the 
renewal of a Hackney 
Carriage Vehicle 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that the applicant has not provided 
sufficient evidence to convince the Sub-
Committee that there are exceptional 
reasons to deviate from the current policy 
relating to age limit for Hackney Carriage 
Vehicles. 

    
 126/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that, in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, and the 
representations now made, the Sub-
Committee did not consider the applicant 
to be a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence. 

 

 

Page 186



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 10 October 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Kieran Harpham and Cliff Woodcraft 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2. No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3. There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - CADS, EAGLE WORKS, 90 STEVENSON ROAD, 
SHEFFIELD, S9 3GX 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider objections to two 
Temporary Event Notices (TENs), under Section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003, 
in respect of the premises known as CADS, Eagle Works, 90 Stevenson Road, 
Sheffield S9 3GX (Ref No. 131/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Sean Gibbons and Shiva Prasad (Health and Safety 

Enforcement, Objectors), Russ Parramore (Emergency Planning Officer, South 
Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service, supporting the Objectors), Steve Rimmer 
(Trustee, CADS), Craig Harper (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), Samantha 
Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner (Democratic 
Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Craig Harper presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted that 

notices of objection to the Temporary Event Notices (TENs) had been submitted by 
the Environmental Protection Service on 5th October, 2017, and were attached at 
Appendix “B” to the report.   

  
4.5 Sean Gibbons stated that the Health and Safety Enforcement Team had always 

had a good working relationship with CADS (Creative Arts Development Space) in 
connection with previous TENs.  Officers had visited Eagle Works to discuss the 
practicalities with regard to proposed events, including the most recent event held 
in September 2017.  The Council’s Environmental Regulation Service (ERS) had 
been made aware of concerns of the Emergency Planning Officer from the South 

Page 187



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.10.2017 

Page 2 of 5 
 

Yorkshire Fire and Rescue Service with regard to the close proximity between 
Eagle Works and Outokumpu ASR Rod Mill on Stevenson Road.  The concerns 
related to the potential release of noxious substances from the Outokumpu site, in 
the event of a major incident.  Mr Gibbons stated that the Control of Major Accident 
Hazard Regulations 2015 (COMAH) applied to the Outokumpu site.  Shiva Prasad 
added that the ERS undertook a similar role as the Health and Safety Executive 
(HSE). However, the HSE was the enforcing authority for regulating COMAH sites.   

  
4.6 Russ Parramore indicated that he was attending the meeting in support of the 

objections to the two TENs, and to provide more detailed, technical information with 
regard to the COMAH Regulations, and the risks involved in the event of a major 
incident.  The COMAH sites, of which there were eight in South Yorkshire, were 
categorised in terms of the quantity of hazardous substances stored on site.  The 
Health and Safety Executive had overall responsibility for the COMAH sites, with 
the local Emergency Planning Service having the responsibility for the local plan for 
the Outokumpu site.  Mr Parramore stated that, due to the level of hazardous 
substances stored on the site, Outokumpu had been designated as upper-tier site 
although, to date, there had been no need to activate the off-site plan.  Mr 
Parramore referred to the two biggest potential risks in terms of gas leaks and to 
the various acids that were stored on site, which included hydrofluoric acid which, 
in the event of an accidental leak, would result in hydrofluoric gas being released 
into the atmosphere.  There were serious concerns, given the close proximity of 
Eagle Works to the Outokumpu site which, in the event of a major incident, could 
result in serious injury to those people attending the event, which would include 
skin irritation and difficulty in breathing and, in the worst case scenario, death.  
Reference was made to the statutory responsibility of the Emergency Planning 
Service, in the light of a major incident, which would involve informing all local 
residents and businesses within the immediate vicinity of the affected site, and 
there were concerns, given the nature of the event, that the organisers may 
struggle to hear any warning sirens or telephone calls.  In terms of action by the 
emergency services in the event of a major incident, it was envisaged that the Fire 
Service would reach the site within approximately 20 minutes, then take a further 
30 minutes to dowse any gas leakage in order to weaken any adverse effects.  Mr 
Parramore stressed that, whilst he believed the Outokumpu site to be very safe in 
terms of its health and safety protocols in place, there was always the risk of 
equipment failure, human error or deliberate acts, which could create a gas leak.  
Mr Parramore concluded by stating that there had not been any major incidents at 
the Outokumpu site, since it commenced operations in 1996, but there had been a 
major incident at a site in Rotherham.  Shiva Prasad stated that the ERS was 
supportive of CADS, but had objected to the TENs due to the potential risks 
involved due to the large number of people within very close proximity to 
Outokumpu, and potential difficulties in the light of the nature of the event. 

  
4.7 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee and Steve Rimmer, 

Mr Parramore provided technical information in terms of the percentage level, and 
concentration of, the acid stored on the site, highlighting the fact that the acid would 
generally gas off at a level of 48%, whereas the acid stored at the Outokumpu site 
was stored at 35%.  The major incident which occurred in Rotherham was the 
result of a faulty gas valve on a storage tank.  The appropriate emergency 
procedures were put in place, and there were no major problems arising from the 

Page 188



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.10.2017 

Page 3 of 5 
 

incident, mainly due to the location of the site in question, in that there was little, or 
no, housing or other businesses in the immediate vicinity.  Although the 
Outokumpu site was in operation 24 hours a day, meaning that the site was 
permanently manned, the time taken to raise an alarm, and put the emergency 
planning procedures into place, was dependent on the location of the staff on duty 
at the time.  In the light of a major incident, the Emergency Planning Service’s plan 
required as many people as possible, within a seven km radius of the site, being 
informed of the incident.  Mr Parramore confirmed that the distance between the 
Outokumpu site and Eagle Works was between 200 and 250 metres.  The 
Emergency Planning Service and the Council’s Health and Safety Enforcement 
Team had been informed about the previous event held at Eagle Works at around 
16:30 hours on the day of the event.  Mr Parramore confirmed that the area within 
the immediate vicinity of the Outokumpu site comprised mainly industrial units, with 
Attercliffe Road and Brightside Lane being located approximately a quarter of a 
mile away, in different directions, with the majority of residential accommodation 
being situated in the Attercliffe Road area.  All householders and business owners 
within the immediate vicinity of the site will have been provided with information in 
terms of the risks involved, and the action to be taken in the light of a major 
incident. 

  
4.8 Steve Rimmer referred to the role of CADS, indicating that it was a Charity with a 

mission to provide affordable space to people, in connection with creative arts, 
regardless of their social or economic circumstances.  It took on Eagle Works in 
2016, with the aim of renting it out for events in order to raise income.  Mr Rimmer 
stated that they had held a test event at the premises in Spring 2017, seeking 
advice from the Environmental Regulation Service, with who they had always had a 
good working relationship.  CADS submitted a TEN in September 2017, prior to 
which officers from the Health and Safety Enforcement Team had visited the 
premises to express their concerns.  The Charity had taken steps in order to 
mitigate such concerns and, as part of the TEN process, had assumed that all 
relevant authorities had been informed.  Mr Rimmer stated that, although he had 
received a telephone call from the Council’s Health and Safety Team, acting on 
advice from the EPO on the day of the event, expressing concerns at the risks 
involved, the precise nature, and level of, risk was not made clear to him, nor was 
he offered any advice in terms of control measures to be put in place.  In addition to 
this, Mr Rimmer indicated that he had only received basic health and safety advice 
from Outokumpu.  He stated that CADS took its responsibilities with regard to 
health and safety very seriously, and was very respectful in terms of any advice 
provided.  He added that they would take on board any advice regarding control 
measures and risk management in terms of the organisation of any future events at 
the premises.  Mr Rimmer referred to representations made by Councillor Douglas 
Johnson, in support of the work of CADS in general, and more specifically, the two 
TENs. He also made reference to the support of other Members to the work 
undertaken by CADS.  He concluded by stating that, whilst being respectful, he 
considered the level of risk very low, given all the advice provided at the hearing. 

  
4.9 In response to questions from Members of the Sub-Committee, and officers in 

attendance, Mr Rimmer stated that a number of security staff would be employed to 
manage the event, all of whom would be Security Industry Association (SIA) 
accredited, and who would all have been trained to deal with any circumstances 

Page 189



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.10.2017 

Page 4 of 5 
 

arising from a major incident.  Mr Rimmer confirmed that they had sold a number of 
tickets for both events, and having to cancel the events at this late stage would 
cause a number of problems.  In terms of control measures in light of an incident, 
Mr Rimmer stated that he believed that the security staff on duty at the events 
would be able to control the crowds sufficiently, and that they would be able to seal 
an area within the premises to ensure the attendees’ safety.  Although he accepted 
that there could be issues in terms of people being under the influence of alcohol, 
he stated that similar procedures would be adopted as with a fire, and believed that 
the organisers and security staff would be able to manage any incidents in an 
efficient manner.  Mr Rimmer confirmed that there had been no requirement to 
apply for planning permission in connection with the use of the building and that 
permitted uses for the building included anything relating to creative activity.  Mr 
Rimmer stated that, if this application was not granted, it was likely that CADS 
would not submit any further TENs of this nature, at Eagle Works.  In terms of 
moving forward, CADS would be open to looking at applying for a full Premises 
Licence, but would have to give consideration to the financial viability involved in 
this.  CADS had a space hire agreement with all groups and organisations who 
hired their premises for events, all of whom were known to the Charity, and were 
required to conform to such conditions.  In terms of control measures, in the light of 
a major incident, Mr Rimmer confirmed that whilst the garage unit had sealable 
doors, the warehouse unit was not totally enclosed, although people could be 
moved to other areas of the site, which could be sealed.  The events would 
comprise a DJ and amplified music, with attendees, who would be within the 18 to 
35 year old age range, being in both the garage and warehouse units.  All tankers 
storing acid on the Outokumpu site would have sensors on the valves, but the 
incident in Rotherham had been caused as a result of a faulty valve, where the 
sensor had not been activated.  It was confirmed that the Outokumpu site operated 
in accordance with all required safety measures, including sensors on all the 
storage tanks. 

  
4.10 The objectors and Mr Rimmer summarised their cases. 
  
4.11 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the hearing be 

excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the grounds 
that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those persons were 
present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information as described in 
paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

  
4.12 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.13 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.14 RESOLVED: That, in the light of the information contained in the report now 

submitted, and the representations now made, the Sub-Committee agrees to 
acknowledge the Temporary Event Notices, in respect of the premises known as 
CADS, Eagle Works, 90 Stevenson Road, Sheffield S9 3GX (Ref No. 131/17) 
allowing the events to go ahead on the proposed dates as per the Notices. 

  

Page 190



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 10.10.2017 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 
Notice of Determination.) 

 

 

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 17 October 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors David Barker (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Gail Smith. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of two cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 128/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The licence holder in Case No. 130/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 128/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the shorter term of 
12 months in the light of the offence and 
conviction now reported and, subject to 
there being no further cause for concern, 
the Chief Licensing Officer be authorised 
to grant a licence for a further term of 24 
months and (b) the applicant be given a 
written warning, to remain live for the 
period of his initial licence, indicating that if 
there is any further cause for concern, the 

Page 193



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 17.10.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

licence will be referred back to the Sub-
Committee. 

    
 130/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private 
Hire Driver’s Licence 

In the light of the representations now 
made, the licence holder be issued with a 
written warning with regard to his future 
conduct, to remain live for the period of his 
current licence. 

 

 

Page 194



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 19 October 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Adam Hurst and Jack Clarkson 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing.   

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No.132/17 attended the hearing and addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 133/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 134/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 132/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Refuse to grant a licence on the grounds 
that, in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, and the 
representations now made, the Sub-
Committee did not consider the applicant 
to be a fit and proper person to hold a 
licence. 

    

Page 195



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 19.10.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 133/17 Application for a new 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the shorter term of 12 
months, in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported and, on 
renewal, authority be given to grant the 
applicant a licence for up to the 
maximum term of 36 months subject to 
there being no further cause for concern. 

    
 134/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of three 
years as requested. 

 

Page 196



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 24 October 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Kieran Harpham and George Lindars-

Hammond 
 

 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received. 
 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The licence holder in Case No. 113/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 135/17 attended the hearing addressed the Sub-

Committee. 
  
4.4 The licence holder in Case No. 136/17 attended the hearing with a representative, 

and they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 113/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

(a) Lift the current suspension of the 
licence and the licensee be given a 
written warning as to his future conduct, 
operative for the period of the licence and 
(b) should there be any further cause for 
concern, then the licence be referred 
back to the Sub-Committee. 

Page 197



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 24.10.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

    
 135/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

Grant the licence for one year and 
officers be authorised to extend the 
licence if the applicant is granted leave to 
remain in the country. 

    
 136/17 Review of a Hackney 

Carriage and Private Hire 
Driver’s Licence 

The licensee be issued with a written 
warning with regard to his future conduct, 
such warning to remain active for the life 
of his current licence. 

 

Page 198



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 26 October 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Lisa Banes and Vickie Priestley 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Neale Gibson attended the 
meeting as a reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to exclude the public 
and press. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 - STREET CITY LTD (WAREHOUSE), 863 ECCLESALL 
ROAD, SHEFFIELD, S11 8TJ 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted a report to consider an application for a 
Premises Licence, made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003, in respect of 
the premises known as Street City Ltd (Warehouse), 863 Ecclesall Road, 
Sheffield, S11 8TJ (Ref No. 44/17). 

  
4.2 Present at the meeting were Tim Shield (John Gaunt and Partners, Solicitors, for 

the Public Objectors), Louise Shield, Richard Watts, Christine Watts, John 
Dawson, Jenny Allen and Renato Martins (Public Objectors), Sean Gibbons 
(Health Protection Service, Objector), Jonathan Round (Environmental Protection 
Service, Objector), Clive Stephenson (Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer), 
Samantha Bond (Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee) and John Turner 
(Democratic Services). 

  
4.3 Samantha Bond outlined the procedure which would be followed during the 

hearing. 
  
4.4 Clive Stephenson presented the report to the Sub-Committee, and it was noted 

that 48 public objections and objections from the Council’s Environmental 
Protection Service and Health Protection Service had been received, and were 
attached at Appendix ‘B’ to the report. All 48 public objectors had been invited to 
attend the meeting. Seven attended the meeting, with three wishing to make 
making oral representations. The applicants had also been invited to the meeting, 
but did not attend. Mr Stephenson added that the application had initially been 
submitted for consideration at a meeting on 13th April, 2017, but the Sub-
Committee, on the request of the applicant’s representative, adjourned the 

Page 199



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 26.10.2017 

Page 2 of 4 
 

hearing to allow the applicants to submit an acoustic report. 
  
4.5 Sean Gibbons stated that the Health Protection Service’s (HPS) objections 

referred to public safety aspects regarding the application.  Mr Gibbons referred to 
the plan accompanying the application, indicating that it did not clearly define the 
licensed areas, nor did it clearly show access and egress routes in and out of the 
premises.  There was no internal access to the toilet facilities, and there were also 
concerns regarding the use of the mezzanine level, potential overcrowding and 
public access to the raised stage.  Mr Gibbons stated that he had made a number 
of attempts to discuss his concerns with the applicants, in connection with the 
events held on the premises using Temporary Event Notices (TENs), and had met 
with them following the submission of his notice of objection, in order to discuss 
such concerns. He had also suggested a number of conditions, but had not 
received any response from them following such action.  He therefore still had 
outstanding concerns with regard to the holding of licensed events, as proposed, 
at this location. 

  
4.6 Following a question raised by Tim Shield, Mr Gibbons confirmed that the Health 

Protection Service had submitted an outright objection to the application. 
  
4.7 Jonathan Round stated that the applicants had held two events, using TENs, on 

the site after the Environmental Protection Service (EPS) had formally objected to 
the application for a Premises Licence in April 2017, in connection with the original 
application.  As part of the events, the Service had been led to believe that the 
amplified music would cease at 23:00 hours, but reports of it going on longer than 
this had been received.  As well as the music, there were also complaints of noise 
nuisance as a result of vehicles arriving and leaving the site, both as part of the 
setting up, and clearing up, of the events, sometimes as late as 02:00 hours.  Mr 
Round, together with Sean Gibbons and an officer from Development Control, had 
met with the applicant’s agent, prior to the meeting of the Sub-Committee on 13th 
April, 2017, to consider the application for a Premises Licence.  It was made clear 
that the Council would only accept a market-style operation on the site, finishing at 
20:00 hours.  Mr Round also stated that an acoustic report had been requested at 
that meeting, with a similar request being made at the Sub-Committee meeting on 
13th April 2017.  He concluded by stating that, although he was aware of such a 
report having been completed before 13th April 2017, such report had still not 
been submitted to the Authority. 

  
4.8 Following a question raised by Tim Shield, Mr Round confirmed that the 

Environmental Protection Service had submitted an outright objection to the 
application. 

  
4.9 In response to a question by the Chair, addressed to both the EPS and HPS, Mr 

Gibbons stated that he had had a brief discussion with the applicants, following 
the Sub-Committee’s meeting on 13th April 2017, during which he had passed on 
his contact details, together with a request for the applicant to contact him to 
discuss any outstanding issues, but he had not received any contact from the 
applicants.  Mr Round confirmed that he had had a conversation with the 
applicants in connection with an event held under a TEN, in June 2017, but had 
not had any discussions in connection with the application for a Premises Licence.  

Page 200



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 26.10.2017 

Page 3 of 4 
 

He added that his Service had been involved with two incidents of controlled 
burning on the site, one such incident involving the applicants.  He also stated that 
he believed planning permission had been granted in respect of an application for 
the use of buildings on the same site to be used as a nursery, indicating that this 
could likely result in safeguarding concerns. 

  
4.10 Tim Shield indicated that he was acting on behalf of St William of York Church, 

the Church Priest and a number of Church parishioners and local residents.  He 
stated that the objectors’ primary concerns related to public nuisance arising from 
the activities on the site.  Mr Shield stated that the events on the site have 
significantly impacted upon parishioners attending St William’s Church, 
particularly the 18:30 mass, which was held every Saturday evening.  Reference 
was made to existing traffic problems in the area, with a number of restaurants, 
takeaways, Napoleon’s Casino and the Co-operative Supermarket, all within the 
immediate vicinity of the site, with Street City events resulting in a significant 
increase in traffic congestion.  This also created parking problems and noise 
nuisance issues for local residents.  The events also resulted in an increase in 
rubbish on the surrounding streets, including the driveway to, and the area 
outside, the Church Hall.  Mr Shield referred to the Sub-Committee meeting held 
on 13th April 2017, stressing that the meeting had been adjourned at the request 
of the applicants, subject to them arranging an acoustic report, for submission to 
the Authority, but this had not materialised.  He also made reference to the fact 
that the applicants had not attended this meeting, and had not notified the 
Licensing Authority that they would not be doing so.  In terms of the application, 
Mr Shield stated that whilst the TENs had allowed activity up to 23:00 hours, the 
applicants were now requesting activity up to 01:00 hours on Friday and Saturday, 
which would greatly increase the potential for noise nuisance.  Mr Shield 
concluded by stating that as the applicants had failed to provide any evidence in 
connection with how noise would be contained, and for all the other reasons 
outlined in his and the other objectors’ representations, the application should be 
refused. 

  
4.11 Councillor Bob Pullin, speaking, with the leave of the Chair, both as an interested 

party and representing a number of local residents, stated that he had attended 
two events held on the site, under TENs, and had a number of concerns with 
regard to both organisational and health and safety aspects of the events.  He 
stated that there was no clear traffic management plan, which was required in an 
already congested area.  Despite this, there was no-one directing traffic, which he 
believed was necessary, particularly in the light of the number of young children 
attending the events.  Councillor Pullin also stated there were no notices in terms 
of lost children or first aid which, he believed, should be a necessity.  He believed 
that there would be problems in terms of evacuating the site in the event of an 
incident, given how densely populated the area was when events were taking 
place.  He also made reference to an apparent lack of operational procedures, 
which he considered necessary given the potential for issues with regard to the 
mixed activity on the site, namely children’s rides, including bouncy castles, food 
vans/stalls and a licensed bar.  Councillor Pullin made specific reference to the 
area named ‘Bouncy City’, which comprised a selection of bouncy castles, 
indicating that there was only one member of staff looking after all the equipment. 

  

Page 201



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 26.10.2017 

Page 4 of 4 
 

4.12 Renato Martins stated that, as well as all the other problems faced by residents 
when events were being held at the site, there was also an issue in terms of light 
pollution, both during the events and when setting up and clearing away.   

  
4.13 Richard Watts stated that weddings were often held at St Williams’ Church on 

Saturdays, which could be affected by noise nuisance connected to the events on 
the site.  He also emphasised the potential problems involved in an emergency 
evacuation, indicating that the only pedestrian route on and off the site, comprised 
a pavement leading to Ecclesall Road, and this was only 1.5 metres at its widest 
point.   

  
4.14 Tim Shield summarised his case, indicating that the onus should be on the 

applicants to show how they are going to promote the licensing objectives and, 
apart from a brief reference to this in the application, there was no other evidence 
provided. 

  
4.15 Clive Stephenson outlined the options open to the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.16 RESOLVED: That the public and press and attendees involved in the application 

be excluded from the meeting before further discussion takes place on the 
grounds that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, if those 
persons were present, there would be a disclosure to them of exempt information 
as described in paragraph 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended. 

  
4.17 Samantha Bond reported orally, giving legal advice on various aspects of the 

application. 
  
4.18 At this stage in the proceedings, the meeting was re-opened to the public and 

press and attendees. 
  
4.19 RESOLVED: That the application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of 

the premises known as Street City Ltd (Warehouse), 863 Ecclesall Road, 
Sheffield, S11 8TJ (Ref No. 44/17), be rejected on the basis that the Sub-
Committee do not consider the licensing objectives to have been upheld. 

  
 (The full reasons for the Sub-Committee’s decision will be included in the written 

Notice of Determination.) 
 
 

Page 202



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting held 2 November 2017 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Josie Paszek (Chair), Andy Bainbridge and Lisa Banes 

 
 
   

 
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 No apologies for absence were received.  Councillor Vickie Priestley attended the 
meeting as a Reserve Member, but was not required to stay. 

 
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 RESOLVED: That the public and press be excluded from the meeting before 
discussion takes place on item 4 on the grounds that, if the public and press were 
present during the transaction of such business, there would be a disclosure to 
them of exempt information as described in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Schedule 12A 
to the Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 

 
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest. 
 
4.   
 

HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE LICENSING - INDIVIDUAL CASES 
 

4.1 The Chief Licensing Officer submitted details in respect of three cases relating to 
hackney carriage and private hire licensing. 

  
4.2 The applicant in Case No. 137/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.3 The applicant in Case No. 138/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.4 The applicant in Case No. 139/17 attended the hearing with a representative, and 

they both addressed the Sub-Committee. 
  
4.5 RESOLVED: That the cases now submitted be determined as follows:- 
  
 Case No. Licence Type Decision 
    
 137/17 Application for a new 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the shorter term of 
12 months in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, (b) the 
applicant be given a written warning, 
regarding his future conduct and (c) on 
renewal, authority be given to grant the 
applicant a licence for the remainder of 

Page 203



Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee 2.11.2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

the term requested, subject to there being 
no further cause for concern. 

    
 138/17 Application for a 

Hackney Carriage 
Vehicle Licence 

Grant a licence for the term of one year 
as requested. 

    
 139/17 Application to renew a 

Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence 

(a) Grant a licence for the shorter term of 
12 months in the light of the offences and 
convictions now reported, (b) the 
applicant be given a second and final 
written warning regarding his future 
conduct and (c) on renewal, authority be 
given to grant the applicant a licence for 
the remainder of the term requested, 
subject to there being no further cause for 
concern. 

 

Page 204



Page 205

Agenda Item 6



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	9 February
	14 February
	16 February
	21 February
	23 February - Committee
	28 February
	2 March
	7 March
	9 March
	14 March
	16 March
	21 March
	23 March
	30 March
	6 April
	11 April
	13 April
	18 April
	20 April
	25 April
	27 April
	2 May
	4 May
	11 May
	17 May
	18 May
	23 May
	30 May
	1 June
	13 June
	15 June
	21 June
	27 June
	29 June
	4 July
	11 July
	13 July
	18 July
	25 July
	27 July
	8 August
	15 August
	17 August
	22 August
	24 August
	29 August
	31 August
	5 September
	7 September
	12 September
	14 September
	19 September
	26 September
	28 September
	3 October
	5 October
	10 October
	17 October
	19 October
	24 October
	26 October
	2 November

	6 Sex Establishment Policy (Incorporating Sex Shops, Sex Cinemas and Sexual Entertainment Venues) - Approval

